T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 3 JANUARY
2013

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Monday, 24 December 2012

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of 11 December 2012
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Former RAF West West Erection of 55 tailored care living 9-38
Ruislip, High Road, Ruislip units (extra care accommodation)
Ickenham with communal facilities and car 146 -
parking (variation of 157
38402/APP/2012/1033 38402/APP/2008/2733) and the

erection of 25 retirement living
(category ii type) sheltered
apartments with communal
facilities and car parking

Recommendation: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | 51 The Drive, Ickenham | Two storey building with habitable | 39 — 60
Ickenham roofspace to create 5 x self-
contained flats with associated 158 -
21977/APP/2012/2194 parking and landscaping and 177
installation of vehicular crossover,
involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling
Recommendation: Approval
8 | 101 Victoria Road, Manor Change of use of ground floor 61-72
Ruislip from retail (Use Class A1) to
restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) 178 -
19448/APP/2012/2541 involving installation of extract duct 183
to rear and new door to rear.
Recommendation: Approval
9 | 39 Copse Wood Way | Northwood | Two storey, 5- bedroom detached 73 — 86
Northwood dwelling to include habitable
roofspace, with associated parking 184 -
11007/APP/2012/2233 and amenity space involving 189
demolition of existing detached
dwelling.
Recommendation: Refusal
10| London School of Northwood | Erection of 3 detached 5/6 87 —114
Theology, Green bedroom houses incorporating
Lane, Northwood integral garages and roofspace 190 -
accommodation, with associated 219

10112/APP/2012/2057

vehicular access and amenity
space (involving demolition of
existing tennis courts).

Recommendation: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| 8-10 Long Lane, Ickenham | Installation at roof level of 6 115 -
Ickenham telecommunications antennae 126
shrouded within 3 replica 'dummy'
68864/APP/2012/2744 chimneys and 2 associated 220 -
equipment cabinets 228
Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only
The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

12 Enforcement Report 127 - 144
13 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

14 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee 145 - 228




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE j 7 ’b

11 December 2012 NHILLINGDON
LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,

High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Jazz Dhillon
John Morgan
David Payne
Raymond Graham
Brian Stead

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Matthew Duigan, Planning Services Manager
Meghiji Hirani, Planning Manager

Manmohan Ranger, Highways

Anne Gerzon. Legal Advisor

Nav Johal, Democratic Services

Others Present:
Councillor Scott Seaman-Digby (in part)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Carol Melvin.
Councillor Brian Stead was in attendance as substitute.

2. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

None.

3. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda ltem 3)

None.

4. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 4)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in public
and all items marked Part 2 would be heard in private.

5. LAND AT HIGH MEADOW CLOSE, PINNER - 196/APP/2012/1776
(Agenda ltem 5)

Page 1




Erection of a 45 Bed Care Home (Use Class C2) with associated
landscaping and parking.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the changes made as per the
addendum.

Officers confirmed the location of the Council owned lay-by for additional
parking, which was located on High Meadow Close. Officers also confirmed
the number of beds in the previous car home had been 31.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition
received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the meeting. Mr
Michael Barrett spoke on behalf of the petitioners and it was noted that
Members had received a copy of his speech prior to the start of the meeting:

e A 45 bed care home was substantially larger in bulk and mass than
the former building on the site. Although the Council’s planning officer
agreed with the developer, that a series of ‘irregular blocks’ diluted
the bulk of the building, those that signed the petition strongly
disagreed with this and felt the proposed development was too large.

e The building was of significant size and scale seeking to utilise the
entire plot to the detriment of outside amenity space and to the
neighbouring properties. The proposal hinged on the fact that the
developers had reduced the number of beds from 50 to 45. Whilst
petitioners agreed this was a step in the right direction they felt
developers should be considering a smaller scale commercial
operation of fewer bedrooms given how small the site and location
was.

e Petitioners believed there was a lack of outdoor amenity space due to
the scale of the build. They were concerned that the needs of the
care home residents had not been adequately considered due to an
over reliance in them being infirm and not being encouraged to
venture outdoors. Given the size and scale of the building compared
to the plot size, which was an awkward shape, and that it was
surrounded by residential rather than commercial properties, the
small current outdoor amenity provision exaggerated the scale of the
building further and failed to support the built form in the context of
the site.

e The petitioner spoke about lack of parking and the concern over
emergency access. It was not a sustainable located site. The Council
agreed with a 1A rating. A key reason stated by the Council for the
closure of Frank Welch Court was due to a lack of public transport.
The petitioner stated that it could not be denied that staff, visitors and
services to the site would have had no option but to drive.

e Petitioners remained extremely nervous about the validity of the
transport surveys that had been completed since the initial proposal.
The overwhelming opinion of petitioners was that the care homes
audited for parking had better public transport access than the High
Meadow site.

e Daymer Gardens was a relatively narrow road. It was imperative that
passage for residents and emergency vehicles was ensured and that
overflow parking from the care home was avoided.

Page 2




Increased volume of traffic and overflow parking could compromise
the road safety. The entry and exit from Daymer Gardens to Caitlin’s
lane was already very dangerous due to the impact of people parking
opposite the junction which forced drivers to proceed to turn into
Daymer Gardens on the wrong side of the road. An increase in
parked cars in Daymer Gardens would further exasperate the safety
issue.

Petitioners were therefore keen for conditions to be imposed which
protected against parking impact.

The Planning Officer's report pointed to the potential for parking
within High Meadow, the Council owned lay-by, to be made available
for overflow use. Petitioners urged the Council to allow the home to
use this but safeguard against irresponsible unsafe parking and also
asked the Council to consider a further payment from the home for
the maintenance of the area.

The petitioner spoke about the travel plan which they felt was merely
a document of intention that did not live and breathe. Members of
staff would be encouraged, but not forced, to reconsider travel to
work. Should the proposed development be approved, petitioners
asked that the Council applied conditions insisting upon staggered
shift patterns to attempt to avoid overflow parking.

The Care Home would have no control over how many visitors came
to the site or when they visited unless restricted and staggered
visiting hours were applied. Petitioners asked that in the event that
this proposal was approved, that a more rigid and ‘policable’ condition
was applied beyond that which a travel plan offered.

A number of petitioners had asked the lead petitioner to add that the
process had been an unpleasant one due to the tactics the
developers had chosen to adopt. This started with a poorly run
neighbourhood consultation and led to residents who raised
objections to the Council being contacted directly by the developer’s
representative requesting individual meetings. These were under the
guise of being neighbourly when in fact the outcome had been a
number of residents feeling under extreme pressure to change their
objections and being contacted repeatedly by the developer’s
representative to do so.

The petitioners urged Councillors to consider the developer's
proposal carefully. There had been a considerable amount of ‘spin’,
selectiveness and in the view of residents with much history and local
knowledge of the site, a fair degree of misrepresentation and
inaccuracy as the developers’ seeked to get the proposal passed at
all costs.

The Care Home proposal was for the vulnerable in the community
requiring care and welfare, however the care and welfare of the whole
community, which includes residents like the petitioners, should form
a key part of the decision making.

Mr Graham Gardner, agent, spoke on behalf of the application submitted:

It was noted that the Planning and Urban design officer had accepted
the design.

The developers had been working a year with the Council and
residents to get the application right.

Developers had used DWA which was a nationally recognised care

Page 3




home architect for the development.

e 6 NHS doctors had been consulted and would be working with the
care home. This showed that the applicants had a level of quality of
care towards the people that would be staying at the care home.

e The proposed building had been carefully designed so not to impact
on adjoining properties.

e The windows on the first floor would be located and angled so they
did not impact or overlook adjoining properties.

e The foot print and proposed building overall was not to large for the
site.

e The outside amenity space was more than adequate. It was almost
50% of the site and this was almost double the Council guidelines
requirement.

e The rooms in the proposed application were larger than guidelines,
and there were large lounge spaces for residents too.

e The application included a gym and other leisure facilities.

o Efforts had been directed at the elderly and residents, to ensure their
health and wellbeing.

e |t was noted that the site was not of ecological value.

e There was photo evidence which showed the site clearance was far
more modest than suggested.

e The proposal had ample on-site parking, 15 spaces were being
provided although guidelines suggested that 10 spaces was
adequate.

e Evidence had been collated and agreed with the developer’s views on
parking and traffic management. The application would not have a
huge impact on traffic flow in the area.

e Developers had accepted that public transport was limited but it was
not a zero level. The closest bus stop was an 8 minute walk from the
site.

Members commented on the good quality design of the application and felt
that it was not overdevelopment of the site. Some Members felt that
concerns had been met and the old care home would be replaced by a
much improved care home.

Some Members felt the area would get congested during certain periods and
the parking allocated was not sufficient for visitors. It was noted by the
Highways Officer that surveys suggested that there would be approximately
3 additional cars on the road per hour as a result of the application being
developed. It was further noted that this application provided more parking
than similar applications which had been approved in the Borough.

Emergency access was discussed and it was noted that the developer had
provided plans on emergency access and there was a dedicated ambulance
lay-by on the site. Members clarified that CCTV would be secure by design.

Members also discussed the large site in a residential area and whether this
was suitable. Members discussed the possibility of a site visit and whether
this would be beneficial before reaching a decision on the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to vote was agreed by a majority. 4 Members voted in favour and 3

Page 4




Members, Councillors” Graham, Morgan and Payne voted against.
Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the agenda and the changes
set out in the addendum.

138 LINDEN AVENUE, RUISLIP - 11121/APP/2012/1922 (Agenda Item 6)

Erection of 1 x 3 bedroom and 1 x 4 bedroom two storey detached
dwellings with associated parking and amenity space involving the
demolition of existing bungalow.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the changes made as per the
addendum.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition
received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the meeting. Mr
Ashby spoke on behalf of the petitioners:

o Petitioners felt the application would ruin the area.

e The lead petitioner questions the accuracy of the plans submitted and
that plans focused on no.38 when in fact it was no.36 that would be
overlooked if the application was approved.

e The road was private and any new people moving in would have no
right to park on the road.

e The petitioner stated that no one had looked at no.140, that side of
the application would mean that there was no privacy to no.140.

e |t was an elderly person area and an application for two bungalows
would be acceptable.

e There was enough housing for families in the area and two 2 storey
houses were not required in the area.

e Families moving in the area would upset neighbours by causing noise
and it was stated there were no schools nearby.

e The petitioner stated that the residents had not been consulted on
this application.

The agent/applicant was not present.

Members asked officers to comment on the inaccuracies that petitioners
mentioned. Officers clarified that it would be no.38 where there would be
main impact, and there was not a material impact on no.36 as was indicated
by petitioners.

Officers further clarified the impact on no.140 and stated the new property
would be closer to no.140 than it currently was. This would be 1 metre,
which was the minimum distance required. Any potential overshadowing on
no.140 was discussed and officers stated that experts advised
overshadowing diagrams would not assist in this instance as there would not
be overshadowing on the property and any overshadowing would occur out
onto the road.

Members asked officer clarification on parking and officers stated if the road

Page 5




was private then the parking issues would be a private matter rather than for
Council restriction. The application provided sufficient parking as per Council
guidelines.

Members felt this application was suitable for the area and were happy with
the officer’s report and recommendations.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the agenda and the changes
set out in the addendum,

BREAKSPEAR HOUSE, BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH, HAREFIELD -
7610/APP/2012/2637 (Agenda ltem 7)

Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house
and the 2 storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats
within the original manor house.

Officers introduced the report. Members noted this application was fully
supported by the Council’s Conservation Officer and were happy with the
officer report and recommendations.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the agenda.

BREAKSPEAR HOUSE, BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH, HAREFIELD -
7610/APP/2012/2638 (Agenda Item 8)

Proposal to enclose the lightwell between the original manor house
and the 2 storey car park to create 2 rooms to serve 2 individual flats
within the original manor house (Application for Listed building
Consent)

Officers introduced the report. Members noted this application was fully
supported by the Council’s Conservation Officer and were happy with the
officer report and recommendations.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the agenda.

HOLLAND AND HOLLAND SHOOTING GROUND, DUCKS HILL ROAD,
NORTHWOOD - 16568/APP/2012/1423 (Agenda Item 9)
Page 6




Single storey building for use as a corporate facility involving
demolition of existing building.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the changes made as per the
addendum. It was noted that the application would be on the existing hard
surface, and existing second building and car park would not be affected.

A Ward Councillor was present and spoke on behalf of the application
submitted to the Council:

e The Ward Councillor was speaking on behalf of residents and had
spoken to the Northwood Residents Association who were in support
of the application.

e The application would bring economic benefits to the area, including
employment.

e The current building was not fit for purpose.

e Other Ward Councillors had showed their support for the application.

e There was a high level of corporate business use for this site, for
example, team building activities.

¢ |t was noted that officers had done a remarkable job and had worked
with the applicant in producing an acceptable proposal.

e The application would be of a real benefit to the Borough.

e |t was a beautiful site with so many wildlife on the site.

e The Ward Councillor asked the Committee to approve this
application.

Members discussed the application and agreed with the officer's
recommendation. Members felt that this was an appropriate use of Green
Belt land and were in total support of the application. This would not take
anything away from the Green Belt land and should assist in enhancing the
site.

Members discussed any possible noise increase from the discharge of
weapons and officers advised that there would not be a noticeable increase
in noise or parking on the site. That the site currently erected a marquee for
busy periods and this accommodation was to be in place of the marquee. It
was noted there had been no noise complaints regarding the site.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the agenda and the changes
set out in the addendum.

10.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 10)

The recommendation set out in the officer's report and changes as per the
addendum was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved:

Page 7




1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report
and changes as per the addendum be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for
the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the
individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public because it
contains information which reveals that the authority proposes (a) to give
under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are
imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order or direction under any
enactment and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs
the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 6 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.22 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Nav Johal on 01895 250692. Circulation of
these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 8




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF WEST RUISLIP HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of 55 tailored care living units (extra care accommodation) with
communal facilities and car parking (variation of 38402/APP/2008/2733) and
the erection of 25 retirement living (category ii type) sheltered apartments
with communal facilities and car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 38402/APP/2012/1033

Drawing Nos: 10-1666-101
10-1666-05
LLD397-01 Rev. 06
31042-01 Rev. A
Refuse and Waste Minimisation and Management Plan
Site Investigation Report, Volume 1
Statement on Amenity Space Provision
Transport Report, October 2011
Utilities Statement, Part 1
Energy/Sustainability Statement, January 2012
6909/02
Design, Access and Sustainability Statement
Arboricultural Report
Extended Phase | Habitat Survey
Statement of Community Involvement, February 2012
Landscape Design Strategy and Outline Plant Specification, Rev. 00 dated
24/10/11
Planning Statement, April 2012
Site Noise Level Survey and PPG24 Assessment
Assisted Living/Tailored Care Living 2012 Range Typical Service Core with
Assissted and Communal Bathrooms Plan
Agent's covering letter dated 11/10/12
10-1666-100 Rev. B
10-1666-104 Rev. B
10-1666-103 Rev. B
10-1666-107 Rev. C
Agent's second covering email dated 7/12/12
Agent's covering email dated 11/12/12
10-1666-101 Rev. C
10-1666-105 Rev. D
10-1666-106 Rev. D
Agent's first covering email dated 7/12/12

Date Plans Received:  20/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/04/2012
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2012 21/05/2012

07/12/2012
17/10/2012
11/10/2012
29/06/2012
11/12/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



1. SUMMARY

This site previously formed part of the larger former RAF West Ruislip site which has now
largely been re-developed for a mixed use development comprising 415 dwellings (Class
C3), playing fields and open space with associated car parking and access arrangements
(incorporating junction improvements to existing highways). The re-development scheme
also included an 80 unit care home which was shown on this site.

This application seeks permission for a similar building comprising a total of 80 units,
comprising 55 tailored care living units and 25 retirement living units.

This proposal would be for a very similar building in terms of its siting, scale and
massing. The internal layout of the building and external layout of the site has altered to
accommodate the new mix of uses. The other main change has been to the elevations of
the building.

The proposed building would present an acceptable appearance within the street scene.
The proposed mix of units is acceptable and the proposal would provide an acceptable
standard of accommodation. Amenity space is considered to be adequate given the mix
of uses proposed and the off-street car parking provision is also considered to be
acceptable. The S106 Officer also advises that there is no requirement to provide a
proportion of the retirement flats as affordable housing and the overall package of
benefits sought is considered appropriate, given the findings of the Financial Viability
Appraisal.

The scheme is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Health contribution: a financial contribution to the sum of £6,103, and

(ii) Construction training in line with SPD or an in-kind scheme delivered during
the construction phase of the development.

2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised by 21/06/13, or any other period
deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning,
Sport and Green Spaces to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning benefits
to maximise the health and social benefits of the scheme to the community. The
proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012)'

3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

6. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated
powers.

7. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 10-1666-101, 10-
1666-05, LLD397-01 Rev. 06, 31042-01 Rev. A, 6909/02, 10-1666-100 Rev. B, 10-1666-
04 Rev. B, 10-666-103 Rev. B, 10-1666-107 Rev. C, 10-1666-101 Rev. C, 10-1666-105
Rev. D and 10-1666-106 Rev. D and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (2012).

4 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Policies (2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details of materials included on Drw. Nos. 10-1666-103 Rev. B and
104 Rev. B, revised details of the colour of the decorative fireborn block brick shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development achieves a satisfactory appearance, in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (2012).

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until the protective
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (2012).

7 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Refuse Storage

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2 f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(2012).

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON
To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (2012) and to comply with Section 197
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of secure and covered cycle storage shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the LOcal Planning Authority. The cycle parking shall be provided before the
development is brought into use and thereafter permanently maintained.

REASON
To ensure that adequate cycle parking is provided in accordance with Policy AM9 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (2012).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall
include:

1. The calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by
Building Regulations and, separately:

2. Proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of
the site, buildings and services;

3. Proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised
energy where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and
power (CHP);

4. Proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site
renewable energy technologies.

The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -4
above will reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from 2010 Building
Regulations (Part L). At all stages the report must clearly show the energy demand
(kwhr) and the carbon emissions (KgCO2). The conclusions must present a clear
solution which is reflected in the relative plans (e.g. roof plan must shown photovoltaic
panels if proposed). The development shall then proceed in accordance with the
approved assessment.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with
Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development, details of the inclusion of ecological
enhancement measures within the development shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate the
number and location of bat and bird boxes to be installed in the fabric of the
development, and how the landscaping scheme incorporates areas of high ecological
value. The proposed development must be completed in accordance with the approved
scheme.

Reason
To ensure that the development improves the ecological value of the site in accordance
with Policy 7.19 of the London Plan.

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in potable water
use including the harvesting and reuse of rainwater as well as the recycling and reuse of
grey shall be submitted to and approved in writing by Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly set out how collected water will be reused in areas where potable
water is not required, i.e. toilet flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas. The scheme
shall also demonstrate how collected rainwater will be treated appropriately for reuse in
the building. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The acoustic specification for glazing shall be as set out in Appendix C of the site noise
level survey and PPG assessment undertaken for the applicant by Applied Acoustic
Design reference 11501/001/pc and maintained for so long as the approved use may
endure.

REASON:
To protect the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policu OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition
Deliveries and collection, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours:

0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday
1000 hrs to 1600 hrs on Bank/Public Holidays
and not at all on Sundays.

REASON:
To protect the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the development of the site, a car parking Management Strategy, which seeks to
ensure that the development does not result in any on street parking in neighbouring
streets, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved details shall then be implemented for as long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON

To ensure that an adequate level of parking provision is provided for the proposed use
and to prevent inappropriate parking of vehicles associated with the use hereby approved
in surrounding streets, and to accord with policy AM7 and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition
None of the dwelling units hereby approved shall be occupied at any time by any person
other than:

(a) A person or persons aged 55 years of age or over; or
(b) A person aged 45 years of age or over residing in the same unit with their spouse or
partner aged 55 years or over, as "a couple"; or

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



(c) A person falling wholly within the scope of (b) above who continues to reside in the
same unit upon and following the demise of such older spouse or partner.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenities of the occupiers of the units and surrounding
area, to safeguard the adequacy of ancillary vehicular parking provision at the site and to
mitigate the impacts of the development on local educational facilities and to accord with
policies BE19, AM14 and R17 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 25 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), no satellite dishes shall be installed on the
building hereby approved.

REASON
To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
NPPF1
NPPF4
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF8
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 3.16 (2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy
LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
BE13
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38
OE1
OES8
H10
R17
AM2
AM7

AM9

AM14
AM15

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

SPG-CS

SPD-PO

3

13

(2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2011) Trees and woodland

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of
care

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

6

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738"

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south eastern side of High Road, Ickenham,
immediately to the north east of its junction with Aylsham Drive. The site is roughly
rectangular and has a 76m wide frontage onto the High Road and a 83m wide frontage
onto Aylsham Drive. The site is currently vacant and has been cleared and previously
formed part of a larger 8.5 ha site known as RAF West Ruislip which is currently being
redeveloped for a mixed use development, the remainder of the site mainly being
developed for housing, playing fields and open space.

The site is located within an established residential area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the erection of a part three storey, part four storey
building, comprising 55 tailored care living units (extra care accommodation) and the
erection of 25 retirement living (category ii type) sheltered apartments with communal
facilities and car parking.

The proposed building would be 'U'- shaped with the main building fronting High Street to
the north west, Aylsham Drive to the south west and Josiah Drive to the south east, with
car parking mainly being provided along the north western frontage, accessed from Josiah
Drive and which would adjoin a public footpath.

The building would be four storey on the High Street frontage, although for much of its
length the fourth storey would be set back from the main elevation, only presenting its full
four storey height on the corner with Aylsham Drive, with the recessed fourth floor
continuing along Aylsham Drive before stepping down to three stories at the south eastern
end of this frontage. The building would return along Josiah Drive at three stories. A
recessed roof level plant room would also be provided on the four storied corner element
of the building.

The overall mass of the building would be further broken up with the staggering of its
elevations, incorporating projecting elements and the use of contrasting materials with a
stuccoed ground floor. The corners of the building would provide recessed balconies and
juliette balconies feature on the elevations. Landscaped areas would be provided around
the building and within the internal courtyard.

The building would be sub-divided, with the tailored care units occupying the front half of
the building, and the retirement flats the rear. Each half of the building would have a
separate main entrance, accessed from the internal courtyard. The main communal uses
would be provided on the ground floor.

The tailored care living units would comprise 41 one-bedroom units and 14 two-bedroom
units and the retirement living flats would comprise 15 one-bedroom and 10 two-bedroom
units.

Off-street car parking for 28 cars would be provided, at the rear of the site, accessed from
Josiah Drive including 8 disabled spaces. Four of these spaces would be provided within a
small undercroft. A cycle/buggy and refuse stores would also be provided adjacent to the
undercroft parking area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



The application is supported by the following documents:
Design, Access and Sustainability Statement:

This provides an introduction to the development, describes the site and its historical
context. Land use and the character of the wider area is then assessed and then the
statement focuses upon the character of the site and its immediate area. Relevant
planning policies and design guides are then discussed and opportunities and constraints
of the site are evaluated. The planning background is described and the evolution of the
layout, height, scale, massing and design of the scheme. Accessibility and sustainability
issues are then discussed.

Planning Statement:

This provides the background to the development. National and local population trends
are then assessed which show an ageing population. The nature and concept of
retirement housing and total care living accommodation is then described, the former is
known as sheltered housing and allows older people to remain in the community and out
of institutions, whilst still receiving care and support, with the latter equating to a more
traditional care home where greater care and support are provided. The planning
statement then goes on to describe the need for the accommodation and its planning and
social benefits, including better use of housing and health resources. The suitability of the
site is discussed and then the statement assesses national, regional and local planning
policies and guidance.

Transport Report:

This provides the background to the study and then assesses the characteristics of
retirement housing for the elderly and typical car ownership levels against age of
residents. It advises that very few residents would be in the youngest age group (55-60)
with the majority being over the age of 75 with relatively low car ownership levels. Traffic
generation is then assessed, having regard to the permitted 80 bed care home scheme
and taking traffic levels generated at other similar sites. The report concludes that traffic
generation levels would be comparable to the approved scheme. Car parking is then
assessed and again comparisons are made with similar sites. Taking the peak parking
demand between 9 and 10am, when 0.35 vehicles per apartment are generated, the
proposed 25 retirement flats would require 8.75 spaces. This, taken together with the
traffic generated by the total tailored care development using the approved ratio on the
previously approved care home scheme 27 x 55/80 = 18.56), would generate a typical
maximum peak demand of 27.31 spaces.

The report then goes on to advise that it is increasingly common practice of the applicant
to sell parking permits for the number of spaces allocated to residents. This allows
perspective residents to know in advance whether there would be a space available at the
site before purchasing the unit. The report then describes the site access and
sustainability. The report concludes by stating that the proposal would be very unlikely to
generate more traffic than the approved scheme, car parking provision is adequate to
meet peak demand by residents, staff and visitors and the site is in an accessible location
and guidance will be provided to assist with more sustainable means of travel.

Arboricultural Report:
This assesses the impact of the development on existing trees on site. It concludes that

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



the existing trees are all young, being of a size contemporaneous with the existing re-
development of the larger former RAF West Ruislip site and are mainly of low quality.
There are three trees of medium quality on the prominent High Road frontage that would
be retained. These will be adequately protected during the construction phase and a
landscape strategy master plan will add 37 new trees around the periphery of the site. As
such, the report considers that there are no arboricultural or landscape reasons to prevent
permission being granted.

Site Noise Level Survey and PPG24 Assessment:

This describes the background to the study and a description of the site. Details of the
assessment are provided, together with relevant noise criteria. Results are presented and
assessed. The report concludes that the site falls into NEC C in accordance with PPG24:
Planning and Noise which suggests that permission should not be granted, but the
assessment shows that through using building envelope elements and appropriate sound
insulation, internal noise levels would accord relevant British standards (BS8233:1999).

Energy/Sustainability Statement:

This provides the background to the study and advises that all dwellings will be designed
to achieve Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes and the energy efficiency
technologies that will be employed.

Refuse and Waste Minimisation and Management Plan:

This specifies the measures that will be employed to ensure that construction methods
and materials will be sustainable.

Statement on Amenity Space Provision:

This provides an introduction to the study, and advises that the use of arbitrary amenity
space standards prevent each application being assessed on its individual merits.
Sheltered housing schemes, by their very nature, tend to be located with or very close to
town or local centres where conventional housing often has no or little amenity space and
such housing also is unlikely to have the communal facilities within the building which are
a feature of sheltered schemes. The statement then goes on to assess government
guidance and recounts the experience of the applicant and points to a study that suggests
external amenity space is not a factor that influences the decision to move to sheltered
housing and occupants of sheltered housing rarely use communal gardens. The
statement goes on to advise that there is sufficient space around the building for residents
to sit outside and this situation is no different to many other similar developments. The
report goes on to advise that similar schemes have won many prestigious awards.
Townscape considerations are then considered and the statement advises that amenity
space is often utilised in a passive manner, with landscaped areas providing privacy but at
same time allowing opportunity to view daily life in the surrounding area. Residents
experience is then assessed, which suggests the low importance placed on external
amenity space and activities associated with it, with indoor activities being the most
popular. The statement then contains various extracts from appeal decisions which deal
with amenity space and the response of Inspectors when S106 Agreements have sought
contributions in lieu of it. The statement concludes that amenity space standards are
crude and inappropriate when assessing sheltered housing schemes and not appropriate
with the increased emphasis on making effective and efficient use of previously developed
land.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Extended Phase | Habitat Survey:

This describes the site and relevant legislation. The methodology is described, including a
desktop study and a field survey. The report advises that the site is of low value for
protected species, no protected species were recorded on site and no further survey work
is recommended. The report concludes by recommending ecological enhancements in the
form of bat and bird boxes to be included within the building design.

Site Investigation Report, Volume 1:

This assesses the ground condition on site.

Landscape Design Strategy and Outline Plant Specification:
Utilities Statement, Part 1:

Statement of Community Involvement:

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission (38402/APP/2007/1072) was granted on the 10th July 2007
for the redevelopment of the larger RAF West Ruislip site for a mixed use development
comprising 415 dwellings (Class C3), an 80 unit elderly care home (Class C2), playing
field and open space with associated car parking (468 spaces) and access arrangements
(incorporating junction improvements to existing highways) of which the care home was
shown on this site. This was followed by the approval on the 5th January 2009 of a
reserved matters application (38402/APP/2008/2733) which also sought the discharge of
various other conditions attached to the outline permission and this included full details of
the care home.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area. Replaced by PT1.BE1 (2012)

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

PT1.31 To encourage the development and support the retention of a wide range of local
services, including shops and community facilities, which are easily accessible to
all, including people with disabilities or other mobility handicaps. Replaced with
PT1.E5, PT1.CI1, PT1.CI2 & PT1.CI3 (2012)

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



NPPF1
NPPF4
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF8
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.16
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

2011) Optimising housing potential

2011) Quality and design of housing developments
2011) Housing Choice

2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
2011) Renewable energy

2011) Green roofs and development site environs
2011) Flood risk management

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
2011) Cycling

2011) Walking

2011) Parking

2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
2011) An inclusive environment

2011) Designing out crime

2011) Local character

2011) Architecture

2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

2011) Trees and woodland

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(2011) Water use and supplies
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H10 Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of care

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

20 neighbouring properties have been consulted on this application and a site notice has been
displayed. 1 response has been received, raising the following concern:-

(i) The development does not appear to have been designed to take into account the local area. It
is too tall and too imposing on the street scene. These are the same issues which can be found
with the separate developments currently ongoing. The entire site will be too densely developed
once complete, and the current conditions around Aylsham Drive and the smaller adjoining roads
should be taken into account.

Ickenham Residents' Association:
We would like to submit the following points of concern:

1) Reduction of plans to reduce the number of tailored care dwellings from 80 to 55 and
substituting retirement living apartments. Since this will almost certainly result in greater car
ownership, this is currently assessed at 0.33 - 1.00, but takes no account of staff parking or
medical visiting. This must be accommodated within the site as street parking is now impossible in
this area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



2) In the current proposals parking needs to be provided as follows:

(i) Tailored care dwellings - 55 spaces

(i) Retirement living apartments - 25 spaces

(iii) Staff parking - Estimated 4 - 6 spaces

(iv) Visiting medical staff, doctors, nurses, care assistants - Unknown
(v) Normal visitors - Unknown

3) The footpath shown on the plans, as earlier approved, running from Josiah Drive to the High
Road will be essential to meet the requirement of the elderly and infirm in assessing West Ruislip
Station, buses and neighbourhood shops (see page 51 AM13).

4) The set back from both Aylsham Drive and the High Road should be maintained.

In this present form, the Association has to object to the above planning application.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

COMMENTS: The drawings are now as discussed and whilst not ideal, there are no objections in
principle to the revisions. The one point that has arisen is the use of a blue decorative brick,
Fireborn Block, on the elevations, as this did not appear on the previously submitted materials
board. Could this be conditioned to reconsider the proposed colour, not the material. It is assumed
that the parapet will be finished with a white render to match the facade. Details of the design and
materials of the balconies, external doors and windows will be required.

CONCLUSION: On balance, no objection.
TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

The approved (2009) scheme for this site retained three existing trees on the High Road frontage
and included a detailed landscaping scheme with trees lining the four sides of the site and
complementing the large-scale tree planting on the rest of the former RAF site.

This revised scheme retains and protects the existing trees on the High Road frontage, and
includes a revised Landscape Masterplan (Dwg. No. LLD397-01 Rev. 06), which is similar to, but
not the same as, the 2009 scheme, allied to a Landscape Design Strategy and Outline Plant
Specification. The choice of tree species should NOT include Oak, to minimise the risk of an
outbreak of Oak Processionary Moth, and should reflect the tree planting on the wider site. The
scheme should include two large, feature trees (rather than ornamental trees) on the two corners
on Aylsham Drive, in particular the corner on the junction with the High Road. Ideally, the scheme
should also include more planting in the car park and entrance to it (off Josiah Drive) and make
provision for the protection of the two parking spaces adjacent to the entrance to the under-croft.

The implementation of the tree protection measures should be required by condition, as should the
submission, approval, implementation and maintenance of a detailed landscaping scheme (with
hard and soft landscaping plans and specifications).

Subject to conditions RES8 [Modified to require that the protective fencing be erected in
accordance with the approved details], RES9 [1, 2, 4, 5 and 6 ONLY] and RES10, the revised
application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



The site is located within walking distance of public transport including west Ruislip underground
station and is accessed from Aylsham Drive off Ickenham Road, and is within easy reach Ickenham
village centre and Ruislip town centre.

The application site is part of a larger development site that has received an outlined planning
approval in July 2007 under planning application ref. number 38402/APP/2007/1072, for a mixed
use development comprising 415 (class C3) dwellings and 80 elderly care home (Class C2) with
total of 468 associated car parking spaces.

The principal elements of this application compared to that of previously granted permission is
replacing 25 of those 80 elderly care homes with retirement apartment, including increasing the
number of car parking spaces from 27 to 31.

TRICS data indicates a trip generation of 1.79 vehicles per retirement apartment per day, which
suggests that 25 retirement apartments will generate 45 vehicle movements per day. This is
insignificant compared to the vehicle movement for the entire development.

Policy AM14 of the UDP refers to the Council's vehicle parking standard contained in the Annex 1.
The Council's minimum car parking standard for C3 use stipulates one space per four dwelling
units plus one space for wardens, whereas parking standards for class C2 use is on an individual
basis by referring to a transport assessment.

Considering the UDP requirement, a total of 33 car parking spaces should have been proposed for
the combined development. The shortage of two car parking spaces will not have an adverse effect
on the proposal particularly as the statistics of a recent survey of car ownership level of this form of
housing indicates the car ownership within the retirement age group is likely to be in the order of
80% and steadily declines as residents get older.

However, proposal fails to comply with policy AM15 of the council's adopted car parking standards
for disabled parking spaces to the mobility standard of 3.6 x 4.8m.

The proposed changes outlined above are therefore considered to be acceptable and no objection
is raised on the highways and transportation aspect of the development subject to following
condition being applied:

1) a revised plan of the development providing disabled parking spaces in accordance to Policy
AM15 of the Council's car parking standard.

2) a plan showing sufficient number of covered and secured cycle parking in accordance to the
annex 1 of the car parking standard for their proposed number of full time employee.

Case Officer's comment:

The scheme has now been revised, one of the reasons of which was to increase the number of
disabled person spaces. These have now increased to 8 and the Access Officer is satisfied with
this level of provision, but the overall level of parking has decreased to 28. However, the overall
shortfall is not considered to be so significant as to justify a refusal of the application.

ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
adopted January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all relevant 16 Lifetime Home standard should

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing, in accordance with the above policy
requirements, should be built to wheelchair home standards.

Observations:

The proposal seeks to construct what would essentially be two separate blocks comprising 55
tailored care living units and 25 retirement living sheltered apartments. The former would house
self-contained apartments designed for older persons and an assisted bathroom on each floor. The
building would also contain laundry facilities, a refuse room, storage for mobility scooters, a guest
suite, resident's lounge, restaurant, functions room and a hobby room. Additionally, the ground floor
would feature a well-being facility intended for hairdressing and similar grooming services.

The Design & Access Statement states that the retirement sheltered apartments would provide the
same facilities and services, except for assisted bathrooms, a restaurant, functions and hobby
room, and a well-being suite.

Plans indicate that the proposed extra care accommodation would provide seamless level access
between the external environment and the proposed internal layout. Two large passenger lists
would be provided to the upper floors, which would increase the reliability of lift access at all times.
Whilst the extra care apartments seek to offer spacious accommodation that is accessible to older
people with care support needs, the layout, particularly within the units identified for wheelchair
users, appears lack the refinement necessary to achieve accessible accommodation. The plan
should be revised in accordance with the points set out below.

The retirement apartment block appears not to have incorporated the Lifetime Home Standards
and, Wheelchair Home Standards or the specifications in the above-mentioned SPD, which would
be contrary to the above policy requirements. This element of the proposal should similarly be
revised.

Design Revisions:

1. In accordance with the above policy requirements, The Greater London Authority's Wheelchair
Housing BPG, and the Council's Accessible Hillingdon SPD, an accessible parking space should be
provided for each of the eight required Wheelchair Standard Homes. The parking spaces should
allocated to the individual dwellings, designed in accordance with the specification detailed in BS
8300:2009, and shown on plan.

2. In line with the GLA Wheelchair Housing BPG, the wheelchair accessible flats should be evenly
distributed between the proposed blocks. Six flats should be provided within the tailored care units
block, with an additional two provided within the retirement apartment block.

3. From the internal face of the front door, all wheelchair standard flats should feature an
obstruction free area not less than 1500mm wide and 1800mm to any door or wall opposite.

4. The bathroom design within the Wheelchair Home standard units should be designed to ensure
that the hand basin can be reached from the toilet pan. Additionally, confirmation is needed to
ensure that level access showers would be provided within the same units. It is a policy
requirement to ensure that a 1500mm turning circle is provided within all Wheelchair Standards
Home bathrooms. Plans should be amended accordingly.

5. Details in respect of the Assisted Bathroom Facilities, and particularly to what standards they
would be designed, should be submitted.

6. As the proposed retirement apartment block would contain more than 15 flats, the design should

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



be amended to incorporate two passenger lifts in line with the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon.

7. The remaining 23 flats within the retirement apartment block should be designed to meet all 16
Lifetime Home Standards. Particular attention should be paid to the design of bathrooms, and at
least one bathroom within each flat should be designed to provide at least 700mm to one side of
the WC, with 1100mm between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. The
handbasin should be reachable and usable whilst a user is seated on the toilet.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to confirm adherence to all 16 Lifetime Home
and Wheelchair Housing standards as per London Plan policy 3.8.

Conclusion:

On the understanding that the above observations would be incorporated into revised plans, no
objection would be raised from an accessibility viewpoint.

Comments on revised plans:

The revised plans bring the proposed design to an acceptable standard.
| have no further objections.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Energy Comments

The submitted Energy/Sustainability Statement does not constitute an energy assessment required
by London Plan Policy 5.2. There is no clear understanding of the baseline carbon emissions, nor
the measures to reduce the emissions by 25% in accordance with Policy 5.2.

Furthermore, there are contradictory and unsupported statements. The statement includes
acknowledgement that the proposals will achieve a 10% reduction in emissions from low or zero
carbon energy sources; the statement also suggests that the development can achieve a 46.3.6%
CO2 saving which it wrongly claims is Code Level 5.

In summary the report fails to demonstrate that the development will be London Plan Policy 5.2
Compliant.

However, it is not impossible for the development to reach this level. Therefore the following
condition is necessary:

Condition
Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall include:

1. the calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by Building
Regulations and, separately:

2. proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of the site,
buildings and services;

3. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised energy
where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and power (CHP);

4. proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site renewable
energy technologies.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -4 above will
reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from 2010 Building Regulations (Part L). At all
stages the report must clearly show the energy demand (kwhr) and the carbon emissions (KgCQO2).
The conclusions must present a clear solution which is reflected in the relative plans (e.g. roof plan
must shown photovoltaic panels if proposed). The development shall then proceed in accordance
with the approved assessment.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with Policy 5.2 of
the London Plan.

Ecology Comments

| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the final scheme clearly
demonstrating ecological improvements within the fabric of the building (bat and bird boxes) and in
the landscaping plans. The following condition is necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development, details of the inclusion of ecological enhancement
measures within the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate the number and location of bat and bird
boxes to be installed in the fabric of the development, and how the landscaping scheme
incorporates areas of high ecological value. The proposed development must be completed in
accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure that the development improves the ecological value of the site in accordance with Policy
7.19 of the London Plan.

Water Comments

The site is in a severely water stressed area. The development is likely to have a high potable
water demand through the extensive use of showers and wash basins. It is therefore necessary to
reduce the pressure on existing water demands through the following condition:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in potable water use
including the harvesting and reuse of rainwater as well as the recycling and reuse of grey shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out
how collected water will be reused in areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet flushing
and irrigation of landscaped areas. The scheme shall also demonstrate how collected rainwater will
be treated appropriately for reuse in the building. The development must proceed in accordance
with the approved scheme.

Reason

To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with Policy 5.15
of the London Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER:

| do not wish to object to this proposal.

Noise

| have reviewed the noise assessment undertaken for the applicant by Applied Acoustic Design
reference 11501/001/pc.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Day and night average noise levels place the site in NEC C.

| would therefore recommend a condition which requires that the glazing specification set out in
Appendix C is implemented, since the building will benefit from mechanical ventilation and therefore
the windows will not have trickle ventilators;

Condition 1

The acoustic specification for glazing shall be as set out in Appendix C of the site noise level survey
and PPG assessment undertaken for the applicant by Applied Acoustic Design reference
11501/001/pc and maintained for so long as the approved use may endure.

Condition 2

Deliveries and collection, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following hours:
0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday

1000 hrs to 1600 hrs on Bank/Public Holidays

and not at all on Sundays.

REASON: To protect the amenity of the surrounding area.
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER (LAND CONTAMINATION):
The following information was submitted with the application:

‘RAF West Ruislip, High Road, Ickenham Site Investigation Report Volume 1 by Crossfield
Consulting Limited for McCarthy & Stone (Developments) Limited, Report No. CCL01648.BH77,
October 2008

The Summary Geo-Environmental Report & Construction Phase Remediation Action Plan, RAF
West Ruislip by RSK Group plc for CALA Ventures Limited (October 2008) submitted previously for
the whole retained RAF site indicated some remedial works may still be required to be carried out
at the site.

Verification information for the remedial works will need to be submitted before condition 36 can be
discharged. | have no objections to development works commencing on site with regard to land
contamination. It is advisable that a watching brief is maintained during development.

Soil Contamination

There may be some slightly elevated nickel at depth (1.0-1.2 metres) most likely in the made
ground. This should not present a significant risk due to a lack of a pathway. Some areas of the site
have been remediated however, it is possible some previously unidentified contamination remains
at the site. Asbestos containing materials (ACM) and hydrocarbon contamination have been
previously identified and remediated in parts of the application site and adjacent to it. The
Crossfield report also refers to the possibility of slightly elevated PAHs (polycyclic aromatic
hydrocarbons), particularly benzo(a)pyrene in the made ground, where ashy material is evident.
Slightly elevated heavy metals are also a possibility where ash is present.

Remediation Proposals

The risk from soils in the made ground will be addressed by ensuring a clean capping layer of
450mm of soil in areas of planting and 300mm soil below grassed areas. It is indicated information
to demonstrate the imported (or site derived) soil used for landscaping is suitable for use and

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



verification of the depth of soil will be provided. The Crossfield report in line with the RSK report
concludes that no gas protection is required for the buildings and identifies the need for the use of
contamination resistant drinking water supply pipes.

Remedial Verification Requirements

The following information needs to be submitted in due course before condition 36 on
contamination levels can be discharged:

- Details of the GACs to be used to determine the suitability of garden and landscaping soils (some
of the GACs submitted in the report may need to be reviewed with regard to phytotoxicity, and
visual evidence of hydrocarbon contamination)

- Details of the final foundation designs for the buildings would be useful

- Information gathered as part of the watching brief (unidentified tanks, residual hydrocarbon
contamination, asbestos containing materials etc.) and any additional remedial verification works
that had to be undertaken

- Soil contamination testing and details of the depth of clean soil

- Materials/waste transfer notes for materials/waste imported/exported

- Verification of the use of contamination resistant water pipes

The SPG on land contamination can be referred to for further information on what is required to
satisfy the contaminated land condition.

S106 OFFICER:

1. Affordable Housing: Further to recent discussions please note that we can accept their Financial
Viability Appraisal (FVA) demonstrating that the scheme is unable to deliver any affordable housing
on the retirement flat component of the scheme.

2. Health: Applying the SPD, a health contribution in the sum of £17,333.60 would be required as a
result of the 55 bed care home and the 25 retirement flats (assuming single occupancy). At this
time the FVA shows that there is a surplus that could be apportioned to health in the sum of
£6,103.

3. Construction Training: | note that if the scheme has an estimated construction time of over 3
months and a cost in excess of £2 million then either a financial contribution in line with the SPD or
an in-kind scheme delivered during the construction phase of the development. Given the FVA
matters then an in-kind scheme is the only possibility and prior to committee the applicant needs to
confirm that the are willing to deliver this.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development
The acceptability of the principle of a 80 unit care home use on this site has already been
established by the granting of the original permissions (38402/APP/2007/1072 and
38402/APP/2008/2733).

7.02 Density of the proposed development
An 80 unit care home has already been agreed on this site, involving a building of similar
height and massing. The Mayor's density guidelines are also not directly applicable to
care homes.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character
The application site is not within an archaeological priority area and the proposal would

not be likely to affect any archaeological remains. The proposal would also not be sited
close to a conservation area or area of special local character or affect the setting of a

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



listed building.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site does not lie within nor is it sited close to the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The design detail of the building has been revised in the light of officer advice.

The general siting, bulk and massing of a very similar building was approved as part of
the reserved matters application (38402/APP/2008/2733). There has been no change in
planning policy or circumstances on site to suggest that the scale and height of the
building is no longer appropriate.

This scheme is considered to break up the elevations further with more pronounced
staggering of the elevations and elevation heights, use of contrasting finishing materials
and curved roof features above the projecting bay elements which is considered to
improve the overall appearance of the building. On this basis, the Council's Urban
Design/Conservation Officer does not object to the proposal, subject to a change to the
colour of a blue decorative brick.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

As the general siting, bulk and massing of a very similar building has already been
agreed, and there has been no change in planning policy, design guidance or on site to
suggest that the building would now have an unacceptable impact on surrounding
properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

All habitable rooms would have windows that would afford an adequate outlook and
natural lighting.

The proposed 1 bedroom and 2 bedroom retirement living flats would have internal floor
areas ranging from 52 to 62 sgm and 75 to 91 sgm respectively which satisfies the
Mayor's residential floor space standards.

As regards privacy, the design of the building has been revised so that windows close to
the internal corners of the building are angled so that they face away from neighbouring
windows to afford greater privacy. The ground floor habitable rooms also have adjoining
private 'patio’ areas of at least 1.3m depth to provide some privacy to the ground floor
units.

This scheme would provide over 500sqm of shared amenity space within the internal
courtyard and landscaped space around the building that would be usable by residents.
Some of the corner units have balconies and the recessed roof level units in the tailored
care living scheme also have roof terraces. A similar layout and quantum of shared
amenity space was previously approved. This scheme now proposes 25 units as
retirement flats. Although it could be argued that as these units are more self-contained,
the scheme should make greater provision for amenity space.

However, a statement on amenity space provision has been submitted with this
application which provides circumstantial evidence, including surveys of the applicants
homes, resident behaviour and leisure preferences which suggests that the provision of
amenity space is not a main factor in selecting a home and such space is not that well
used. The statement also cites various appeal decisions where Inspector's have not

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



advocating strict adherence to planning standards. In the light of this statement, and given
that the general layout and quantum of amenity space has already been approved, it is
not considered that a reason for refusal could be justified due to 25 of the units would now
be more self-contained.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the site is located within walking distance of
public transport including West Ruislip underground station and is accessed from
Aylsham Drive off Ickenham Road, and is within easy reach Ickenham village centre and
Ruislip town centre.

The application site is part of a larger development site that has received an outlined
planning approval in July 2007 wunder planning application ref. number
38402/APP/2007/1072, for a mixed use development comprising 415 (class C3) dwellings
and 80 elderly care home (Class C2) with total of 468 associated car parking spaces.

The Highway Engineer advised on the originally submitted plans that the principal
elements of this application compared to that of previously granted permission is replacing
25 of those 80 elderly care homes with retirement apartments, including increasing the
number of car parking spaces from 27 to 31.

TRICS data indicates a trip generation of 1.79 vehicles per retirement apartment per day,
which suggests that 25 retirement apartment, will generate 45 vehicle movements per
day. This is insignificant compared to the vehicle movement for entire development.

Policy AM14 of the UDP refers to the Council's vehicle parking standard contained in the
Annex 1. The Council's minimum car parking standard for C3 use stipulates one space
per four dwelling units plus one space for wardens, whereas parking standards for class
C2 use is on an individual basis by referring to transport assessment.

The Highway Engineer considered that a total of 33 car parking space should have been
proposed for the combined development, but the shortage of two car parking spaces will
not have an adverse effect on the proposal particularly the statistics of a recent survey of
car ownership level of this form of housing indicates the car ownership within the
retirement age group is likely to be in the order of 80% and steadily declines as residents
get older.

However, the Highway Engineer did consider that the proposal failed to comply with policy
AM15 of the Council's adopted car parking standards for disabled parking spaces.

The scheme has been revised and a total of 8 disabled parking spaces are now proposed,
which the Council's Access Officer has confirmed is acceptable, although the overall
provision of spaces has reduced to 28 spaces. The Highway Engineer has confirmed that
this overall level of car parking provision would not justify a refusal of permission,
particularly as the submitted Transport Study identified a maximum peak demand of 28
spaces.

The revised plans do show a cycle and buggy store at the vehicular entrance into the site.

The proposal is therefore acceptable, subject to a condition requiring details of cycle
parking spaces to be submitted.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

A condition has been added that would ensure that adequate security measures would be
put in place on site.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

Disabled access

The proposal has been assessed by the Council's Access Officer and in the light of advice
given, various amendments have been made to the scheme. The officer considers that
the revised plans would provide an acceptable standard of access and no further
objections/concerns are raised.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Although the provision of 25 retirement flats would normally require a contribution towards
affordable housing, a financial viability appraisal has been submitted which has been
assessed and demonstrates that the scheme would not be viable if a proportion of the
retirement flats were affordable.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Tree Officer advises that the revised scheme retains and protects the existing trees
on the High Road frontage, and includes a revised Landscape Masterplan (Dwg. No.
LLD397-01 Rev. 06), which is similar to, but not the same as, the 2009 scheme, allied to a
Landscape Design Strategy and Outline Plant Specification. The choice of tree species
should NOT include Oak, to minimise the risk of an outbreak of Oak Processionary Moth,
and should reflect the tree planting on the wider site. The scheme should include two
large, feature trees (rather than ornamental trees) on the two corners on Aylsham Drive,
in particular the corner on the junction with the High Road. Ideally, the scheme should
also include more planting in the car park and entrance to it (off Josiah Drive) and make
provision for the protection of the two parking spaces adjacent to the entrance to the
under-croft.

The implementation of the tree protection measures should be required by condition, as
should the submission, approval, implementation and maintenance of a detailed
landscaping scheme (with hard and soft landscaping plans and specifications).

Subject to conditions, the Tree Officer raises no objections to the scheme.
Sustainable waste management

The scheme makes provision for secure and covered refuse/recycling storage within the
building at the vehicular entrance into the site.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the submitted Energy Statement is
inadequate, but there is no reason why this scheme could not make a suitable contribution
towards carbon reduction in line with the Mayor's guidance, and advises that this could be
achieved through condition.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within an area prone to flooding and a sustainable drainage
condition has been added.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Health Officer has assessed the submitted noise report and
concludes that the scheme would provide adequate safeguards against noise and provide
a suitable environment, subject to conditions.

Comments on Public Consultations

The comments received from the public consultation undertaken on the application are
dealt with in the main report.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, a number of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development. Given the findings of the Financial Viability
Assessment, these should include a health contribution of £6,103 and construction
training in line with SPD or an in-kind scheme delivered during the construction phase of
the development.

The applicant has not yet agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be
secured by way of a S106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking. Overall, it is considered that
the level of planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and
nature of the proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP and
relevant supplementary planning guidance.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



10. CONCLUSION

This proposal would be for a very similar building in terms of its siting, scale and massing.
The internal layout of the building and external layout of the site has altered to
accommodate the new mix of uses. The other main change has been to the elevations of
the building.

The proposed building would present an acceptable appearance within the street scene.
The proposed mix of units is acceptable and the proposal would provide an acceptable
standard of accommodation. Amenity space is considered to be adequate given the mix of
uses proposed and the off-street car parking provision is also considered to be
acceptable. The S106 Officer also advises that there is no requirement to provide a
proportion of the retirement flats as affordable housing and the overall package of benefits
sought is considered appropriate, given the findings of the Financial Viability Appraisal.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts' and 'Accessible Hillingdon'
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Former RAF West Ruislip
High Road

Ickenham

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 37

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38402/APP/2012/1033 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
December

2012

.,\k

NGDON

LONDON

TILLI




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 51 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey building with habitable roofspace to create 5 x self-contained flats
with associated parking and landscaping and installation of vehicular
crossover, involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 21977/APP/2012/2194

Drawing Nos: 99315.P01 Rev. A
99315.P11.2
99315.P100
99315.P101
99315.P111
Tree Survey and Arboricultural Constraints Report
99315.P10 Rev. A
99315.P02 Rev. A
99315.P11 Rev. A
Design & Access Statement
Preliminary Arboricultural Impact Plan
Tree Location and Constraints Plan
99315.P06
99315.P07
99315.P21
99315.P20
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey Rev.1
99315.P31 Rev. B
99315.P30 Rev. B
99315.P110 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  06/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/09/2012
Date Application Valid: 24/09/2012 06/09/2012
20/12/2012
30/11/2012

1. SUMMARY

The application proposes to demolish the existing house and erect a two storey building
with accommodation in the roof space to provide 5 x self-contained flats, together with 8
parking spaces landscaping, installation of vehicular crossover and bin and recycling
store. There is no in principle objection to the proposal.

It is considered that the design of the proposal would be in keeping with the character
and appearance of the surrounding area and that it would not be harmful to the amenity
of nearby residents or future occupiers. The proposal would provide adequate off-street
parking and a cycling store, refuse and recycle store. The proposal would be of low
density and the internal floor space required for new flats would provide an adequate
level of amenity for future occupants. As such, the proposal is considered acceptable and
is recommended for approval subject to conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 99315.P01 Rev. A,
99315.P02 Rev. A, 99315.P06, 99315.P07, 99315.P10 Rev. A, 99315.P11 Rev. A,
99315.P11.2, 99315.P20, 99315.P21, 99315.P31 Rev. B, 99315.P30 Rev. B,
99315.P100, 99315.P101, 99315.P110 Rev. A, 99315.P111, Tree Survey and
Arboricultural Constraints Report, Preliminary Arboricultural Impact Plan, Tree Location
and Constraints Plan, Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey Rev.1 and Design & Access
Statement.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 49b
and 51a.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 49b and 51a shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and
non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

6 RES8 Tree Protection

The development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details. The
fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

a. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

b. No materials or plant shall be stored;

c. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

d. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and,

e. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

7 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping,

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and to comply with
Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Level access shall be provided to and into the building, including into all five dwellings,
via the communal entrance.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all is achieved and maintained, and to ensure
an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for
gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

1 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

12 RES24 Secured by Design

The flats shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No flats shall be occupied until accreditation
has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 MRD8 Education Contributions

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance
on Educational Facilities.

14 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

15 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

16 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM3 Proposals for new roads or widening of existing roads

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

H4 Mix of housing units

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

PO-EDU Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies), then London Plan Policies. On the 8th
November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development
control decisions.

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 154 Section 106 Agreement for educational facilities

In respect of condition No. 15, you are advised that the Council considers that one way to
ensure compliance with the condition is to enter into an agreement with the Council to
ensure the provision of additional/improved educational facilities locally, proportionate to
the child yield arising from the development.

10

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £21,317 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of The Drive and comprises a 1930's
detached 4-bed, two-storey house with a detached garage forward of the main house. To
the front of the propety is hardstanding with ample parking for cars. To the rear is a single
storey rear element with a roof terrace above. The house is set back from the highway
and sits on a spacious plot and comprises white painted brick elevations with a green
pantile roof. The site is on a gentle slope with the land to the rear sloping downwards.
There are a number of small trees and shrubs along the site's front boundary which form
an effective green screen. There is a large, protected Scots Pine and a protected Blue
Spruce in the rear garden (T9 and T8 on TPO 287). To the north of the site lies 51a The
Drive, a two storey detached house and to the south of the site lies 49b The Drive, also a
two storey detached house with a single storey rear extension and conservatory. To the
rear of the site is Uxbridge Golf Course.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising single and two
storey, individually designed detached houses. The application site lies within the
developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved
Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application proposes to demolish the existing house and erect a two storey building
with accommodation in the roof space to provide 5 self-contained flats, together with 8
parking spaces, landscaping, installation of vehicular crossover and bin and recycling
store.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The proposed building would be 21.40m wide, 20m deep and 9.80m high increasing to
10.20m high as the ground slopes downwards east to west. The building would have a
crown roof measuring 11m by 9m with solar panels above and windows to the front and
rear of the roof and rooflights to the side. There would be a covered projecting porch
centrally located to the front of the property leading to an entrance hallway. To the rear of
the property, there would be recessed balconies on the ground, first floor and the roof
space. The building would maintain a minimum 3m distance from the side boundaries and
would be set back from the highway by 24m and in line with the building line of the
adjacent properties. The property would retain approximately 1170sq. metres of private
amenity space. A communal parking area would also be provided within the front of the
building allowing for 8 car parking spaces. Additionally, 5 cycle parking spaces will be
provided within the site, secured and undercover. The existing vehicle crossovers would
be stopped up and a new crossover provided centrally along the front of the site. The new
access would be 5.0m wide, which would enable two vehicles to pass side by side. A bin
storage area would be provided to allow for seperate storage of general and recycable
refuse.

There would be two flats on the ground floor, two flats on the first floor and one flat in the
roof space. The floor areas would be as follows:

Flat 1 = Two bedroom flat of 125 sq.m.

Flat 2 = Two bedroom flat of 125 sq.m.

Flat 3 = Two/three bedroom flat of 147 sq.m.

Flat 4 = Two/three bedroom flat of 147 sq.m.

Flat 5 = Two bedroom flat of 182 sq.m.

The elevations of the building would comprise red brick with reconstituted stone features,
and the roof would be of slate. Windows would be of a traditional sash pattern in painted
aluminium and double glazed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

21977/C/81/1696 51 The Drive Ickenham

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 02-12-1981  Approved

21977/E/83/0812 51 The Drive Ickenham

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 14-07-1983  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM3 Proposals for new roads or widening of existing roads

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

H4 Mix of housing units

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

PO-EDU Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:-
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

32 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 27th September 2012 and a site notice was
posted on 1st October 2012. 22 letters of representation have been received with 1 letter
supporting the application, 18 against the application and 3 making comments. A petition with 41
signatories has also been received opposing the proposed scheme. The comments can be
summarised as:

1. Excellent use of plot, making maximum and sensitive use of available land;

2. Pleasant design and great improvement on some recent developments in The Drive;

3. Increase in traffic and noise;

4. Safety of road users could be compromised due to there being no street lighting;

5. Parking would be a problem as visitor parking would have to park on the road and cause access
and egress of vehicles difficult at No.49b.

6. The street consists of single family homes and the proposed scheme would be out of character
and appearance with the surrounding properties and set a precedence;

7. The number of recent examples of older houses being demolished and replaced by new, larger
buildings has already eroded the traditional residential character of the road and therefore object to
more of the same;

8. The proposed 350% increase in gross internal floor area of the house from 244sq. metres to 849
sq. metres is excessive and clearly refutes the claims made in the Design and Access Statement;
9. The proposal would bring down the value of the properties in the street;

10. The noise and pollution would increase enormously in what is at present a delightful 4/5-bed
house with one kitchen. It would become a large ugly 13-bed building with five kitchens and
numerous bathrooms, all of which would add many problems to the present drain and sewerage
system;

11. The proposed footprint of the new building would be twice the size of the present house and
would move much closer to the side boundary adjoining No.49b and would be the full length of the
neighbouring property.

12. No. 49b is a two storey property with a single storey rear element. The proposed three storey
building would result in a loss of light to this property.

13. The proposal would overlook No.49b house and garden as the plot sits about a foot higher;

14. Planning applications for flats/apartments have been turned down on the road because they do
not suit the street scene;

15. Rubbish and recycling would be a problem as the bins would need to be very large and housed
in a wooden enclosure, which would smell and an eye sore to neighbours;

16. The site is located in a predominantly low-density residential area where occupiers could
reasonably expect a level of amenity concurrent with a detached house. The use of the property as
flats introduces a diverse element that by reason of the use is likely to result in noise, disturbance
and nuisance to the detriment of neighbouring homeowners amenity;

17. The kitchen window on the flank should be made smaller and non-opening as this would have
an impact on No.51a;

18. No.51a at present share the same drain. A new run should be installed.

ICKENHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

The proposed conversion of an existing large family home into 5 self-contained flats would create
an undesirable precedent in The Drive, and would cause harm to the residential amenities and

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



character of the area and the amenity of adjoining occupiers in accordance with section H7 of the
UDP. The 5 x self-contained flats would be 2-bedroom apartments, indicating mainly professional
single person or young couples occupancy within the commuter belt of London. The front garden
would be turned into a substantial car-park, reminiscent of medical clinics car park facilities, unlike
the generous, suburban landscaping of the rest of The Drive. This is a huge and massive
development, more than doubling the existing footprint, which will create an excessive bulk and
appear overbearing on adjacent properties, which in accordance with BE21 by reason of the
proposed siting would result in a significant loss of residential amenity. We have been approached
by a number of anxious residents in The Drive, who, no doubt, will be contacting you shortly, and
we understand a petition is being raised at the moment. The Association objects to this application.

(Officer comment: The comments raised are considered in the main body of the report).
NATURAL ENGLAND:

This proposal does not appear to affect any statutorily protected sites or landscapes, or have
significant impacts on the conservation of soils, nor is the proposal EIA development. It appears
that Natural England has been consulted on this proposal to offer advice on the impact on a
protected species.

Natural England's advice is as follows:

We have adopted national standing advice for protected species. As standing advice, it is a
material consideration in the determination of the proposed development in this application in the
same way as any individual response received from Natural England following consultation and
should therefore be fully considered before a formal decision on the planning application is made.

The protected species survey has identified that bats, a European protected species may be
affected
by this application.

Using Nature on the Map we determined that the application is not within/close to a SSSI or SAC
notified for bats. We looked at the survey report and determined that it did highlight that there are
suitable features for roosting within the application site (eg buildings, trees or other structures) that
are to be impacted by the proposal. We determined that detailed visual inspections (internal and
external where appropriate) had not been undertaken and no evidence of a roost was found. We
determined that the application does not involve a medium or high risk building as

defined in our standing advice. Permission could be granted (subject to other constraints) and that
the authority should consider requesting enhancements.

METROPOLITAN POLICE:

No response received.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS:

It is considered that the development proposals would not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and an objection in relation to the highway aspect of the
proposals is not raised in this instance. However, a suitably worded condition should be imposed in
the planning consent, stating that the proposed access gates shall not open out over the adjacent
highway.

URBAN DESIGN:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



The loss of the existing house is regrettable as it has significant architectural value and is a good
example of its style and period. However, there is no control over demolition within non-designated
areas and as such we do not wish to comment on the same.

New development:

Setting: The new block would be set back from the main street frontage and would be in line with
the neighbouring houses. The scheme proposes planting to the front to mitigate the impact of the
parking and hard-standing to the front. This would also ensure to preserve the street suburban
scene of the area. There are, therefore, no objections regarding the setting and positioning of the
new building.

Design: There have been several discussions during the pre-application process regarding the
design of the new block to create 5 flats. The new building would be in a Neo-Georgian style and
as such given the other new houses in the street, there would be no objections to the same from a
design point of view. Whilst not ideal, the crown roof would be acceptable in this instance as it has
been allowed in other schemes on the street. The concerns raised previously regarding the
proportions of the windows, dormers and the roof have been addressed and there are no further
objections.

Conclusion: Acceptable. Materials to be conditioned.
EPU:

External Amenity Space: In addition to the private external amenity space for each apartment
described above (terraces for apartments 1 & 2, balconies for Apartments 3-5) there is also a large
communal garden area to the rear. This can be accessed either via the enclosed link from the
entrance hall a or via the perimeter of the building which offers full disabled access. Any ramped
sections of the path will not exceed a gradient of 1.20.

We are conscious of the need to adequately separate individual private external amenity space
from communal external space.

Around the perimeter of the building a 1.8m deep planting bed will be created between the
perimeter path and the building to create adequate privacy and security to ground floor windows.

The site appears to have been built on farmers fields. No former contaminative uses have been
identified based on Ordnance Survey historical maps. However, as an additional number of
sensitive receptors are being introduced to the site as a minimum a condition to ensure the soil is
free of contamination and suitable for use is advised.

Also the construction site informative is advised on any planning permission that may be given.
TREES AND LANDSCAPE:

Acceptable, subject to conditions RES8 (implementation of tree protection); RES9 (1, 2, 4, 5 and 6)
and RES10.

S106 OFFICER:

The education would be the only obligation arising from this proposal. | note that you have already
undertaken the education calculation and have sought agreement from the applicant to meet the
contribution in the sum of £23,599.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
adopted January 2010. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Contrary to and the advice within the submitted Design &
Access Statement, the communal entrance shown on plan appears to be stepped, which would be
contrary to the above policy requirement. Should it not be possible, due to topographical
constraints, to achieve level access, a gentle slope (maximum gradient 1:21) to the entrance door
should form an integral component of the landscaping design.

2. A minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility within each flat should be designed in accordance
with Lifetime Home Standards as defined in the above Supplementary Planning Document. At least
700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided between the front edge
of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

3. To allow a minimum of one bathroom in every flat to be used as wet rooms in future, plans
should include the position of floor gulley drainage, including the type to be installed.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning permission:

ADDITIONAL CONDITION

Level access shall be provided to and into the building, including into all five dwellings, via

the communal entrance. Level thresholds shall be designed in accordance with technical
measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2000 (2004 edition),
and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007). The site is not
located in a conservation area and the building is not listed. There are no policies which
prevent the demolition of the existing building, in principle.

The Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts, at paragraph
3.3 states that in relation to the redevelopment of large plots and infill sites currently used
for individual dwellings into flats, the redevelopment of more than 10% of properties on a
residential street is unlikely to be acceptable, including the houses which have been
converted into flats or other forms of housing.

The above document underpins and supports Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary
Development Plan, which seek to protect the impacts of flatted development on the
character and amenity of established residential areas. There are currently no new
flats/apartments on The Drive, therefore the erection of flats is acceptable in principle.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Density of the proposed development

The London Plan 2011 requires that new housing within a suburban setting and a PTAL
score of 1a to generally be in the range of 150-200 habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha)
and 35-55 units per hectare (u/ha). The residential density of the proposed development
equates to 14 hr/ha and 2.5 u/ha. As such, the proposed scheme is considerably below
the minimum range, but given the spacious layout and large plots within the vicinity of the
site and the density of development of the surrounding area, it is considered that a density
below the London Plan requirements is acceptable in this instance. However, density is
only one consideration and the proposal still needs to comply with other Council and
London Plan policies and standards and these issues are considered elsewhere in the
report.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The site is located within a Developed Area where there is no objection in principle to flats
on the site subject to the proposal satisfying other policies in the plan and supplementary
planning documents.

UDP Policies BE13 and BE14 resist any development which would fail to harmonise with
the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining
sites.

The street scene is characterised by large detached properties individually designed. The
proposed building would be well designed, rectangular in shape with a hipped crown roof
with solar panels. It is proposed that the building would follow the existing front building
line of the adjacent properties and it would retain a large front garden which would entail
soft landscaping and the refuse store planted up with climbing plants. This would ensure
that the building would integrate well into its surroundings and that the front garden would
not have the appearance of a car park.

The urban design officer has commented the new building would be in a neo-georgian
style, which would reflect the design of the other new houses in the street. The crown roof
would be acceptable in this instance as it has been allowed in other schemes on the
street.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would be in keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area and that its visual impact is acceptable,
in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.
Impact on neighbours

UDP Policy BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan states that planning
permission will not be granted for new development which by reason of its siting, bulk and
proximity, would result in a significant loss in residential amenity. Likewise UDP Policies
BE22 and BE24 resist any development which would have an adverse impact upon the
amenity of nearby residents and occupants through loss of daylight and privacy.

The proposed development would extend approximately the same depth as the adjacent
properties and would be a minimum 3m from the side boundaries. As a result it is

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



considered that the proposal would not impede upon the daylight serving these properties
or result in loss of outlook. The building would be a sufficient distance from the side
boundary and the neighbouring properties to not result in an overbearing impact. The
balconies on the upper floors are set back within the footprint of the building to prevent
angular views into neighbouring properties gardens. The first floor side windows serving
en-suites, utility and kitchens can be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut
below 1.8m to prevent any unacceptable overlooking to the neighbouring properties. The
roof space would have rooflights on the side elevation, however due to the angle of these
windows, they would not directly overlook the adjacent properties.

As a result it is considered that the proposal would not be harmful to the amenity of
nearby residents through loss of privacy, loss of light and overbearing impact. It would be
in compliance with UDP Policies BE21, BE22 and BE24 in this respect.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

London Plan Policy 3.5 seeks to ensure that all new housing development is of the
highest quality, both internally and externally and in relation to their context.

The London Plan sets out the minimum internal floor space required for new housing
development in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for existing and
future occupants. The London Plan recommends that for a three bed, five person flat a
minimum of 86sq.m should be provided and for a 2 bed 4 person flat a minimum of
70sg.m. The total internal floor area for each of the proposed flats would exceed these
standards and therefore they are in accordance with the London Plan.

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation
to the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size
of the flats and the character of the area.

The minimum level of amenity space required for a 2 bed flat is 25sq.m and 3 bed flat is
30sq.m. The gardens proposed for all five flats would far exceed these standards and
would be in accordance with the HDAS.

The proposed bedrooms would have windows that face the front and rear of the property
and would therefore not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan
(2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with traffic generation, road capacity,
on site parking and access to public transport.

A communal parking area would be provided within the front of the building to provide 8
car parking spaces. Additionally, 5 cycle parking spaces would be provided within the site,
secured and undercover. The existing vehicle crossovers would be stopped up and a new
crossover provided centrally along the boundary of the site, fronting on to the adjacent
highway. Access to the site would be provided at 5.0m wide, which would enable two
vehicles to pass side by side.

The Drive does not form part of the adopted highway network and is under private
ownership. Additionally, it is noted that the PTAL index within the area is 1a, which is

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



classified as very poor. As a result, the maximum parking provision of 1.5 parking spaces
per flat is acceptable.
Therefore, it is considered that the development proposals would not be contrary to the
Policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and an objection in relation
to the highway aspect of the proposals is not raised in this instance.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

ACCESS

The London Plan Policy 3.8 and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon require all new housing to be built to Lifetime
Homes standards. This can be secured by means of a condition. The Access Officer has
recommended a condition which requires level access into the building and this is
incorporated.

SECURITY
Should the application be approved, a condition is also recommended to ensure that the
scheme meets all Secured By Design Criteria.

7.12 Disabled access

See section 7.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are a number of small trees and shrubs along the front boundary to the site which
form an effective green screen. The majority of these trees are to be retained. There is a
large, protected Scots Pine and a protected Blue Spruce in the rear garden (T9 and T8 on
TPO 287). The trees have a high amenity value and are to be retained. The submitted
Tree Report recommends adequate protection for the high value trees on-site. There is a
large, mature, protected Oak (T2 on TPO 297) in the front garden of the neighbouring
front garden. The tree is situated far enough away to not be affected by the proposals.

It is considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), subject to approriate conditions
being imposed.

The site and adjacent land are given over to buildings, hard-standing and well maintained
gardens. The proposed works would therefore not impact upon any habitats of ecological
interest or conservation concerns.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

In the case of five or more households in a block of flats, the Council requires bulk bins to
be provided with a 1,100 litre capacity. In this case, a communal covered refuse store is
provided in close proximity to the car parking area and site entrance. Two Eurobins would
be provided within a well ventilated weather protected enclosure (1 for general waste and
1 for recycling). This would be acceptable.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The redevelopment of the site allows the opportunity to significantly improve the efficiency
of the property and accordingly reduce energy demand and CO2 emissions. The
application proposes solar panels to the roof with the possibility of increasing the number
of solar panels in the future, subject to securing the appropriate planning permissions. A
condition requiring that the development meets Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable
Homes is recommended.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not
at potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Concerns relating to drainage and value of properties are not material planning
considerations. Matters relating to drains would be addressed through the Building
Regulations as appropriate.

Concerns raised over traffic, parking, character and appearance of the area, density,
pollution, noise, the amenities of adjoining properties, and refuse are considered
elsewhere in this report.

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of
recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and
other community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations in
conjunction with other development proposals.

The proposed scheme has more than six habitable rooms and would result in a
requirement for an education contribution of £23,599 if the application is recommended for
approval. The applicant has agreed to pay this financial contribution.

The proposed development would exceed 100sqg.m, therefore there would also be a
requirement to make a CIL contribution.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of flats on this site is acceptable, and that the proposed
building and use would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the street
scene, nor the amenities of nearby residents. Parking and highway safety matters are
also satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies and is
therefore recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document July( 2008) and
updated chapter 4 Education (August 2010).

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Golf Course

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

51 The Drive

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
21977/APP/2012/2194 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 59

2012

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 101 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Change of use of ground floor from retail (Use Class A1) to restaurant/cafe
(Use Class A3) involving installation of extract duct to rear and new door to
rear

LBH Ref Nos: 19448/APP/2012/2541

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
6513/P/01/A
HS/RM/001
6513/P/02
6513/P/03

Date Plans Received:  16/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/10/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to
restaurant (Use Class A3) for use as a Lebanese restaurant. No changes are proposed
to the external appearance of the front of the building. At the rear a new entrance is
proposed, together with the installation of extract ducting associated with the proposed
use.

A previous application for a change of use of the premises was refused earlier in 2012,
although it is considered that the applicant has now addressed the previous reasons for
refusal.

The proposed change of use would not adversely affect the vitality and viability of the
shopping parade and there would be no adverse harm arising from the proposed use.

Subject to appropriate planning conditions it is therefore considered that the application
would comply with Policies S6, OE1, OE3, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012). The
application is thus recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 6513 P 01 A, 6513 P

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



02, 6513 P 03, HS/RM/001, and the Design and Access Statement, and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012) and the
London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and vibration emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Polices (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00 Monday to Saturdays, and 1000 to 1800hrs on
Sunday, and Bank/Public Holidays. There shall be no staff allowed on the premises
outside these hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices
(November 2012).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development
Plan Saved Polices (November 2012).

NONSC

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Prior to the commenceNeniStandakd Coidétidul details of the provision to be made for
the secure and covered storage of refuse and recycling shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided on
site prior to the premises being brought into use and thereafter maintained.

REASON

To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the storage of waste and recycling, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Polices (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set
out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

3 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5

The proposed lobby as indicated on the submitted plan should be designed in
accordance with 8300:2009. A minimum of 1570 mm, clear of doors swing areas, should
be provided between the internal and external lobby doors.

The proposed accessible toilet should be designed in accordance with Part M to the
Building Regulations 2000 (2004 edition). To this end, the internal fixtures and fittings
should be positioned according to the specifications as per the above regulations. The
orientation of the toilet pan shown on plan is incorrect and, therefore, it is likely that the
position of other fixtures and fittings will also require some amendment.

6

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a "protected characteristic", which includes
those with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access
to and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease.

The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers
that impede disabled people.

7 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies), then London Plan Policies. On the 8th
November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old
Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development
control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located towards the north-eastern end of Victoria Road. It
comprises a shop on the ground floor of a three storey, brick built parade of shops. The
unit is currently vacant. The adjoining unit to the north-west is a dog grooming salon,
Plush Pooches. To the south-east is a shop, Art Gallery. Flats are located on the first and
second floor above and are currently occupied. The shop is accessed via Victoria Road
which is a major distributor road providing good access for deliveries and emergency
vehicle access.

The site lies within the Ruislip Manor Town Centre and is within the Secondary Shopping
Area as identified in the policies of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012). The surrounding shopping frontage
has a mix of A-class uses.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from from retail (Use Class A1) to
restaurant (Use Class A3) for use as a Lebanese Restaurant.

The unit would entail a seating area, bar, toilets (including disabled toilet) and a kitchen. A
new door is proposed to the rear of the property although no change is proposed to the
front elevation.

The proposed opening times of the A3 use would be Monday-Friday 11-3pm and 6-11pm;
Saturdays 11am-11pm and Sundays 11am-10pm.

A kitchen extraction system would be installed and refuse storage would be located at the
rear of the property.

Any advertisement on the shop front would be the subject of a separate advertisement
application.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

19448/APP/2012/907 101 Victoria Road Ruislip

Change of use of ground floor from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurants and
Cafes) involving installation of extract duct to rear and new door to rear

Decision: 19-06-2012 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

This application is a resubmission of a previously refused planning application ref.
19448/APP/2012/907. This was refused for the following reasons:

1. In the absence of any proposed kitchen extraction system specifying the odour control
technology, the application has failed to demonstrate that the development would

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



safeguard the amenities of nearby residential properties from the potential impact of
cooking odours. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies S6 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

2. The proposal has failed to provide adequate waste storage facilities, in a suitable
location, in accordance with the council's adopted standards, and therefore the proposal is

contrary to policy S6 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

24 adjoining and nearby properties and the Ruislip Residents Association notified of the application
by means of a letter dated 23rd October 2012. A site notice was also displayed. 1 letter and a
petition with 93 signatories received, objecting to the proposal on the grounds that whilst an empty

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



premises detracts from the appearance of a shopping area, Victoria Road does not need any more
restaurants.

Internal Consultees
EPU:

Conditions relating to the provision of an air extraction system, hours of use and hours of deliveries
and waste collections together with the construction informative are pertinent to this application.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a "protected characteristic", which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease.

The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people.

As the proposal relates to a change of use with minor alterations, the following accessibility
considerations should be incorporated:

1. The proposed lobby as indicated on the submitted plan should be designed in accordance with
8300:2009. A minimum of 1570mm, clear of doors swing areas, should be provided between the
internal and external lobby doors.

2. The proposed accessible toilet should be designed in accordance with Part M to the Building
Regulations 2000 (2004 edition). To this end, the internal fixtures and fittings should be positioned
according to the specifications as per the above regulations. The orientation of the toilet pan shown
on plan is incorrect and, therefore, it is likely that the position of other fixtures and fittings will also
require some amendment.

Conclusion: Acceptable subject to planning conditions that secure the above accessibility
considerations.

(OFFICER COMMENT: As these suggestions relate to matters internal to the building, they are
outside the scope of planning control. However, they are proposed to be included as informatives.)

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Secondary shopping frontage of Ruislip Manor Town Centre.
Paragraph 8.24 of the Paragraph 8.24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012) defines Secondary Shopping Areas
as peripheral to the primary areas in which shopping and service uses are more mixed
although Class A1 shops should still be the majority use. Paragraph 8.26 states that as a
guideline, the Council will normally seek to prevent a separation or an increase in the
separation of Class A1 units of more than approximately 12m. Class A1 shops should
remain the predominant use in secondary areas and the Council will expect at least 50%
of the frontage to be in Class A1 use.

Policy S12 establishes that it is acceptable for a change of use from Class A1 to non
Class A1 uses in secondary frontages, where there remains adequate retail facilities to
accord with the character and function of the shopping centre in order to maintain the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

vitality and viability of the town centre.

The 2011 shopping survey shows that the overall position is that the centre continues to
have a very low vacancy rate and relatively healthy A1 retail presence (56.4% of the
frontages in the secondary shopping area). The percentage of A1 use is currently above
the minimum 50% threshold stipulated in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012). The change of use would not result
in a break in the retail frontage above the guidelines of 12m. Overall, it is considered that
the change of use would not harm the vitality and attractiveness of Ruislip Manor Town
Centre and that it would comply with Policy S12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012) and Policy 2.15 of the London
Plan (2011).

Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Polices (November 2012) states that to safeguard the amenities of shopping areas, the
local planning authority will grant permission for change of use of Class A1 shops if:

(i) The proposal will not be detrimental to visual amenity where the premises form part of a
statutory or locally listed building or are located within a conservation area;

(ii) A frontage of a design appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided
(the local planning authority may impose conditions to ensure retention or installation of
an appropriate frontage);

(i) The proposed use is compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause
unacceptable loss of amenity to nearby residential properties by reason of disturbance,
noise, smell, fumes, parking or traffic related problems; and

(iv) Has no harmful effect on road safety and does not worsen traffic congestion or disrupt
bus operations.

The proposal will not impact on the visual amenity of the area and the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit has no objections to the kitchen extraction system
proposed or the overall change of use, subject to conditions. As such, the scheme would
address the previous reasons for refusal and comply with Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No alterations are proposed on the front elevation and therefore the proposal does not
impact on the appearance of the streetscene or the character of the area. The proposal
would therefore comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

The first and second floor of the building is in residential use. The type of use proposed is
typical of a town centre location and there are a number of other such uses in the centre.
Thus, subject to conditions controlling the hours of use and noise and vibration from the
extraction system it is considered that the proposal would not impact unduly on the
surrounding residential occupiers such as to justify refusal. The application would
therefore comply with Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Polices (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 state that all proposals for development will be assessed against
their contribution to traffic generation and their impact on congestion and the present and
potential availability of public transport and its capacity to meet increased demand.

Given the site's location within a town centre, with good access to public transport, it is
considered that the change of use would not adversely impact on current parking
provision within the area. The use would not generate additional parking demand over and
above the previous use.

Urban design, access and security

No external changes are proposed to the shopfront, and the external appearance of the
building from the street frontage would not therefore be adversely affected by the
proposal. To the rear the alterations proposed are considered satisfactory and there are
no design or access and security issues arising.

Disabled access

The shopfront would have level access and a door width of 1m. A disabled toilet is also
proposed within the premises. Appropriate informatives are recommended to ensure that
the facilities provided are of an appropriate standard and in accordance with the Equality
Act 2010 and Part M of the Building Regulations.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

The application would involve food waste and kitchen waste. The Design and Access
Statement states that the refuse bins would be located at the rear of the building and all
used cooking oil and refuse would be taken off the site by a licensed operator. It is
considered that there is adequate space to the rear of the premises for refuse vehicles
and refuse and recycling storage, and as such appropriate provision for such facilities to
the rear can be secured by an appropriate planning condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Details of the fume extraction system have been submitted and EPU have requested that
details of a scheme for the control of noise emanating from the site is submitted and
approved prior to the commencement of any works. Subject to this and other conditions
limiting hours of use and deliveries the prioposal would not result in undue noise issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



None received.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of an A3 use on this site is acceptable, and that the
proposed building and use would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the
street scene, nor the amenities of nearby residents. Parking and highway safety matters
are also satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies and is
therefore recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Local Plan: (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



LBH Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
LBH Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

LBH Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

LBH Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

101 Victoria Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19448/APP/2012/2541 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December

North Page 72

2012

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace,

with associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2012/2233

Drawing Nos: Tree report (Ref: SHAH001)

10921-P006

10921-S001-B

10921-P001-L

Photographs

Design and Access Statement
10921-P005-J

Date Plans Received:  12/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 19/10/2012

1. SUMMARY
The application is for planning permission for the erection of a two storey, 5-bedroom
detached dwelling with habitable rooms in the roof space involving the demolition of the
existing dwelling.
The proposal is unacceptable by reasons of its design and the impact on the residential
amenities of neighbouring properties.
The principle of the demolition of the existing property, whilst regrettable, would be
acceptable subject to its replacement with a dwelling of similar or better design which
would relate better to the established character and local identity of the Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character. However, the proposed scheme would not reach
the standard expected for the Copse Wood Estate, it would fail to respond to the local
Supplementary Planning Document Residential Layouts and it does not respond to the
aims of Policies BE5, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

2. RECOMMENDATION

REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, width and design would
result in a dwelling, at odds with the local vernacular character of the area and further
exacerbated by the cramped appearance of the site that would be harmful and
detrimental to the visual amenities of the application site, the street scene and the wider
Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary
to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



The proposed development, by reason of its size, design, mass, bulk and proximity,
would result in an overly dominant feature that would overshadow the adjoining property
at 37 Copse Wood Way, resulting in a visually intrusive and an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a loss of light and material loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of 37 Copse Wood Way. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of an accurate site plan and tree survey (to BS5837:2005) showing all of
the existing trees (on and close to the site) between the houses and at the front of the
site, details of existing and proposed levels and services, and a complete Arboricultural
Implication Assessment and Method Statement (to BS5837: 2005) taking account of all
the baseline tree-related information and all of the proposed works, including additional
hard-standing, and any associated changes in levels and/or services, the application has
failed to demonstrate that the development makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of the valuable existing trees, many of which are subject to a tree
preservation order. The premature decline or loss of any of the trees, in particular the
protected Oak at the front of the site would be detrimental to the amenity and wooded
character of the street scene and the wider Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE38 of the Adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, to the detriment of
the residential amenity of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

LPP 7.1 2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011)

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3

On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies), then London Plan Policies. On the 8th
November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old
Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development
control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Copse Wood Way and comprises
a large detached two storey house with a two storey front gable set within a large plot
characteristic of houses in the street. The application property is typical of the street
characterised by large detached properties with red/brown brick, timber detailing, front
gables and attractive front gardens.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



To the north east on lower ground is No.37 Copse Wood Way, and No.41 Copse Wood
Way lies to the south west on a slightly higher ground level towards the brow of the hill,
both comprising detached two storey houses.

The street scene is characterised by similar sized detached two storey houses set within
spacious plots interspersed with mature trees. The application site lies within a Developed
Area and the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character as identified in the
policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 2. The application site is covered by TPO 398
and TPO 398 A1.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for planning permission for the erection of a two storey, 5-bedroom
detached dwelling with habitable rooms in the roof space and a juliet balcony to the rear at
first floor level and a single storey rear element. The proposal involves the demolition of
the existing dwelling.

The proposed replacement dwelling would be sited in the same position as the existing
dwelling on site and extend further rearwards beyond the existing two storey element by
7.6m. The new dwelling would be sited 1.56m away from the western site boundary and
1.39m away from the eastern site boundary, to No. 37 at a lower level. On this side, the
current property has a single storey extension beginning 0.47m away, which has a sloping
roof, raking back into the site by 2.3m to the flank wall of the two-storey part of the
existing dwelling. This contrasts with the proposal where the flank wall of the replacement
dwelling would begin 1.5m from the boundary, coming 0.8m closer to No. 37 and with a
0.5m increased eaves height. The dwelling would be characterised with a crown roof with
hipped sections to all sides and two dormers to the front and be approximately 0.6m
higher than the existing dwelling. The front elevation would have a pseudo-georgian
appearance with a large arched feature window in a front gable projection with flat roof
porch below and an integral garage to the side. The rear elevation would be largely plain
with a first floor juliet balcony window. A flat roofed single storey element would project a
further 3.3m for approximately 1/3 of the elevation's width, on the side facing No. 41. The
flank elevations would remain largely blank with a total of 6 windows and 1 access door.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
11007/A/98/1755 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to six Hornbeam stems in Area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 14-10-1998  Approved

11007/B/99/2060 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to one Oak and four Hornbeam trees in area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 08-11-1999  Approved

11007/TRE/2000/95 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE AND FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO
398

Decision: 18-09-2000 Approved

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



11007/TRE/2001/18 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO ONE SIX-STEMMED HORNBEAM COPPICE STOOL IN AREA A1 ON
TPO 398, INCLUDING THINNING THREE STEMS BY 20% AND COPPICING (THREE
STEMS)

Decision: 09-03-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2001/73 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398

Decision: 08-08-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2004/108 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TO CARRY OUT TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE WITHIN AREA A1 BY REMOVAL OF
LOWEST SIX BRANCHES TO LIFT CROWN AND REMOVAL OF DEADWOOD ON TPO 398

Decision: 05-11-2004  Approved

11007/TRE/2007/120 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TO FELL TWO OAK TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398 (REF: 33866/2442455)

Decision: 10-10-2008  NFA

11007/TRE/2011/122 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
To fell two Oak trees in area A1 on TPO 398.

Decision: 27-01-2012 SD

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special

local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

6 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were consulted on 23 October
2012. A site notice has also been displayed.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The Northwood Residents Association object to the application on the grounds that it fails to
comply with Local Plan Policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15, BE20, BE22 and BE24.

Two letters of objection and one petition has been received, raising the following objections:

1. Adverse impact on property (No.37) through overshadowing and overbearing nature of proposal
due to relative site levels, orientation and proposed rear projection. Proposal would result in a
property more than one storey above.

. Overlooking from side windows facing into neighbouring property.

. Loss of Arts and Crafts style house.

. Poorly designed replacement property resulting in a more assertive property in the streetscene.

. Flat, crown roof details create a poor appearance.

. Potentially an 8 or 9 bedroomed house which would be considerable for this modest plot.

. Greater space is required at the sides of the property than the 1.5m policy guidelines as No. 37
is at such a low level. It will also prejudice future development potential of this property.

8. Tree report drawings are inconsistent with the main drawings.

9. Ground levels should be shown at this stage.

10. Question accuracy of tree canopy spread on plans.

11. Replacement of a Lawson Cypress with a three-storey flank wall is unnacceptable.

12. Inappropriate, intrusive development for the neighbourhood, by reason of scale, bulk,
architectural style, crown roof, and distance from the side boundaries would dominate the houses
in the immediate area.

13. Detrimental to visual amenities of the designated Copse Wood Area of special Local character
and fail to comply with Local Plan Built Environment Policies.

14. Drawings show inaccuracies, ommissions and inconsistencies particularly site levels.

15. Concern over potential damage to trees on the site.

16. Surface water drainage by soakaway is inappropriate in this local clay ground.

NOoO O~ WN

Ward Councillor: Please register my unequivocal support for the Petition in objection and allow me
as much notice as possible about when it is to be heard so | can speak at the Committee.

Thames Water: No objections. Suggest informatives to be added to any permission regarding
connections to waste and water services.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

This is one of a group of original houses, which step quite steeply up Copse Wood Way towards
the summit. The house has been built and extended in the vernacular cottage ornee tradition of
leaded windows, quirky asymmetry, chimneys and steep flowing roof pitches. It has an attractive
mature garden setting, with a TPO'd Oak tree in the front garden, which recently had permission
refused for its removal.

A pre-application letter sent to the applicants in July 2012 advised that the proposed scheme did
not reach the standard expected for an Area of Special Local Character. The reasons cited, inter
alia, its symmetry, Georgian porch, crown roof, lack of subordinate roof or chimney and poor
articulation or interest to the plan. Whilst a few improvements have been made to the original
scheme since that time, there remain serious concerns as to its design. These include:

1. The building is little more than a box, without articulation or interest. It has a large crown roof,
rather than the traditional pitches required.

2. The Georgian features would be inappropriate and incongruous in this setting, viz the
symmetrical facade, columned portico and large Georgian window above the central gable.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



3. The building would be too wide for this plot. Although the minimum requirement for distances to
the boundaries have been observed, these houses have been built on stepped platforms, and they
need space either side to ensure planting between each house. This scheme would necessitate the
removal of the planting around this house.

4. The houses should step up the hill in height. It is not clear how this proposal would relate to No.
41 adjacent in terms of its height.

In summary, whilst there are elements of grand, Georgian design in Linksway, Copse Wood Way,
and particularly this part of Copse Wood Way, retains a much more informal, vernacular character,
with views through to the woodland beyond. The design of this house would be at odds with this
character and identity, and would detract from this Area of Special Local Character.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Unacceptable.
ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
adopted January 2010. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Should it not be possible, due to topographical
constraints, to achieve level access, it would be preferable to gently slope (maximum gradient 1:21)
the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

3. A minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility at first floor level should be designed in accordance
with Lifetime Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with
1100mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future "through the ceiling" wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning permission:

ADDITIONAL CONDITION

Level or ramped access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance
with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2000
(2004 edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

There are several protected trees on and close to this sloping site, including an Oak at the front.
However, the Site Plan seems to show trees, such as the one between the houses, that do not
exist and not show others, such as the Cedar and Hornbeam at the front, that do.

The front garden slopes downhill to the north, and the trees could be affected by any change in
levels or any new drains or other services in their root protection areas.

Whilst the application includes a lot of tree-related information, it does NOT include a topographical
survey (existing levels) or a plan showing proposed levels. Nor is there any information about
existing and proposed drains and other services.

Furthermore, the tree report seems to indicate that much of the front garden (not built or surfaced)
will be fenced off to protect the Oak tree at the front. However, the layout seems to include more
hard-surfacing (drive/parking) within that tree protection area.

The applicants should provide a site plan (tree survey) showing ALL of the existing trees, a site
survey and proposed layout plan showing the trees, levels, drains and other services (existing and
proposed), and the AIA should, if necessary, be amended to take account of this additional
baseline information, as it is vital that they show that the scheme makes provision for the protection
and long-term retention of the TPO trees on and close to the site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The current proposal is considered unacceptable by reason of its size, design and impact
on neighbouring properties. However, the principle of a replacement dwelling is
considered acceptable in this location, subject to all other material planning considerations
being satisfactory.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The replacement dwelling would not substantially alter the density of development in the
area, either in terms of dwellings or habitable rooms, which would be below 6 additional
rooms and as such this aspect of the proposal would not conflict with policy 3.4 of the
London Plan.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would have a harmful impact on the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character as detailed in section 7.07 of this report.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The existing dwelling on site is attractive and well proportioned, sitting comfortably within
the site. The existing dwelling benefits from open space to the eastern and western side
of the site between the neighbouring dwellings, with mature landscaping between.

The footprint of the front and sides of the proposed dwelling would be sited in a similar
location as the existing dwelling on site. However it proposes extending the existing single
storey elements into full two storeys and with greater height of eaves. This, together with
the significant increase in length of the flank walls by some 7.6m would reduce views
between the neighbouring buildings to the trees behind, significantly reducing the pleasant
mature landscaped character of the site and its surroundings. Meaningful visual breaks

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



between dwellings is a defining characteristic of the surrounding dwellings which
significantly contribute towards the open and sylvan character of the surrounding area.
The reduction in these to a level where such views are virtually lost is considered to be
unacceptable in terms of the character of the street scene and the wider area.

In terms of detailed design, the pseudo-georgian features of the proposal, the excessive
amount of flat, crown, roof and massing presented to the front, sides and rear, are all
considered inappropriate for the area, as detailed in the Conservation and Design
Officer's response. Whilst it is considered that a larger dwelling than existing could be
accommodated on the site, this particular proposal fails to address basic issues arising
from the context of the site.

The Design and Access statement accompanying the application cites other properties
within the estate of the size and design proposed. These examples are considered to not
reflect the context of this particular site. The example properties are on either larger plots,
amongst other similarly designed and proportioned dwellings, and/or are on sites without
such sharp changes in gradient or in areas which do not benefit from such a picturesque
setting afforded to this area.

With regard to design, the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts, Section 5.11 states that the
intensification of sites within an existing streetscape, if carefully designed, can enhance
the appearance of the surrounding area, and the form and type of development should be
largely determined by its townscape context. In areas of varied townscape of little quality,
new developments should aim to make a positive contribution to improve the quality of the
area, although they should relate to the scale and form of their surroundings. The current
proposal is contrary to these aims.

In raising objections to the design of the proposal, the Council is not seeking to replicate
the current design. Inevitably an element of style does come into the assessment, this is
however tempered with considering relationships to boundaries and other properties,
spaces in between and response to cadence of heights of this sloping wooded site which
all impact on considerations of form and dispersement of volume for a larger dwelling
within the site. Equally such fundamental considerations would be brought in to play for a
contemporary design for this site.

The current proposal is not of a quality commensurate with the character and appearance
of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character, through loss of space
between the dwellings and in the manner proposed and exhibits none of the elements of
vernacular design critical to the streetscene. Therefore, the proposed development would
be contrary to Policy BE5, BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 1 and
Part 2, London Plan Policy 7.4 and Section 5.11 of HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the relationship with the neighbouring properties it is considered that the
proposed dwelling would have a significantly adverse impact on the adjoining dwelling to
the west at No. 37 Copse Wood Way to warrant refusal on this issue. The current
relationship between the existing dwelling on the application site and No. 37 is finely
balanced. The substantial drop in ground level between the two, at approx. 2.3m, is
managed by the existing dwelling through having the two storey element set away from
this boundary and with lowered eaves that permit a first storey with rooms partially in the
roofspace. The current proposal would bring the two storey elements much closer to the
side, from the current 2.3m reducing to 1.5 and further out to the rear by 7.6m and to a
greater eaves height of 0.5m across the full length. This aspect of the building would

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

appear exceptionally dominant, obtrusive and overbearing when viewed from the rear
garden and rear aspects of the main dwelling of No. 37. This impact is further
exacerbated due to the lower ground level setting of No. 37 and the orientation which
would cause a significant degree of overshadowing during the afternoon and evening
periods.

The Design and Access statement accompanying the application cites other properties
within the estate of this size. However, these are on either larger plots or do not have the
same sharp difference in gradients.

Paragraph 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design and Access Statement: Residential Layouts
requires a 21 metre distance separation between facing habitable room windows to
ensure no loss of privacy would occur. There exists more than this distance to the front
and rear of the property. Therefore it is considered the most pertinent consideration would
be overshadowing and overlooking to the properties either side. No windows to primary
rooms are proposed to the sides of the property, therefore it is considered that there is
unlikely to be a problem of overlooking.

The relationship of the proposal with the dwelling to the west at No. 41 is considered to be
satisfactory given the siting and layout of No.41 in relation to the development and the fact
that No.41 is sited on higher ground level.

As such, the proposal is considered as an un-neighbourly, dominant and obtrusive form of
development which would be contrary to Policies BE19 BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan - Part 1 and Part 2, Section 3.0 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions and the London Plan (2011).

Living conditions for future occupiers

The size of the dwelling at well over 400 sq.m and the size of the amenity space at over
400 sq.m would easily meet London Plan and Council standards. It is considered that all
the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural
light, therefore complying with Policies 3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The driveway is proposed to remain in the same place as existing and the present parking
arrangements would suffice for the new dwelling. The proposed dwelling would continue
to benefit from sufficient off road parking to the front driveway. Therefore, the proposed
development would comply with Policy AM7, AM14 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
- Part 1 and Part 2 Strategic Policies.
Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to urban design have been covered in Section 7.07 of the report.
Issues relating to security would be covered by the imposition of a secure by design
condition in the event of any approval.

Disabled access

The proposed dwelling incorporates some of the Lifetime Home standards. However, a
significant number of amendments are required to make the proposal compliant, as set
out in the comments of the Council's Access Officer. As such, the proposal would fail to
meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (2011)
and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The site is covered by TPO 398 and TPO 398 A1.

The proposal suggests maintaining the current trees at the front of the site, although the
accuracy of the planning application plans compared with those submitted with the
independant tree report is in question. In the absence of sufficient information, highlighted
in the Landscape Officer's response, a reason for refusal is recommended on these
grounds.

Sustainable waste management

Adequate refuse storage can be accommodated within the property.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

No specific measures are highlighted in the design, although appropriate measures could
be included in the proposal, and secured through the impositon of appropriate conditions.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised are responded to in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

There would be no Planning Obligations arising from this proposal as the proposal does
not result in a net gain of six habitable rooms.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal in its current form is unacceptable by reason of design, bulk and massing
and impact on residential amenities of the neighbouring property, No.37. The application
is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Residential Extensions

The London Plan 2011

Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2012/2233 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date D b
ecemper
North Page 86 2012

s ey
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LONDON SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of 3 detached 5/6 bedroom houses incorporating integral garages
and roofspace accommodation, with associated vehicular access and
amenity space (involving removal of existing tennis courts).

LBH Ref Nos: 10112/APP/2012/2057

Drawing Nos: PL/010729/04 Rev. A
PL/010729/01
PL/010729/09 Rev. A
PL/010729/14 Rev. A
PL/010729/16 Rev. A
PL/010729/18 Rev. B
Design and Access Statement, July 2012
LAN17811-01D
01C
PL/010729/13 Rev. C
PL/010729/17 Rev. C
02C
PL/010729/19
PL/010729/20
BAN17811-03
3029/ATR/004 Rev. B
Arboricultural Impact Assessment (Ref: BAN17811aiaC)
Arboricultural Method Statement (Ref: BAN17811ams)
Tree Report (Ref: BAN17811trb)
Landscape Specification (Ref: BAN17811trB)
Archaeological Desk-based Assessment, dated April 2008
Ecological Appraisal, dated 16/8/11
Sports Policy Advice Note, dated 31/7/12
PL/010729/TMP1
Agent's Covering Email dated 23/10/12
PL/010729/02 Rev. F
PL/010729/SR1 Rev. D
PL/010729/03 Rev. C
PL/010729/07 Rev. C
PL/010729/08 Rev. C
PL/010729/12 Rev. C
Agent's covering email dated 23/10/12
Agent's coverinmg email dated 12/11/2012
PL/010729/11 Rev.
PL/010729/05 Rev.
PL/010729/06 Rev.
PL/010729/10 Rev.
PL/010729/15 Rev.
BAN17811-11B
Letter from School

mmmg >

Date Plans Received:  21/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012
21/08/2012 23/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Date Application Valid: 14/11/2012
21/08/2012
07/12/2012
28/11/2012

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to erect 3 detached 5/6 bedroom houses on the north
western corner of the grounds of the London School of Theology which has a separate
access from College Way. This part of the college grounds currently provides two tennis
courts, albeit they do not appear to be in use.

This scheme, and a similar previous scheme for residential development on this site has
formed the subject of protracted officer discussions which has resulted in various
amendments being made to the scheme.

In terms of the principle of the development, the college grounds do not have any specific
designation and the S106 contribution towards alternative provision of the tennis courts
that would be lost is considered acceptable. On this basis, the Council's Green Spaces
Team are supportive of the proposals and Sport England do not raise an objection.

It is considered that the siting, scale and design of the houses is acceptable and the
layout would safeguard existing trees and respect the parkland setting provided by the
college grounds. Furthermore, the houses would not adversely affect the amenities of
surrounding residential occupiers and would provide adequate amenities for their future
occupiers. Vehicular access on College Way and Dene Road, which are private roads,
although not ideal, is acceptable for residential, servicing and construction traffic. The
overall package of S106 contributions, which includes an education contribution is
considered to be commensurate with the scale of development.

The scheme is recommended for approval.
2 RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Tennis Court Re-provision: a financial contribution in the sum of £30,116.50

(ii) Education Contribution: a financial contribution in the sum of £38,389

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



(iii) Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contribution to enable the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement (£3,425.28).

2. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

3. If the S106 Agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, the application to
be referred back to the Planning Committee for determination at the discretion of
the Director of Planning and Community Services.

4. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

5. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated
powers.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers PL/010729/01, 02
Rev. F, 03 Rev. C, 04 Rev. A, 05 Rev. D, 06 Rev. E, 07 Rev. C, 08 Rev. C, 09 Rev. A, 10
Rev. E, 11 Rev. A, 12 Rev. C, 13 Rev. C, 14 Rev. A, 15 Rev. E, 16 Rev. A, 17 Rev. C, 18
Rev. B, 19, 20, PL/010729/SR1 Rev. D, LAN17811-01D, BAN17811-03, BAN17811-11B,
3029/ATR/004 Rev. B, PL/010729/TMP1 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until the following has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



1. Samples of all materials and external surfaces,
2. Details of timber fenestration, including materials and design of the juliette balconies,
3. Details of front porch: columns and brick piers etc

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

5 RESS8 Tree Protection
No site clearance or construction work shall take place until:

1.a The protective fencing has been erected in accordance with the approved details,
and

1.b The implementation of the approved tree protection measures and all works in full
accordance with the approved method statement and relevant details.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

6 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until details of landscape maintenance have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details of
landscape maintenance shall include: -

(a) Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

(b) Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details of landscaping and landscape maintenance.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



(November 2012).

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS
3998:2010 '"Tree work - Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for
General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be
completed in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and to comply with
Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) nor alternative boundary fencing/structures shall be
erected other than that specified on the approved drawings without the grant of further
specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

9 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development in the side elevations hereby
approved facing north west and south east.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

RES13

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Toe first floor bathroonObsdae-Giikziwgdows in the side elevations of the houses shall
be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

1 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the rear addition of the houses hereby approved shall be for
maintenance or emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof
garden, terrace, balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

12 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

13 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the occupation of the houses, a scheme for reducing traffic speeds and the
provision of lighting on College Way shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority and thereafter permanently retained for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



To safeguard highway and pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policy AM7(ii) of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation
which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The planning authority wishes to secure the provision of archaeological investigation and
the subsequent recording of any remains of archaeological importance prior to
development, in accordance with recommendations given by the borough and in the
NPPF and Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a plan showing the incorporation of at least
2 bat boxes on the buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved
plan.

REASON

To provide environmental enhancements in accordance with London Plan Policy 7.19
and Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

17 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF11
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.18
LPP 3.19
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
EC2
BE3

BE10
BE13
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38
OES8
H5

R4
R5

(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011
(
(
(
(
(
(

Optimising housing potential

Quality and design of housing developments

Housing Choice

Education Facilities

Sports Facilities

Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

Sustainable design and construction

Renewable energy

Flood risk management

Sustainable drainage

2011) Water use and supplies

2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011) An inclusive environment
(2011) Designing out crime
(2011)
(2011)

2011
2011
2011

~— — e e e e e N S e S

2011) Local character

2011) Architecture

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Dwellings suitable for large families

Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space
Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community,

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



religious, cultural or entertainment facilities

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,

adopted July 2004

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

7 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

8

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
theCommunity Infrastructure Levy on commencement of this development.

9

The development of this site is likely to damage historic assets of archaeological interest.
The applicant should therefore submit detailed proposals in the form of an archaeological
project design. This design should be in accordance with the appropriate English
Heritage guidelines. Archaeological monitoring of geotechnical investigations would be a
suitable initial method of evaluating deposit survival on the site. The findings will inform
the requirement for further evaluation. Should significant archaeological remains be
encountered, mitigation comprising further

archaeological fieldwork is likely to be necessary.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The proposed development site has an area of approximately 0.2ha and forms the north
western corner of the grounds of the London School of Theology which is situated on the
north side of Green Lane. The main college buildings are located to the south west of the
proposed development site, with the college's main access taken from Green Lane. The
proposed development site mainly comprises hard surfaced tennis courts and boundary
vegetation. There is a significant change in levels across the college site, with this site
occupying higher ground to the north.

Adjoining the site to the north and west are traditional residential areas. To the west of the
adjoining rear garden of No. 9 Green Lane is the Grade Il listed No. 7 Green Lane, The

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



Grange Country House and The Hall School. Beyond the more modern houses which
front College Way immediately to the north of the site are houses on Dene Road which
form part of an Area of Special Local Character, a designation which also includes a small
corner of the college grounds further to the east. To the west of the houses on College
Way is a secondary vehicular access into the college grounds taken from Dene Road, via
College Way, which is not currently used. On the southern side of Green Lane, opposite
the college, residential properties form part of The Glen Conservation Area. The site is
covered by TPO_481.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the erection of 3 two storey detached five bedroom houses with roof
space accommodation, on part of the college grounds which currently provide two tennis
courts, with associated access, amenity space and landscaping. The houses would
incorporate an integral single garage and the accommodation in the roof would comprise
a fifth bedroom and TV/Games room/possible additional bedroom.

The houses would front an extended access road and have a similar siting, scale and
design. The properties would have a typical width of 9.4m and maintain a spacing
between the properties of 3.1m and 4.1m between their two storey flank elevations and
the houses at each end would maintain a 3m spacing to the side boundaries of the
application site. The properties would have an overall two storey depth of 15.4m which
includes a projecting two storey front gable. The houses would have hipped roofs, with a
small crown roof element with small front and rear dormers and side rooflights and have a
typical eaves height of 5.6m and ridge height of 9.05m. They would incorporate a front
mono-pitched canopy over the garage and entrance door which returns along the side to
cover a projecting single storey side element. At the rear, the houses incorporate single
storey flat roofed additions. Access would be from College Way.

The application is supported by the following documents:
Design and Access Statement:

This describes the site and its planning history and summarises relevant planning policy
and government guidance. It goes on to describe the planning history and provide a brief
assessment of the impact of the proposals. It concludes by stating that this is a high
quality development appropriate to the area. There are no constraints that preclude
residential development on this site and the proposal satisfies all relevant criteria.

Sports Policy Advice Note:

This provides the background to the report and advises that the existing tennis courts are
disused, not required for use by the school, and are not accessible by the public. It
discusses consultation procedures and considers status of Sport England response to be
non-statutory. However, the note goes on to advise that the applicant is committed to the
principle of re-provision and enabling community access to new sporting facilities. The
note then goes on to describe the policy background and the need for replacement
facilities. It concludes by stating that the Council has made clear that this is an area where
tennis court provision exceeds demand. Furthermore, the school do not require a
replacement tennis court and any facility would be underused and a waste of resources.
An alternative mitigation strategy has therefore been developed with the Council's Open
Spaces Team, with the applicant providing an equivalent capital sum of replacing tennis
courts or replacing existing tennis facilities within the area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Tree Report:
This describes the methodology of the study and assesses existing trees on site.
Arboricultural Impact Assessment:

This provides the background to the proposals and assesses the impact of the
development on retained trees. Its main conclusions are that no tree would need to be
removed to facilitate the development and that where development does encroach upon
the root protection areas of retained trees, sensitive surface construction techniques will
be be required. The overall relationship between proposed buildings and trees is
sustainable.

Arboricultural Method Statement:

This provides an introduction to the report and describes the phasing of operations on site
and then goes on to provide a detailed description of those works.

Landscape Specification:
This provides a detailed specification for the planting works.
Ecological Appraisal:

This describes the methodology and describes the findings. It concludes that the site has
minimal ecological value, mainly provided by the scattered mature trees and suggests that
introducing bat boxes could be a low cast ecological enhancement of the site.

Archaeological Desk-based Assessment:

This describes the larger college site, the methodology employed and relevant planning
policy. The archaeological and historical background is provided, together with an
overview of past archaeological investigations and findings. The archaeological potential
of the site is assessed, together with the impacts of development. It concludes by
suggesting that a further programme of archaeological evaluation should be undertaken.

Letter from the School:

A letter has also been received from the school stating that they are facing financial
difficulties and the land in question is a financial burden and surplus to operational
requirements. They advise that the sale of the land will put the school on a more secure
footing and the tennis courts are not available to the public and due to lack of use, have
become dilapidated and unplayable and will continue to decline further. Through the
mechanism of a S106 agreement, a substantial payment is being made to upgrading
tennis facilities within the Borough which will result in significant benefits to the community
given local courts at Northwood Recreation Ground are in need of modernisation. The
houses would be a high quality residential development that will help the school to
continue to be a vital part of the local community. The school respectfully ask that the
committee approve the development.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
Prior to the grant of a hybrid application on 14/07/09, which was subsequently renewed on

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



the 15/04/11 for works to the college (Refs. 10112/APP/2009/707 and 2010/2915 refer
respectively), an earlier application for the work to the school also included two houses on
the north western half of the current proposed development site, accessed from College
Way and a new multi-use games area (MUGA) on the south eastern half (Ref:
10112/APP/2008/2564 refers). This earlier application was refused on the 3/3/09 due to
the impact of the use of the MUGA and its 5 metre high fencing on the future occupiers of
the new houses and that it had not been adequately demonstrated that the residential
units would afford adequate amenity, particularly having regard to the need for a turning
head on the site to allow vehicles to service the units, compliance with Council standards
for new houses, the proximity of adjoining residential properties and the use of the MUGA,
including that of the community required by Sport England.

A subsequent application on this site (10112/APP/2011/2345) for 4 x four-bedroom semi-
detached houses and 1 x five-bedroom detached house with associated access, parking

and landscaping was withdrawn on 15/8/12.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.7

PT1.10

PT1.12

PT1.16

PT1.30

PT1.39

To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the archaeological
heritage of the Borough. Replaced by PT1.HE1 (2012)

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area. Replaced by PT1.BE1 (2012)

To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas already
liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere. Replaced by PT1.EM6
(2012)

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards. Replaced by PT1.BE1 (2012)

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF11
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8

(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



LPP 3.18
LPP 3.19
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
EC2

BE3

BE10
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OES8

H5
R4
R5

R17

AM2

2011) Education Facilities

2011) Sports Facilities

2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
2011) Sustainable design and construction
2011) Renewable energy

2011) Flood risk management

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Water use and supplies

2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
2011) Walking

2011) Parking

2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

2011
2011) Designing out crime
2011
2011
2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

An inclusive environment

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

( ) Local character

( ) Architecture

(

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Dwellings suitable for large families
Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community, religious, cultural or
entertainment facilities

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

159 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a notice has been displayed on site. 9
individual responses and a petition with 35 signatures has been received and received. The petition
states:

'The undersigned residents would urge the Planning Committee North to reject the above
applications since the proposal is;

Overdevelopment;

Out of keeping with houses already in the immediate locality;

Too close to the boundary with existing houses;

Would cause major traffic and access problems along College Way and Dene Road if permitted to
use these roads during any construction.'

The individual responses make the following points:
Density

(i) 3 houses on this plot is too dense for the surrounding area where immediately surrounding
houses, including those in College Way, Dene Road and Green Lane have significant gardens.
Previous application for 2 houses on a slightly smaller area was rejected by planning committee in
February 2009 on density grounds,

(ii) Current proposal is for 3 houses on a 0.75 acre site giving a superficial density of 0.25 acre per
site but this is misleading as includes parking, pavement and turning areas. The norm locally is
0.25 acre per house, not including pavements etc. This density should be maintained if any
development is to blend with neighbourhood. Most recent development approved by committee
close to College Way near corner of Dene Road was for a single house on a 0.25 - 0.3 acre plot,

Character

(iii) Development must be sensitive to the local environment and in keeping with the neighbouring
houses which this proposal does not do. House size and style represent a significant departure

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



from surrounding housing,
Proximity and screening

(iv) Side walls of houses are too close to the boundary with the gardens of the houses in College
Way, which although they may possibly comply with standards, are well below the already
established standards in the area which should be maintained,

(v) Proposed 3 storey houses are on land considerably higher than properties to the south west:
Westwood and Green Close (7 and 9 Green Lane), from where the properties would appear bulky
and intrusive and block attractive vistas, harmful to living conditions,

Impact upon listed building
(vi) 7 Green Close is a listed building dating back to ¢1600 and this proposal would harm its setting,
Screening

(vii) The houses could have been screened by the large trees and bushes that were on site but
were removed in October 2011. Although not subject to TPOs, they were significant mature trees.
Even new planting will take many years until previous situation is restored,

Loss of tennis courts
(viii) Object to demolition of tennis courts as provide important facility to students,
Service road

(ix) Service road would be situated on ground that is steeply sloping and no informations has been
provided. It is therefore possible that a retaining wall would be required would could affect adjoining
mature trees and be intrusive. It is also not clear how the service road would drain,

Occupation
(x) Assume the large houses are for members of the public and not the college,
Road Access

(xi) Access to these properties would be from College Way via Dene Road. This is a private road
and will increase unwanted traffic which would be inconvenient within this over-developed area,
resulting in road becoming dangerous and unsafe for children who use it,

(xii) There is a narrow point, adjacent to 9 College Way which restricts access. Refuse collection
and recycling vehicles have to reverse into College Way as there is no realistic opportunity to turn a
large vehicle once in College Way and the turn into the cul-de-sac is restricted and difficult,

(xiii) When trees cleared in October 2011, one of machines needed to be loaded onto a transporter
in College Way which blocked traffic,

(xiv) In past, residents of College Way have received written undertaking from college that
construction traffic would not use this road. There is an alternative route through the college
grounds which could be conditioned,

(xv) Important any building work for any development on this site is totally serviced through college
grounds, as any access via College Way is restricted via a narrow passage next to 9 College Way
and any construction traffic will block narrow cul-de-sac and cause problems at narrow junction with
Dene Road. Site can be assessed through college's property from Green Lane and school
previously agreed that College Way would be used for construction traffic,

(xvi) Building works will damage private road, which is paid for by residents,

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



Dene Road Residents Association:

1. We fully support our College Way residents in their opposition to the development on the
grounds of its scale inappropriate to the environment and will respond to application through correct
channels,

2. Any building works on the London School of Theology land must be conditional on development
traffic gaining access to the site only from Green Lane via the School property. Access via Dene
Road (a private road with public access), is completely inappropriate due to the following:-

a. The light construction of Dene Road, a consequence of it being one of Northwood's earliest
established streets from the late Victoria period,

b. The residents have recently spent £165,000 to make the road structure suitable to take the traffic
levels appropriate for a local residential street. Our engineers made it abundantly clear that the
road cannot be subjected to heavy plant traffic without sustaining structural damage,

c. The turning into College Way from Dene Road cannot be negotiated by heavy plant and is
difficult for the 6-wheel LBH refuse vehicles,

d The narrowing entrance from College Way onto the School property gives insufficient width for
the safe passage of heavy plant.

| hope that you can appreciate our concerns on this matter and would like you to add the
appropriate planning conditions to the application regarding site access during the development
phase.

Environment Agency:

This site is in Flood Zone 1 and is under a hectare. Therefore cell F5 of the consultation matrix
applies and you did not need to consult us.

The main flood risk issue at this site is the management of surface water run-off and ensuring that
drainage from the development does not increase flood risk either on-site or elsewhere.

We recommend the surface water management good practice advice in cell F5 is used to ensure
sustainable surface water management is achieved as part of the development.

Sport England:

It is understood that the site forms part of, or constitutes a playing field as defined in The Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 (Statutory
Instrument 2010 No.2184), in that it is on land that has been used as a playing field within the last
five years, and the field encompasses at least one playing pitch of 0.2 ha or more, or that it is on
land that is allocated for the use as a playing field in a development plan or in proposals for such a
plan or its alteration or replacement.

Sport England has therefore considered the application in the light of its playing fields policy. The
aim of this policy is to ensure that there is an adequate supply of quality pitches to satisfy the
current and estimated future demand for pitch sports within the area. The policy seeks to protect all
parts of the playing field from development and not just those which, for the time being, are laid out
as pitches. The policy states that:

'Sport England will oppose the granting of planning permission for any development which would
lead to the loss of, or would prejudice the use of, all or any part of a playing field, or land last used
as a playing field or allocated for use as a playing field in an adopted or draft deposit local plan,
unless, in the judgement of Sport England, one of the specific circumstances applies.'

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Reason: Development which would lead to the loss of all or part of a playing field, or which would
prejudice its use, should not normally be permitted because it would permanently reduce the
opportunities for participation in sporting activities.

Government planning policy and the policies of Sport England have recognised the importance of
such activities to the social and economic well-being of the country.

The application comprises the erection of three residential dwellings on some former tennis courts.
The site falls within the definition of playing field land, albeit the application does not propose the
loss of any grass pitches, only the two former tennis courts. The applicant has submitted a 'Sports
Policy Advice Note' as part of the application which seeks specifically to address the 'loss of tennis
court' issue. Within this document is a commentary stating that Sport England is not a statutory
consultee to this application. | would request that this statement be disregarded as it is factually
incorrect. Sport England itself and the local planning authority is best placed to determine the role
of statutory consultees and the applicant is mistaken in his advice in this regard.

Notwithstanding the above, you will recall that Sport England commented on the previous
application. Initially, Sport England registered an objection on the basis of the loss of the tennis
courts. However, subsequent to that, further information was received from Stuart Hunt [LB of
Hillingdon Green Spaces Manager] confirming a surplus of tennis courts in the area and that the
local authority are keen to improve the courts at Northwood, through a financial contribution. It is
understood that these courts are currently under used due to their condition.

On the basis of that information, Sport England was minded to withdraw its objection in lieu of a
financial contribution towards the improvement of the tennis courts at Northwood.

As part of this current application, it is understood that a sum of monies has been agreed. That
sum, as stated within the submitted 'Sports Policy Advice Note', is £30,116. From a Sport England
perspective, our review remains consistent with that previously given, and we are minded to raise
no objection subject to a financial contribution towards the improvement of the tennis courts at
Northwood.

As such Sport England raises no objection to the proposed development subject to:
i. Confirmation from the local planning authority that the sum of £30,116 is agreeable and sufficient

ii. The successful completion of a S106 agreement securing the agreed sum and committing the
local authority to spending said sum on qualitative improvements to Northwood tennis courts.

Should your Authority be minded to approve the application without an acceptable section 106
agreement or other legal mechanism in place, then in accordance with The Town and Country
Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009, and the DCLG Sport England, letter of 10 March
2011, the application should be referred to the National Planning Casework Unit.

If this application is to be presented to a Planning Committee, we would like to be notified in
advance of the publication of any committee agendas, report(s) and committee date(s). We would
be grateful if you would advise us of the outcome of the application by sending us a copy of the
decision notice.

English Heritage (Archaeology):

The site is situated in an area where archaeological remains may be anticipated, primarily the
presence of a 13th century medieval monastic grange to the immediate west of the site. Map and
documentary regression shows that the Northwood area gradually developed throughout the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



medieval period, although the site was likely in pasture or used as arable land for much of that
period. The proposed development may, therefore, affect remains of archaeological importance.

| do not consider that any further work need be undertaken prior to determination of this planning
application but that the archaeological position should be reserved by attaching a condition and
appropriate informative to any consent granted under this application. This is in accordance with
the NPPF and local policies.

Natural England:

This application is in close proximity to Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI).
However, given the nature and scale of this proposal, Natural England raises no objection to the
proposal being carried out according to the terms and conditions of the application and submitted
plans on account of the impact on designated sites.

We have adopted national standing advice for protected species. As standing advice, it is a
material consideration in the determination of the proposed development in this application in the
same way as any individual response received from Natural England following consultation and
should therefore be fully considered before a formal decision on the planning application is made.

The protected species survey has identified that bats, a European protected species may be
affected by this application.

Our Standing Advice Species Sheet: Bats provides advice to planners on deciding if there is a
reasonable likelihood of bats being present. It also provides advice on survey and mitigation
requirements.

We have not assessed the survey for badgers, barn owls and breeding birds, water voles,
widespread reptiles or white-clawed crayfish. These are all species protected by domestic
legislation and you should use our standing advice to assess the impact on these species.

Using Nature on the Map we determined that the application is not within/close to a SSSI or SAC
notified for bats. We looked at the survey report and determined that it did highlight that there are
suitable features for roosting within the application site (eg buildings, trees or other structures) that
are to be impacted by the proposal. We determined that whilst detailed visual inspections (internal
and external where appropriate) had been undertaken, no evidence of a roost was found. We
determined that the application does not involve a medium or high risk building as defined in our
standing advice. Thus, permission could be granted (subject to other constraints) and that the
authority should consider requesting enhancements.

Thames Water:

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure we would not have any
objection to the above planning application. With regard to surface water drainage it is the
responsibility of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a
suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that
storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site
storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted
for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer,
prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



Background: The site is located within the grounds of a locally listed building and adjacent to the
grade |l listed Grange Hall School. There is an existing tennis court on site. The residential area to
the immediate vicinity of the site is characterised by large detached dwellings set within spacious
gardens.

There have been previous planning refusals and subsequent pre-application discussions re the
proposed development.

Comments: The scheme proposes three detached dwellings. The proposed residential dwellings,
the footprints are considered large and tight on the boundaries with each other. Given the site's
location off the main road and its limited visibility from the surrounding area, the proposed scale
and layout would be considered optimum and acceptable in this instance.

The proposed design reflect the 1920s Arts and Crafts architectural style established in the area
with features such as the front porch, chimneys, windows and steeply pitched roofs. The
appearance of the new dwelling would, therefore, be coherent with the neighbouring areas and
would be acceptable.

Given the width of the properties, the design would result in small crown roofs. Whilst not ideal,
these would not be visible from main street frontages and as such would be acceptable in this
instance.

Conclusion: New houses acceptable with following conditions:

1. Samples of materials to be submitted prior to works on site.

2. All windows should be in timber and details of the fenestration should be submitted at prior to
works on site.

3. Details of front porch: columns and brick piers etc should be submitted prior to works.

4. Boundary treatment and landscaping should also be subject to further condition.

HIGHWAY OFFICER:

Each of the proposed 3 dwellings will have a garage and parking within the front curtilage, which is
considered adequate. The garages will be of generous width, allowing for cycle parking as well.

It is noted that the access road adjacent to No. 9 College Way leading to the proposed
development is narrow and without any provision for pedestrians to walk and/or take refuge. The
access road is relatively straight without any speed reduction features, which should be provided
and covered by way of a condition. In addition the access road should be adequately lit and
drained, which should also be covered by of condition(s).

The applicant has submitted swept path analysis, showing a 10.5m long refuse vehicles can access
and egress the site in a forward gear. However, due to the narrow width of the access road, the
refuse vehicle will be required to move slowly.

College Way is a private road. Therefore it is the developer's responsibility to ensure that suitable
arrangements for access, including construction traffic over College Way are in place before
commencing works on site. Likewise, any damage to this private road is also a matter between the
owners/management of College Way and the developer.

In light of NPPF and on balance, the proposals are not considered to merit refusal on highways
ground.

TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



The site, which is accessed from College Way, forms part of the sloping grounds of the London
School of Theology (LST). The trees and grounds provide a high quality, open, parkland setting to
the school.

There are many trees close to this site. Several of those trees in the grounds of the school are
subject to tree preservation order number 481 (TPO 481). Most of the trees are, in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP, landscape features of merit that constrain the development of the site. In
relation to the same policy, there is also scope and space on the site for landscaping and tree
planting, which should reflect the parkland character of the local landscape and reinforce the
vegetation/buffer between the site and neighbouring residential properties.

The revised application contains a comprehensive package of tree-related and landscaping details,
including a tree survey report, arboricultural implications assessment (AlA), tree protection plan
(TPP) and details of tree protection, and a method statement (AMS) (based on the
recommendations of BS 5837:2012), landscaping proposals and specification, and details of levels
and services.

The latest revised scheme has been designed to protect all of the existing trees close to the site
and to provided landscaping and tree planting that reflects the existing landscape and parkland
setting of the school and reinforces the existing buffers.

Subject to conditions RES8 [modified to require that (a) no site clearance works or development
shall be commenced until the protective fencing has been erected in accordance with the approved
details, and (b) the implementation of the approved tree protection measures and all works in full
accordance with the approved method statement and relevant details], RES9 [modified to require
(a) the implementation of the approved details of landscaping, (b) the submission and approval of
details of landscape maintenance, and (c) that the landscaping shall be maintained in full
accordance with the approved details], and RES10, the revised application is acceptable in terms of
Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

ACCESS OFFICER:
The revised plans are now acceptable.
S106 OFFICER:

The planning obligations sought from this scheme and deemed necessary to make the scheme
acceptable in planning terms are:

1. Tennis Court Re-provision: a financial contribution in the sum of £30,116.50
2. Education Contribution: a financial contribution in the sum fo £38,389

3. Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contribution to enable the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement (£3,425.28).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The London School of Theology and its grounds have no specific planning designation
and are therefore considered to form part of the 'developed area'. As such there would be
no objection in principle to a residential use, subject to normal development control
criteria.

Of critical importance in this respect are the existing tennis courts on the site. Policy R4 of

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) advises that proposals involving the loss of
land used (or land last used) for recreational open space, including private or school
playing fields, will not normally be permitted, with the supporting text advising that an
assessment would need to be made, having regard to any local deficiency of accessible
open space, the suitability of the site for other types of open land uses and the ecological,
structural and other functions of the open space. Policy R5 advises that proposals which
involve the loss of land or buildings used (or last used) for outdoor and indoor sports uses
(amongst other leisure uses) will not be permitted unless adequate, accessible alternative
facilities are available.

The grounds of the college are not publicly accessible. Furthermore, this is not an area
that is deficient in open space (London Borough of Hillingdon Open Space Strategy Issue
No. 3 dated 9/7/11). As such, it is considered that no objections can be raised to the
scheme in terms of Policy R4. Furthermore, as a S106 contribution of £30,116.50, based
on quotes for necessary re-furbishment/improvement works for the tennis courts on
Northwood Recreation Ground is being offered, the scheme does make alternative
provision for tennis court provision that would be likely to be of greater benefit to the wider
community. On this basis, the scheme is supported by the Council's Green Spaces Team
and Sport England do not raise objection to the scheme.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban area and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 2, where 6 is the most accessible and 1 the least. Paragraph 4.2 of the
Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that for the purposes of calculating habitable
room density, habitable rooms over 20sgm should be counted as two rooms where they
could be sub-divided.

Taking the site parameters into account, and using the largest average unit size (3.8 - 4.6
hr/u), the matrix recommends a density of 35-65 u/ha and 150-250 hr/ha. This proposal
equates to a density of 15 u/ha and 180 hr/ha, which is below the Mayor's recommended
unit density guidance. However, in this locality, the predominant character of the
surrounding area comprises low density residential development and it is considered that
a higher unit density, more in accordance with the Mayor's guidelines would not be
appropriate.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE3 of the Hilingdon Local Plan (November 2012) advises that sites of
archaeological interest are investigated and recorded before development and
development which destroys important remains will not be permitted.

The application is accompanied by a Archaeological Desk-based Assessment which
advises that the site does have archaeological potential and concludes by suggesting that
a further programme of archaeological evaluation should be undertaken.

English Heritage (Archaeology) advise that a condition should be attached to any
approval, requiring that further investigatory work is carried out.

The proposed houses would be sufficiently remote from the Dene Road Area of Special

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



Local Character and The Glen Conservation Area on the opposite side of Green Lane so
that the character and appearance of these areas would not be unduly affected.

The proposed houses would be sited some 35m from the curtilage of No. 7 Green Lane,
separated from this listed property by the width of the curtilage of No. 9 Green Lane and
screened by existing mature trees on the boundary. With such a relationship, it is not
considered that the proposal would harm the setting of the adjoining listed building.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed houses would be sited on land adjoining existing residential development
which currently forms part of the grounds of the college, and be sited at the end and
fronting an extended College Way. Furthermore, the houses would mainly be sited on the
levelled ground which accommodates the tennis courts and therefore the proposal does
not involve any significant alteration to existing ground levels. As such, the siting of the
houses would not appear unduly conspicuous from surrounding roads.

Also of importance is the impact of the houses upon the parkland setting of the college
buildings. Although the proposed houses would be sited in the north western corner of the
site, the nearest property would still be sited close (approximately 13m away) to the
nearest college building (The Guthrie Centre) to the south east. However, this separation
distance is similar to the existing relationship of the main college building with the nearest
residential property in Firs Walk to the north. Furthermore, the scheme has been
designed, with the grouping of trees in the rear garden and 1.2m high wood and rail
fencing with hedging behind along the rear garden boundaries that will help to soften the
residential curtilages and help to visually assimilate the gardens into the parkland setting.
It is therefore considered that a refusal of permission could not be justified on the
encroachment and impact on the college's parkland setting, given the existing relationship
of surrounding residential development.

The houses would be sited close to their side boundaries, as compared to some of the
more traditional surrounding residential properties, but they would still be set back by
some 1.5m from their side boundaries and maintain gaps of 3.1m and 4.1m between their
facing two storey side elevations, which accords with Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) and would allow views between the houses to the college grounds
beyond.

The houses are considered to be well proportioned and detailed, having an appropriate
1920s Arts and Crafts styling, with features such as front canopy/porch, decorative
chimneys and steeply pitched roofs. Although the use of crown roofs is not ideal, the flat
roof element has been kept to a minimum and given the siting of the houses, the
properties would not be visible from main street frontages. On this basis, the Council's
Urban Design/Conservation Officer advises that the appearance of the new dwellings
would harmonise with neighbouring areas and would be acceptable, subject to details of
the materials being submitted.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the proposed houses are Nos. 7 and 9 College Way
and No. 9 Green Lane.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



As regards Nos. 7 and 9 College Way, the flank wall of the nearest proposed property
would be sited some 26m from the rear wall of a rear conservatory at No. 7 and 25m from
the main rear elevation of No. 9. These distances would satisfy the Council's minimum
15m separation distance and are considered to be broadly compatible with the more
generous separation distances between properties and the overall spacious character of
the surrounding area. The only loss of sunlight would be to the end of the rear gardens of
adjoining properties in College Way, areas which are already overshadowed by existing
boundary vegetation, particularly during the summer months.

As regards loss of privacy, it is only the rear patio at No. 9 Green Lane that would
potentially be directly overlooked by first floor habitable room windows, but at over 30m
away, this property and its rear patio area would be sufficiently remote to retain its privacy,
particularly as there are a number of mature trees that would screen its rear garden.

As such, it is considered that the scheme complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed houses would have in excess of 300 sq. m of internal floor area which
would satisfy the London Plan floor space standards for new development.

All the habitable rooms would have an adequate outlook and natural lighting to provide
adequate amenity for future occupiers. First floor en-suite and bathroom windows have
been conditioned to be obscure glazed to prevent mutual overlooking and a typical cross
section plan shows the side rooflights positioned 1.7m above finished floor level to prevent
loss of privacy. The scheme has also been amended so that access onto the flat roof of
the rear addition is prevented and a condition has been added to restrict use of the flat
roof area that would result in a loss of privacy to neighbouring properties.

The areas of rear amenity space range from 220sgm on Plots 2 and 3 to 250sgm on Plot
1 which satisfies the Council's 100sgm minimum standard for a 4 bedroom plus house.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed houses would each have an integral garage with internal dimensions of
(5.4m x 3.3m) and the driveway in front to park an additional car. This level of off-street
parking satisfies adopted car parking standards. The garages would also allow cycles to
be securely stored.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the access road adjacent to No. 9 College
Way leading to the proposed development is narrow and without any provision for
pedestrians to walk and/or take refuge. Furthermore, the access road is relatively straight
without any speed reduction features, which should be provided and covered by way of a
condition. In addition the access road should also be adequately lit and drained, which
should also be covered by condition(s).

The officer goes on to advise that the applicant has submitted swept path analysis,
showing a 10.5m long refuse vehicles can access and egress the site in a forward gear.
However, due to the narrow width of the access road, the refuse vehicle will be required to
move slowly.

College Way is a private road. Therefore it is the developer's responsibility to ensure that
suitable arrangements for access, including construction traffic over College Way are in
place before commencing works on site. Likewise, any damage to this private road is also
a matter between the owners/management of College Way and the developer.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

The Highway Engineer concludes that in light of NPPF and on balance, the proposals are
not considered to merit refusal on highway grounds.
Urban design, access and security

A security by design condition has been added.
Disabled access

The scheme has undergone a number of revisions based upon the Access Officer's
advice. The Access Officer confirms that the revised scheme is fully compliant with the
relevant Lifetime homes standards and raises no further concerns.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hilingdon Local Plan (November 2012) requires development
proposals to retain and utilise topographical and landscaper features of merit and provide
new planting and landscaping where necessary.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that the site forms part of the sloping
grounds of the college and that the trees and grounds provide a high quality, open,
parkland setting to the school.

Furthermore, the officer advises that there are many trees close to this site, several of
which in the grounds of the school are subject to tree preservation order number 481
(TPO 481). It is considered that most of the trees are, in terms of Policy BE38, landscape
features of merit that constrain the development of the site. There is also scope and
space on the site for landscaping and tree planting, which should reflect the parkland
character of the local landscape and reinforce the vegetation/buffer between the site and
neighbouring residential properties.

The Tree/Landscape Officer is satisfied with the package of tree information that has
been submitted in the revised application which allows a proper assessment of the
proposals to be made.

The officer concludes that the latest revised scheme has been designed to protect all of
the existing trees close to the site and to provided landscaping and tree planting that
reflects the existing landscape and parkland setting of the school and reinforces the
existing buffers. In particular, the garden boundaries adjoining the retained college
grounds at the rear would be marked by 1.2m high wooden post and rail fencing with
hedging behind which will help soften the boundaries.

Subject to conditions, the Tree Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable in terms of
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

No specific issues are raised by the proposed scheme.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition has been attached to ensure that the houses satisfy Level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within an area at risk of flooding. A sustainable drainage
condition has been attached.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



No specific noise or air quality issues are raised by this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments raised by the petitioners, these have been dealt with in the main
report. In terms of the points raised by individuals, (i), (iii) - (ix) and (xi - xvi) have been
dealt with in the main report. As regards point (ii), the access road still contributes to the
general openness of the area and if the area of the access road is excluded from the
density calculation, the scheme would have a density of 19, still well below the Mayor's
density guidelines. As regards point (x) the housing would be for members of the public
and not the college.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, a number of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development. These include a £30,116.50 contribution for
tennis court re-provision, an education contribution of £38,389 and a project management
and monitoring sum: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contribution to
enable the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement (£3,425.28).

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a S106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking. Overall, it is considered that the level of
planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the
proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP and relevant
supplementary planning guidance.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues on this site.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The college grounds do not have any specific designation and are not publicly accessible.
The S106 contribution towards alternative provision of the tennis courts is considered
acceptable to mitigate the loss of the existing courts. On this basis, the Council's Green
Spaces Team are supportive of the proposals and Sport England do not raise an
objection.

It is considered that the siting, scale and design of the houses is acceptable and the
layout would safeguard existing trees and respect the parkland setting provided by the
college grounds. Furthermore, the houses would not adversely affect the amenities of
surrounding residential occupiers and would provide adequate amenities for their future
occupiers. Vehicular access on College Way and Dene Road, which are private roads,
although not ideal is acceptable for residential, servicing and construction traffic. The
overall package of S106 contributions, which includes an education contribution is
considered to be commensurate with the scale of development and the scheme is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



el

2a

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary London School of Theology OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Green Lane Residents Services

This copy has been made by or with - . )

the authority of the Head of Committee Northwood CIVI?rgz;ng’]g ﬁzld%ibwé%ingoaﬁ 11 ow

Services pursuant to section 47 of the B

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 01 12/APP/201 2/2057 1 2,500

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date HTONY

. November LAl gt
o0orezss o NorthPage 114 2012 | THILLINGDON

LONDON

© Crown copyright and database




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8-10 LONG LANE ICKENHAM

Development: Installation at roof level of 6 telecommunications antennae shrouded within 3
replica 'dummy' chimneys and 2 associated equipment cabinets

LBH Ref Nos: 68864/APP/2012/2744

Drawing Nos: 200 Rev.
100 Rev.
201 Rev.
300 Rev.
301 Rev.
400 Rev.
Design and Access Statement
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
Supplementary Information
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information - Coverage Plots
Cornerstone Consultation Plan
ICNIRP Clarification Statement
Covering Letter dated 31 October 2012

Ww>w>>>

Date Plans Received: = 05/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2012
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks approval for the installation of six 2m high telecommunications
antennae shrouded within three replica 'dummy' chimneys on the roof of 8-10 Long Lane,
along with two associated equipment cabinets. The installation is required in order to
provide continued 2G and 3G coverage within the Ickenham area as the operator
(Vodafone UK Limited) has been asked to vacate an existing site at The Douay Martyrs
School, Edinburgh Drive.

The proposed ancillary equipment cabinets will not impact on the character of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area as they would not be visible from the street. The six
antennae will be located within three 'dummy' chimneys which would be painted to match
the existing brickwork and will be similar in appearance to neighbouring chimneys. It is
considered that the scheme would not have a detrimental impact on the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). It is therefore recommended that
planning permission is granted.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

100 Rev A Site Location Maps

200 Rev A Existing Site Plan

201 Rev B Proposed Site Plan

300 Rev A Existing Site Elevation A
301 Rev B Proposed Site Elevation A
400 Rev B Antenna/Equipment Layout

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The GRP shrouds hereby permitted shall be painted to match the existing brickwork and
shall thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE4, BE13
and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the roof of 8-10 Long Lane on the corner of Long Lane
and Swakeleys Road with a service road located in front of the site. The application site is
located within a shopping parade with retail units on the ground floor and two storey
residential units above, along with a service yard to the rear. 12 and 12A Long Lane are
located south of the site next to the access road to the service yard. 6 and 6A Long Lane
are located north-east of the site. The application site is located within the Ickenham
Village Conservation Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme is to install six 2m high telecommunications antennae onto the roof
of 8-10 Long Lane (8.6mm above ground level (AGL)) which will be shrouded within three
replica 'dummy' chimneys (two antennae each) which would be painted to match the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



existing brickwork. The top of the 'chimneys' will be 3.46m above the upper roof level. The
scheme also includes the installation of two associated equipment cabinets (dimensions
of approximately 1.3 x 0.9m x 1.6m high) on the roof of an outbuilding at the rear of the
site (2.60m above ground level) along with an electrical meter cabinet. The antennae are
required in order to provide continued 2G and 3G coverage within the Ickenham area as
the operator (Vodafone UK Limited) has been asked to vacate an existing site at The
Douay Martyrs School, Edinburgh Drive.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no previous planning history on this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th December 2012

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



10th December 2012

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 8 local owner/occupiers, Ickenham Residents Association and the
Ickenham Conservation Area Panel. A site notice was also displayed. Two responses were
received from neighbours and the Ickenham Residents Association commenting as follows:

i) Owner of flat not notified of proposed roof installation by applicant/agent - would consider them
as trespassing should they just turn up if planning permission is given;

ii) The rainwater should run across our roof (No. 6) on to 8 Long Lane and then 10 and exit at the
end. The proposed chimneys and equipment cabinets would create a small "dam" on the edge of
our roof and water will sit on top of our property without properly draining away and over time cause
damage;

i) Health impact from strong radio frequencies;

iv) Chimneys impact on conservation area - would look incongruous on the flat roof;

V) Access to the rear of the property is from a very small alley where residents keep their cars. Any
vans attempting to drive down it would block access for the residents and their vehicles;

vi) The site is inappropriate and we would oppose any such application.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

This is an attractive terrace, three storeys in brick, with retail units at the ground floor and
flats/storage space on the upper floors. The terrace is located at the heart of the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area, and makes positive contribution to the village centre.

The scheme proposes telecommunication antennae to be installed on the roof. These would be
shrouded to appear as chimneys which are considered appropriate to the appearance of the
terrace. As such, these would not appear intrusive to the architectural quality of the terrace or the
street scene of the wider conservation area. The proposed cabinets would not be visible from the
street scene and there would be no objections to the same.

CONCLUSION: No objections.
Highways: No objection.
Trees/Landscape:

The site is occupied by a retail unit within the shopping parade at the junction of Swakeleys Road
and Long Lane. The front elevation faces directly onto the public footway and there is a service
yard, with vehicle access and staff parking to the rear of the buildings. There are no trees or other
landscape features of merit which might constrain development. The site lies within the Ickenham
Village Conservation Area.

The proposal is to install telecommunications antennae at roof level shrouded with three replica
'dummy' chimneys and two associated equipment cabinets to be located on the roof of the single-
storey extension to the rear of the building.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:
Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other significant landscape features will be affected by the proposal.

- The cabinets to the rear of the building will be viewed as part of the functional character of the
rear service yard.

- The visual effect of the dummy chimneys is difficult to assess based on the information presented.
However, their effect on the appearance of the building and the character of the area should be
assessed by colleagues in the Conservation team.

- There is no space or opportunity for landscape enhancement in this urban location.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection and, in this case, no need for landscape conditions.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(i) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iiif) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on
an existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The applicant has had to vacate an existing site (The Douay Martyrs School, Edinburgh
Drive) and has therefore had to identify a suitable site within the area to maintain the
existing level of 3G coverage, as shown on the submitted coverage plots. The applicant
has carried out a study of alternative sites within the area and has demonstrated that no
preferable alternative locations are available or acceptable.

The applicant has proposed the use of shrouding around the antennae in the form of
'‘dummy' chimneys in order to reduce the visual impact of the development on the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area. It is considered that the proposed scheme will not
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area.

The proposed scheme therefore complies with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is located within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The six 2m
high antennae will be located within three replica 'dummy' chimneys (two antennae each).
They would be painted to match the existing brickwork and will be similar in appearance to
neighbouring chimneys. Two of the 'chimneys' will be located behind the 0.86m high
parapet along the front of the property (facing onto Long Lane), one to the south-east and
one to the north-west (approximately 9m apart). The third 'chimney' will be located 5m

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



behind the north-western 'chimney'. The top of the 'dummy' chimneys will be 3.46m above
the upper roof level.

The Council's Conservation Officer considers that the installation of six antennae in three
'‘dummy' chimneys on the roof would be acceptable and the chimneys would not appear
intrusive in terms of the architectural quality of the terrace or on the appearance of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The proposed ancillary equipment cabinets are
acceptable as they would not be visible from the street scene, and so will not impact on
the character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

It is considered that the installation of six antennae within three 'dummy' chimneys and the
associated equipment would not have a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The proposed scheme therefore
complies with Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

No response was received from the Ministry of Defence. It is considered that the proposed
scheme will not have an impact on airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site is located within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The
applicant seeks to install six antennae within three replica 'dummy' chimneys onto the roof
of 8-10 Long Lane. The associated equipment cabinets would not be visible from the
street and are acceptable.

It is considered that the 'dummy' chimneys will provide adequate screening of the
proposed antennae which would reduce the visual impact of the proposed development.
The Conservation Officer considers that the chimneys would not appear intrusive to the
character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. It is therefore
considered that the proposed scheme will not cause significant harm to the character and
appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The proposed development
thereby complies with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The development will be installed on the roof of 8-10 Long Lane located within a parade of
ground floor shops with residential flats above. There have been two objections received
from owners and occupiers of the residential flats. Concern was raised over the possible
impact the installation would have on roof drainage. The 'chimneys' will be fixed to two 1m
wide steel grills supported on plinths. It is considered that the 'chimneys' would not cause
significant harm to drainage of the upper roof. Therefore, it is considered that the
proposed antennae and associated development will not have a detrimental impact on
those living in surrounding residential properties.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There would be no increase in traffic to/from the site as a result of the application.
Concern was raised over vans blocking resident access to the service yard at the rear of
the site. The operator would require access to the service yard during installation and for
maintenance of the equipment. It is considered that any disruption to accessibility of the

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



7.1

7.12

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

service yard would be minimal. The Council's Highways Engineer considers the scheme to
be acceptable.
Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications antennae need to be of a sufficient height to achieve adequate
clearance of surrounding clutter in order to provide the required coverage to the area. The
roof of 8-10 Long Lane varies in height from 2.60m AGL (outbuilding) at the rear to 3.40m
AGL (lower roof level) to 8.64m AGL (upper roof level) at the front (facing onto Long
Lane). The antennae will therefore be located on the higher part of the roof in order to
achieve adequate clearance.

The antennae will be located within three GRP shrouds painted to match the existing
brickwork in order to reduce the visual impact on the Conservation Area. The Council's
Conservation Officer considers that the shrouds would not appear intrusive in terms of the
architectural quality of the terrace. The two equipment cabinets would be coloured grey
and located to the rear of the site and will not be visible from Long Lane. The proposed
development is therefore considered to be acceptable in its siting, design and scale.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Three responses were received during the public consultation raising a number of
concerns. The Council considers that in relation to point i), the correct ownership
certificate was served. Points ii), iii), iv), v) and vi) are considered elsewhere in the report.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks approval for the installation of six 2m high telecommunications
antennae shrouded within three replica 'dummy' chimneys on the roof of 8-10 Long Lane,
along with two associated equipment cabinets. The installation is required in order to
provide continued 2G and 3G coverage within the Ickenham area as the operator
(Vodafone UK Limited) has been asked to vacate an existing site at The Douay Martyrs
School, Edinburgh Drive.

The proposed ancillary equipment cabinets will not impact on the character of the
Ickenham Village Conservation Area as they would not be visible from the street. The six
antennae will be located within three 'dummy' chimneys which would be painted to match
the existing brickwork and will be similar in appearance to neighbouring chimneys. It is
considered that the scheme would not have a detrimental impact on the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). It is therefore recommended that
planning permission is granted.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



St Giles's Church

. N AN
o o
/| Champions AR TR

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

8 -10 Long Lane
Ickenham

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68864/APP/2012/2744 1:1,281
Planning Committee Date D b
ecemper
North Page 125 2012

AT

ORWAR

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

3rd January 2013

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF WEST RUISLIP HIGH ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of 55 tailored care living units (extra care accommodation) with
communal facilities and car parking (variation of 38402/APP/2008/2733) and
the erection of 25 retirement living (category ii type) sheltered apartments
with communal facilities and car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 38402/APP/2012/1033

Date Plans Received: = 20/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/04/2012
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2012 21/05/2012
07/12/2012
17/10/2012
11/10/2012
29/06/2012
11/12/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



- s M B wep jee v

O 101-9991-01 |

-~

LI,

i) ™

\ iwiioni

\_ bl busng
=

~

R4 ) 9.5 e T

Pri s sy
aucg 5 AYLETW

|

| !

.|r|._ lemtoyw
|| s i e

||

g w0 |
G L e e

BICHTY ) PO S S KL
HWELETL pamDan e ¥




SOE2N - P e U WD 40 Qv

(@ so1-9991-01 |

PSS oty
aUIS R AYUEIIN

oo e e e o

PagamLm g ey

lllllll CpAm D
M s mosa bepes meu oL 3
R D i
WaIven e el ¥

Page 148




oG - U DG 40 QYD

=
AN

N ENS
/
Il
l!
s

PIT s AE] iy
aUOIS W AYHEON

WIICHTH |1 papeme wunamges L LD O
o spre oty

LWL 0 e i)
MO pem o bepoen meg 8] 3

e g whaai) &
Wmzves P
I

¥007d ANOD3S

HOO0d 1syid



ST T2 P R A QYD

' ™y
D L0T1-9991-01
-~ Sipisto
L L——
i = Wit
IS ~
KYTd 4008
NV NOO IHL
. b boss
\ ~
AFISIE 1538
VHAEDA!
AVOH HOTH
ONIAI TEYD QHEOTYL
F DMIATT INAWTHLLAH ORS0S0H4
q i pesi )
(i rr |
e L AR e
ﬁ A BEo e i w
'd ™~

P sajdsar] oy
aUIS R AYUEIIN

HYICH TS pepumen ez Seppen mog &) 3
LT g whaai) &
Wmzves P

-

H0O07d ayIHL




-

€ £01-9991-01 |

. N - Whwin =

SROLVATTT 00

AL o a2y
Y

JTTSINE LS
IWVHETEN
AIVOH HEMH

e T
e

AL o 8 1 e T

T
i
i
|
! r

S

-

Il

5

g‘__ .ﬂ.f_.*un.v_ 17 DUy
BU01§ B AYUEYIW

-
AN

@Er-,aﬂiiﬂnzil!t@ aAVOE HOIH

] i
( ———— — T O
o B B e N ™ — |
tonos md daey ] |_ _|,. " [ = = = | = | T (=]

dagy o
et T - — —
e oy
s v
ot et oy
200 o g b
s ey B — B B
oy ] DI
e ] dosng ] - - =
] ]
R T A VA S oy =
oan gy
e G123 GLE) 0w e Raacd
oo ey ]
Ll sy
gy iy Gt sy
woy ey

o e WO e Buacey ey

IINTIHIS TYIRILVIH
. A

AATHGIVHSIAY




(& v01-9991-01 |

\ 10T w0 P,
Is ~
LHMHO0 )
O AL D0 MEAVALAN0D
SNIM, sOderEd
_ bon b 2y
s ™
TSI LS
AIYOH HEMH
ONIAFT FEVI QTH0UVL
F ONIATT INTWTHLLITE (ISO40HL
. ki ¥ S
e

oy E= RV Ty RUC TN
uccuwﬁhs:muﬁz

.
( — ey )

oo B oy e R
tooe i ey e
E ] At gt
e il
D g Sty T
iy B
L] ha
Aaagy -

e el
gt 53 I Ay Doy
s ey
o sy g 3
i ] g oy
Y R aiies |
L T S W it
oaL ]
o 1 ow rwns Rl
00N TR SALRO0
g S
o ooy

FINTIHIS TVIFILYN

)

il

e

w2

oo e e

[ ]

L

v

3
Pag




- &
TETEEETT—————— —

€ 001-9991-0

L -

_——————|
17 $3g s oy

oS R Ayueow

LR LTS OV 1

B e E e e EaEend B e B e e e G LS

u miE i
[ H 2 il [
il = W T3 ] BN, B




M1 M amone |

T A N

W80z s

T10Z G3d AUva

Logguungg 204

SMUNLS

Z0/6069 HIHIIN DN

Uejd LoIDay0sg 3au)

Egint

WU
peay YBIH

o

3U0lS B AupeIOW

557

5 g 4

woz

wigT wg 0

B i 1700 50 i UBM WEE l
s [ 3]
S pomdoid D

s aps busag D

Ay

1H0
=
3/

L A - £

il 3 ey iy . e i s .
s ) R g e

Bt da e 4 g

5y i 2 i B A2, % i B e

s p e g porpe

Page 154




UaEIERlY $00340u91 - 160T1 ! - \M — e I | | | == x||F.h.!,1\. N ,,..wV\HzT, - A.\ [ T T ] ,,_ ] )
: / ) s
— T weyuayo) ‘ealq weysiAy ‘Bulal sue) pasojie] - Juswaudy pasodold 0 L VP
ri-
ap @ e uejdio)sepy ABajesyg adeospuen | —_—
[ Tamewaew | D 1 || o e R
uejdiajsey adeosspuen 501 MOPEIN aMOUDIN, FIEN _, N.“GN:\\\\:.V.»\...\‘.‘.\\ | _ ._..ml I_”.N Io
weyusyo|'anuq weys|iy| Se————— \,\wnww”..\\\. 2
Buir] a1en | (PO vy ol S B o

‘aAjeN puUE 804 AIBpUNOg POSOTA),
paJojie] - Juswaiey pasodoid| 53004 PO 'aAIEN Pasodo :

|
W3 120U B ISP BT 10T

I\ i
Leiviz sonin ey |
. CE0342 £0010 11, 7 s
. * B ] 1 (| wines o1 Buueid anuug Aaaisapur
i — / S919935 POXIN ‘GATEN P35000Id |
| 13 1030 IEUOBOIE B 11 eary buieag pue Bulveld
‘ubsaq odesspue piezry Rinjeas Y Buipng jo jawen \
| §583 ULON BUDUN Uied UeLISOpod

- i -
S22y MOPERY JMMOLBIM BNIE]

et |
X3 J9010;
7 1533 UINOS 01 Buuelg SoRcesa)

ufiseq adeospue piezi ,

X3 190100
583 Lins 01 Buluelg $10%0egsa

PuE QU Busawol wrivad |

Seany oned

foman g umanice  pe muey g
3 Oy RERR 053 ety D0u0q wABy

SiUBRISaY OL iuazelpy seaiy Burue

0wy

10quiiD Buiomold uita F1oBiag soqui)

| ety oo wesais 83 o eosey it
| i Buped %2018 M3u0g pasodo,

SIICd Ssuoay [BLag
oL 1UadRipY SERIY 0MB O] JURWied:L

Bunueig M01o0paH sai0ads P

s i ey ‘onneN pue #91) Alepunog pasodold

qejs massues pasadesd [

Wi Bunveig gy - 14 |
" §n0s0eqioN pue nius Bunemaly r £ —
= = ein
wenpyean ey _.E._gm
GunuEld SNoadeqian pue gnu
— Buuamncyy g, seiuerd pesiey
R Vi~ ey e I 1ueingisay of 1adelpy]
| eonrBunees jeussix3 Apeus;
| Buneaso sivqwi Buvanors
u Ui B10Bia 1oqun) pasodos
\
\
"
M00/g SIRIOOD WINEDS M _:
| .v!a.zn&w ‘S0 FoueIlUF wew
| ===
Bunwerd mosabpay saoedg paxiy |
_|onien pue aas. Aepunog pasodold Buiiueld mosabpa saadg e!m
- T \ ‘aneN pue 9a;) AlBRUNGE PasEdold
| : |
v A sk ook ) 9000 i - % ) 2 e 1| |
| Sored oo s Ot s formwnsun ey LR B e i bt | |
Bujiurid qruug Aaseluapun sAReN - 3 5 s VISR e e ¥ Q. o Vi L | | ]
= 1 -~ -y " A AR ' B, S ol P | | 1
i S TSN R %, B2 LT, W.mxdﬂzdv_w_(m_ .1.4” Fa e sa.u.o_mn.«._uouoom:_oqm. | _ | s
fvonengoads R . f - 2] - pS e N T e o Sism sl . L ‘:.h . | | f/
Vo sopng pun e ssesseve a0 1 I G E o . |
Tace g oy Gt accor 1005 SAetN e 1| L 4
Bunuvia Bpay Aiepunog enen " ¥3ug LA B T B I 7 T w45 1o e o Gion]
WM pHEauRq Buned seg) ” [ | i | I 01 9IUBKUT I90UIS PAIED UBLISIPA
T [
[ s | | T
I ik ooy 5 Boaurs T —= |l i | |
BT 83 5 Bl 4L e cevadar | YOS 99 0] YINPNAS ! I st 18 o) [ =
S as e _ i e |
111 —— - g . 2 T , | Ppue peureioy 9 of sy simey Buisg |
Al S ] _
| ———— | I | (
[ | —_——— 7 - | |
| I L e S — o i =
|2/ b —r— [T ] —————| , !
| Buned kS v |
| Le—re———] e __ biakD posodoid {
puE pouimIoy 99 o1 8oL Bunsa a _ [ T = : [
i | \ Pree— | I L. A |
angea1 | | \ s Il | il L

] ) [ S || S e e S ———




B o e B By A2

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PRELIMINARY
DRAWING ONLY
Such-Salinger-Peters

h
R
it A 1l
!
1
| T
; : Ez t!;:n; £ : .'\‘ ¥ e =1 %y
f 5 A
i o -
s &0 i[!]' i s sy
|k Il

|i!t [ H:h

B ! <
= 2 E, I
| —— si .I': 2
41 il <
£ S ] |
Nl E J | |
P «d
'i_ | ot i J |
113 r ] o e " A G | =i 1 J
[ i ki i VL . tl—m} |‘ :
i Lo d § i i ! Ll Ll % 9% e
k1 'l_EE adipte 1 i i - P |,§'i‘ H ot | | =
four e S e my ]l =B | ;
’. . . A o | ‘l I
. I ;
i B



auvN

35019000"

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

Former RAF West Ruislip
High Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale {
38402/APP/2012/1033 1:2,000 |
Planning Committee Date s ..g)'!t
NorthPage 157 coony e |+HILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 51 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey building with habitable roofspace to create 5 x self-contained flats
with associated parking and landscaping and installation of vehicular
crossover, involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 21977/APP/2012/2194

Date Plans Received:  06/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/09/2012
Date Application Valid: 24/09/2012 06/09/2012
20/12/2012
30/11/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



wey

o iy § BTN
L oy P AT 8 —
gL ke
Bt ) (2 3O et
Cal
: — = |
! e i :
: £ ; o 8Dl o, 5
L wois : . , ’ |
s % o 1] 3 T -
| . . E w y
e = 30 w8, ) i : |
F L] . 3T N R, S : s : . | ...? | u.xsn,a
| | ; I = : fog@ss ) ¢ E o
) N B .. ® =R I o h 8E 3R E t %
s 2 LR ] ) Wi T - ! g3 )
, . i ~ 2
i o AR, wol | L ; :
4 % 4 X Lo )
,, g e e “le ™= a
58 : B ™ - 1 L = M o
LTS L 7 el . o-\nm ; |
: 4 - e Ta .
e L] L - i ...
l . - ]
- | 4 .
| - | : @ =
| a .. . ) =
. : i w ,... ;
2 3 . il A e ...r; :
u. = } i — . o B
i v e wt wt §
i B o N 58 o )
1= g v o - |
% ) ; £ .- : )
: 1 @ ; Fii 5 B u
= - -1 . ® =R ] oy 2 | /
5 " 3 A Blles w2 " ; | |
L | ,,. ,,_ S-rrgR g Bl o O - &y
g B N 8l ot . |
H - o N L i igP |
7 b @ == o . g
| o P : . ,-
T - - o - B Y ¥ .
A 3 | — S o
1 L " ¥ g P 0 ) o |
L a Dab ey ) ,. |
2 P . i , .
.. ,. e
. | | | | | | G , et
2 3 o L At |8 o AN o 5
S # = » 2 - . )
% 8 o+ L .m |
%1y ™ . g
e m. | !
iy ] = -4 9 L ;
W1y ! : “ & .y
1 . |
o Tigia % i : | )
va 8 3 A . : - i s B
1% L | et s orey 3 ] n - & .
. . - L 50y '
.1 : . : e & Wie
3 Ve | oes .. p - o X
- v 1 g PER i - y .
. B — Blay:] P
e = =B L T v v
L g s
* o
i W o
’ et

Page 159



ey

sa.l1ep
SIZEYLIIE MOQUDT UBLIEM

lﬂﬁﬂl 214 s | __ __ T_l.:.:._n_..._.._.l
% e I 00l 08 09 (04 (074 0 0¢

w1 0 UL 1S
L) [T e m—————

Wm0l oS

Q E &
ol =
oJ o
o o
« 0ld : :
weg 6GQ L wes 668 L
098 098
L98 198
wso 29g 1l ; - wso 2981t
£ 29 L9 E
< =
o 2 O
pappe dury peoy o o
" 2 2

Page 160




2108 Pawajdas

EV IR 0091 2medg

WZ0d §1€66 ‘DU Bumesg

Bunseg se ueid ¥50/8

WRLNI] BALQ ML LS
aidoaeaa fEpusnsa pascdolg

Page 161



TVE & ]
S«_m..c. BANE PN E2-1E

5j0ajlyoie moquag uaiiem

2108 sequaidag

EV IR 0091 Aedg

VLI GLEEG U Bumei
posodold se usid ¥20i8
WRLNI] BALQ ML LS

.H aidoaeaa fEpusnsa pascdolg

Page 162



g sagrd gy

Lo g

I ———
TTmY

wsg ot sl ol c

Page 163



§§§§ By

MY OO ONNOWD

MY SO0

Page 164



==
-

RS
EILEIT MOGUIG URLIEM
Frere—
Lo
[T ee—

PR —y—
[r———y
-] ¥

® 0gd

Ve an = ey o

e P T s

______

ey

—

———r—

e

———

g —— o

== &

lllll

e — )
.
. s et

Page 165

YW BOO0H ONODIS




iiiii

NOULYATT (1530) W3

NOILYATE (1530 g3

Page 166

NOWYATE (LSw3) INCHd

NOWYAIE (HLNOS) 3015

B i et e



ey ]

e em ST AT
e oy st 4 s e
Ty
v
g —
e
=
g
i
.Illl;!l,-l‘la

. e e ot

NOWYATT (L593) LNOHS

- .

HH EE
Iy HE ==
) o

C ML
o .
‘lll“

: - L

NOLYATIE (1530 v

NOWYAZT HLNOS

[
]

[ESE
=

MNOLLYATTE HIHON

EE RE
I B

Page 167



- - - - -— -—
55\04 Hap s | g Founsdg L preinor ey 5o Bue wapas vﬁ w5103 o) A

{alump opyl aouay Aepeinog ey | san R0 Y |

* 0015 WLV

s ylay wey

o0}
©
~—
o)




ﬁ.oiawﬁug Wopswg (P sl prALno Ry T Bupirg WiLEdy P00 T ey PR PR H w0000 Ml
(alueun o) aouay Ampuncg ey | B RO 4N Wi

3 suoy By san sud s wg




L I E-lE
S1081IUoJE MOoquad ualiem

2102 1snbny

LY 18 051 'EY 18 001 | 8[els
02d'51£66 "ou Bumelg
pasodoud s Y-y uopoes

weyuayd| aAuQg ouL LS
.H wawdojsrapay pesodold

Q

V- W NOILD3S 31IS

Fhon LD Pk T iy 0 3060 Sl

R} SOURILE

Agoen un
oy 15

Page 170



IO ANCKTUM LB | LR
LD MOLUSOLRLIEM MMM

€1 GEZ FIFGL0

YE SHI
usIEury

Z10g Isnbny

LV 18 05°1EY 18 001 'L 8els
12d'51E86 ‘ou Bumend
pasodoud se g-g uopoas ays

weyueyl oALIa OUL 1
@] wsudoprepsy pesodosg

QO

g- 9 NOILD3S LIS

~
" o 1 I —

. | ity P g | By

(4] q

ol : :
|

] BT oy s iprig
S i iy

shiimop pue &

hoop pur Svopu L paal

Page 171



Sadlawl

_ — = : £ @ 05T . _
(114 01 0 1ajeas axewxo.ddy JoLIRq UORDAI0Id 3R] e we

Suderspue|yos joseary [

| EH
_ sduipjing mau
/ pasodoud jo undicod
hY
/ =

paysjowapaqor |
pasodoud sBuipjing jo suuidiooy | _

prasds Umoud 3 | WIIXOYddY

(anesuvonumizimo) DBy [ g

§&§_ (anjes 19y mempoly) g AuoBares hl
,... afinpe apgnog .
5 (anjea uonumal ydiH) v Aodaes | @
... (s pado@asp € uium

LI P Y uenusIal Joj sjgEnnsu) r AioSaey “.. »

“ENIpEY uondo.g, Meudoadde
33 T8 UMEID $3{2013 Ag PaIE3IpUI Sy Ty
NOILLDILOYd L OOH [EUiLoy 2yl yuim pue
SaiodateD) UOpURIAY, JIBY) AIEIPUI 01 PAPOD
-Ino|e3 'Mojaq SIoquiIks Aq PaIedIpU| S SR

A

Page 172

Fid 5 E5E Bumesp \pesodouy se snodey aug
VEAM WY STIOP YIM PITLIBAS LT SNITZRICT
iy v Py 1) Yelf A uwrig

moquag "SIl B "IN

ey
ue|d 3ordw)
|eannoLioguy Aseuiusag

a8pLgxn ‘weyuaxp|
aAu@ syl 1§

yrorssoMLa@tn |Ews
EHDOLL GEELD 24081

Dd9 BHH

anyspIojaaH
‘afp-uo-s30y
‘uanebuey

“punog PIO AL

Rea RF L EE B NP E I ssou Auusi




£ @ 0sTi| FIUOF UOISTYIXT UOINLISUOD
‘3[e2s arewxo.iddy %k‘ﬂnﬁﬂof.ﬁcwﬂkvﬁ
U Fuiiiia1sp Eu.a_.n.uru Ajuo sougpind

+OJ DIE PRIEAPU ST Syl 343 IEYD SION
@ PERIdS UMD I | WINIXOHddY MHHHHW
(aneauonumai me) D AioBaed |y
(snea 19y sesepoly) g Asofaen P..
(eneauonuziad yfiyy)  ydiedaes | @

(s padojanap v uum s
uonusiai soj aigensun) ) AioBaresy | A

| SNIPEY uoname.d, meudoadde
B 18 UMBIP 59[2.13 AQ PRIEIPUI SYIHY
NOLLDALOHd LOOH [UNLOU 233 yaim pue
Js3L0Tale]) UonURRY, JIBL} 31RIIPUI 01 PAPOD
-ING|O3 'MOaq S|oqUUAS Ag PROEIIPUI BE S334 )

A

/
age 173

210 A 1z vo o pecirs vousedsu; uE vo peseq
P 803 [FUSIPPE 1 | 9ETS 5 OU Fmep Aaains
rangdeafode) uo poseq (701 2/ 0/E 1) Mol A7 umeag

Moquag sl g
=1 e

NV1d SINIVHLSNOD

8 NOILVDOT 3341

98pLIgXN ‘Wweyud)|
AU =YL S

yrorssoiiial@seal |ews
EHDOLL GEELD 24081

Dd9 GHH

AUIYSPIOjRIIH
‘afp-uo-s30y

‘voneBuey

‘punag pio auL
Rea RF L EE B NP E I ssou Auusi



_______

T1Ld'51868 ou Bupmeig

M pesodolg S8 uElg IBA0SS0ID
EUE3] SALT YL LS




3OVHVYD A3SOdOdd 4O INITNO NOILDIS LIS AISOdOHd

" & -
0006
m N& ONILNY1d H1vd ONAYVd HLvd JOVIVO ONILNYId MIN JOHIA SSVUD JAMA IHL
/ _uU— | -1
(i
= . S i
— )
[as] -— L
m 2 W .o
~ S
MOANIA NIHDLEA
A3NEAHDY LHONAYA 3LvNOIAY .
TID IWOWS INIM 339234 07 40 NOILANYILNI ON
-
SNOILLVYATTE 39vdeYD d350404dd
adis 3dis AoV 1NCH4 Fv
—
(0]
(@)}
©
o
\omN_ i FOVHYD DNILSEKT 4O ININT NO NOILD3S 3LIS DNILXE
ISNOH ADVHVO AAHA DVIAHEYL A IHL

MOANIM INOOY DNIAMN

005+




T

s ez v
o memis
ottt

SEGULIIE MOGUIG USLIEM

LSV ATAFIM 4O FWMTOA AFLVINILST FDIML FHOFTFHTHL SI NOISIAOH

(STULMT 001 1 ALIDYAWD) NIGOYNI | =531 0901 TWLOL
SILM 07L =SFHLN 0P X €
SLM OFE=SULN 0L X T

SIV14 WOOCHYd3d € ‘'ON €
SIV14 WOOCHYd3d T 'ON T
NO d35vd ALIDVdYD 35M43d

HOLIAS IAILDISHd

SV WINOS HLIM STdvOd 3AIM IWIW00I
| FHNSOTONT Yy 1NDHID d3AYvOd YvddD
| HOIH g’

w..g.jl\;llﬁ._.

ONMDADIY YOS |
1SV TTOHISNOH TWHINID HOA |
SNIGOYNT FL 001 1 'ON T PAVL OL d3ZIS F4NSOTONI

4O0Y V10943d HLM NOILVAT TS 34O1S NIg

ADOMDNOT

ATIOH ANV ITADNSAINOH
HLIM d91INV1d 39 OL DONIJYVOd ¥3giIL

Page 176

e —
- =
- -,

o,
e ONIMDADTY ANV Y
I JOVHOLS 3543 \
& HOA W3V QINvd

asem I5BM
BuipAdau [esauad
uiqoung uigo.ang ;

e Ll
-— I e

, — ‘\\
005€ @ Sesmodiba=
4

/ ok
0051 0066 00SI 0066 00SI



Golf Course

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

51 The Drive

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
21977/APP/2012/2194 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 177 November

2012

Ny

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 101 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Change of use of ground floor from retail (Use Class A1) to restaurant/cafe
(Use Class A3) involving installation of extract duct to rear and new door to
rear

LBH Ref Nos: 19448/APP/2012/2541

Date Plans Received: 16/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



lm-|1?.“|

o
-

RAGHT
SLALE

Comments

CLpowWN v

| Date

A
Rev

LOCATION PLAN

01

P

6513

Traning Ko,

. " L 0 -___-__,_,.L__._)_.:
I | U e L
e =L L avOos NOLSIAMD .

[

- l

ROAD N

L
B

Szz |Drawing Title

A3

1: 1250.

ale

Client

BHD
¥ March. 2012

uwn by

Sc
, Ruislip, London, HA4 9BN L

101 Victoria Road

Joby Title

oA

r—«———-—-‘——'——“‘ (o N S
< | q it 5
2Rl '1L T B
| e — ;
2t | I e b E
el , - 1 |ts =
} | SO == | -| o b=
Aol ﬂ' Ll !
JE:\: " T
i 1 n]
T i

=T.r

H = ee
DUV (004 i_ i =
BPUOTIE 5\“_“°3 ot "
L: .

AouRp Ll

i« |t

e [

Lo 5

peg

%) s

=3 s

"""""“.'::'.:"""\.h \ I.I ol :
35013 Naaw =
: .:;f‘—‘;'-'i*.'i'.'??.",'['_!‘_U_““””]”*_‘I-J-’-"-’-’M- :

m"“"”””””"””'mm.‘f” e _i_______ —-ﬁ-;m:;-;d:;m’_ s -'}“‘——-—-_-‘__,—T-_-‘_ P

— [ oy Ji Ifsxm i S

==y f-’A’“f-’f-”fﬂ.ffHHruin:uul;ﬂ'r‘fn:ur;mfjﬁr}u}:‘r =.
~Aat .‘.IUUFI””.:-:

BT

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE - 1: 1250,

Page 179

NOTES:

TECON Ltd.

Consulting Civil & Structural Engineers

\

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TEL: 020 8951 5100 FAX: 020 8905 6838

Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7EL.

116A High Street




Y

(v} SOHS LY

il o % ZL0Z W NOILONYLSNOD ¥Od LON | 8895088 020 :Xv4 0015 1568 020 3L

NE6 pYH ‘uopuoT “iouep dijsiny ‘PEOY BUCIOIA LOL B m 3£ 8VH 'xesalppiny ‘esembp3

‘o Bumoag aHdg oy uwo, apIL Gor 19848 UBIH Yol L

SNOILYAT3 . . sauduy] [ermanng ¥ [ Junpsuo)
2 SNV1d ONILSIXT | €Y | 00L L PYI NOOHL %
31311 Buwoug|  azgg 2y035 Jung 310N —
aleq sjuswiuiad AR DOL: L - IIVOS
[ ! M NN BN W -
oL 6 8 ] 9 k- ¥ E z 3 o
ROILYAZTR WY T SNLLSEE NOLLWAZTE LNCRES ONILSIXE
. L ity

SS3¥d NVWILONIN |
ONILNIYd

m m

i = i I T
— i
BN J ]
LLI | | b o
| | = o
| [l | —
| | [ . |
w _ _| 7 _ |_ o Ty %u
_ — . f ©
|——— —5 | 1 o o
i ,
Iy | —
| _ —
_ | _
_. _ _
3 MYl B00 aNNOES SNILSIXE
7 _ DML .
| —3 i . 1 \
| g
/.
\... ./
YA
NSO




0 d €159 CLOC "UDIBIN 4 NOILONYLSNOD H0O4 LON 8E€89 G068 020 ‘'X¥d4 00LS LS68 020 131
NE6 tVvH .-._Oﬁ_.._O..._ ..mocms_ Q__w_ﬂ_m .UNDE BLIOJOIA Lok | - 3L 8vH .K@MQ_UEE .th\s.m_um
oy Supnag aHE gy ume iy oer wang cmf VoLl
SNOILYATTS z : sevaufug | ng ¥ D 3
8 SNV1d 0350d0yd | §Y  00L -} "PIT NODHL Mmm
aml Buwod) sz a3 yuan) 1S3L0N

aleq SjUBLWILWOYD I

I5mbH3 op)
NOUNATTL 3vTs 0350404 NOLLVATTE ANOHd J3SCH0H

||_

NN |

_ S

|l i

L ANYNMYLS S 35S3INYEa)
| INVATT

DMNTIO HO00 U1 MaN

\ LEMYIDESS A
M= 1500 SOV COR00S

B
Page 181

IS __—!J —t
4

5
7}
O
3
O
(.:
|
7 ser

v

i | m NI \
s S — e | ——————— :
L) J ./../ MIAD LEONYD W | L%
T~ \ . [enoedg AT) gy THILE SRTWYIG k
- J LD TG SN (357 90 0L FTHA _ _|_ b

= e o By . jim il

e = —T e B e e e T S L . |




2%

HONYIN JNSINE

aYOE YIECU2IA 101

NIHILN Q3S0403L

HINIS YIVINGH "San

443 G

XASTIAN

H
W
xEASTIAdIN
MILSAS NOLYILNIA SNITEYD HOENHDALILM 61
103roHd 3 AN3MD

FEwMID0E

NIHDLM HSNOUHL NOULSES

-

f=={
NOWYATTE WvEd 035040ud
= —

1

| |

|

= |

|

|

i

7 "

- ;

15

|

w_

it

1

i

)

|

- |

|

4 ] s 4 £ 4

W9 NG NOWOIS

NOWUNATIE INDEd CIS0aCud

Page 182

0 1 -IWVOS

~ —
L o

]

KO8 TanL 10N
CLOSU SR
AFETLO
CRINNOASSRI3Y

NS
BEVEYT ORI I

LS §57T OO =]
WHEENMAND] LD

SIVLI0 AJONYD LWL
T

AFT Ry

%
n
b

ANYRNY IS 353 YEST
INVATT o

o




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a releva
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

nt

Site Address

101 Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Ruislip Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
19448/APP/2012/2541 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 183 December

2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace,
with associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2012/2233

Date Plans Received: 12/09/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



a-100S-1260k |
10 989 umeig]
Y ezEieeg
w5 oEag
2R L]
SUCHEABI (UE SUE|

oNLISXT Beymeigy
Z1Z OWH
BoamLLION r
Aepg oo Bsdog G Pl
wopdjiseg
YIS S SN AN Waig

:!..i...}.j..;.s..,..
AR PRI M

&

A0 B UL P A I A
oo Bu UL Py ey R g
EFQIHG 76610 R4 ELIZSS 6610 RL |
HH I F195 SUaH piojlay
'THRINS YD LE-LE FEROH MnBisam

ERILSES T —
Buluue)d |
pI0JLI3H

- -y
. s (e |

T

—

 — e — e p—

— e — e —

sy

AL R Sl LD SV IS Y B O
BAaS pazis Jppiaddonidr

1w s o vt ol Sy g vy
Akt o SO Jagi JO ARIGIEUOTIRL WP 51 1
st g Basvtad riga

auou

0 AT

o st gk i paen o4 oo swomean g [T Y

Ayemmpeuni ([T

Deudes g s sapuedeonD L

ueid uoneool pSZh: L

9[E9S 004}
ue|d jooy

ueyd a1s 0051

8[eos 0011

(apis) uoneas|a 1sam

8[eos 0g:1
Ug|d J00|4 }sdi4

8[eas 0011
(epis) uonens|s jses

—

(yuoyy) uopeasje yuou

9je0s 001:1

i E: BB
8[eos 00111

(1281) UONEAB|E YINOS

8leIs 0L a
ueld 100|4 punol .

| usyouy 2108

abuno)

__ =




THOOd-L2601 |

uHw umEIg

e P e — ——T

00¢:| ueld |lS

v emseeys
001 oEIg
THE00L BEQ

— — |

T 11

B
LT r

N3G [pe—
Bujuue)g U L
PIojIaH E |

[+
Py e

R

AT UF T U £I0G HENS A Y O

SIS PRTE INpTEAIIE
it e ayeas oy e sieyd Savyreas g eyy

Appsan it s it g A upgrodias e sy ||
A o S i
v

00L:L 3eog MaIA 19al1S
(yuoy)) uoneasja yuou

e



SRR R 38, |1 81,
P i gi;.%, ;i CmEl g ]
H 7 3%k i FEATE =
i i Eég!i g‘gé;g;g R R CE® 1 g.
g E_é ﬁEE; ggggig-g Egégg H .%‘33 i, 13§=§§' Ei R B L %
B jesggal 2ie i: i3 ; i:g-_ i b
RIEE L R R il o TR

ZON
[
1:500 site plan

M

]
i

'

1

n il
iz ;gﬂ

\

Flank
1:100 scale

T

TN

)

T

rear

1;100 scale
SECTION
1;100 scale

——

Page 187 o



Uy

—e——p—

9004-12601

umesq

v emsjeayg |

8—; Ewcw:
ZHLLIBO !wn__“

adeaspuel  Gumeig H

Z1Z 9vH
POOMULION
fep poom 2sdoD 68 eeloug _H
uondussaq |

Yeus s sn waig _H

[  wleounsy sy
o amure prng)

& [

oy BuuEdpIosy .
w3

03 Buuue|d piojuaygdeiue
E¥OLBS 76610 X8I £L1ZSS 26610 L |
HH I ¥ 195 SU3H 'piojuay
100§ JISED [p-LE "ISNOH 31eBISIM

oIS AT
. plojusy H
——

Apzasies ||
aanseaw ULyl 41 U0 $18q HEIS D) i 051
RIS PIZIS NNPA0IIAE
241 U0 3135 01 e S1uNd Buynsas 33 162
Apgsan 01 1350 g1 JO AIGrsuodsas i i it
5400 410 Busniud uays |
2100

IAYIS ININNYIA QYOI LHIH &

Ayqeausad ie Joj 195 UL
i Buneew PAUBESP S8, HING 94 1snus BuipIng
41 'UOUEINDIE (19OP) e, LOISELD Buliay
241 Yl B3UEPIO0E Ul ped) 8 of SEUNED  |[§

F

=
-qml
B

(oisAud AUB 10} BINGEANS 8 S PaSh 1o

_ Sﬁﬁ!_aﬁﬁgﬂ%
“anjea jo Aipgeres Buunuuaiap Jo; Uodn PRI IO —H

| PO 3 M pYAIOUS JOU B B 10 UOHIDOD 30 DlEiS _”

1anposd o4 i poyuops |[FTITEE

SuIg 3I93UM T0PZ X € [ e
|

A S5 0O BCHEAIDRS 608 ot i
e

o por

oS g og0aum.

000 BT BRI PO, S

W00 OERENES LODELIOILL 00D riw Ui
UL AN £E57 5009 Aoy T UESABIODS ORI SSAPR S

TIRLZALOB IO Xvd
EOESZ L (r7) 0 ououdoray

(ponasdde fenba o) waisis Jeg Eonped uedersy

83 pasn ob

310 etoo; o
o

__ parsedna w seom oy 2o ms w5l 0k
160080) 81 - BRIS DRSS $1810 04
» B 178 9pp
995 marang Soou 2 P oy
P o pvedand RQYETS § U0 pO3% SSEIS ANTRLIONE 43 S96T ST P SOURPICI0 U Sk
s pratnatite

w

¥Ry 0355VH0 6

1y - unoy

gy 194 8 usy o
ue spmoxdpur .

ey £ 8 ¥

198 0 8102 8010 ook RN Y
drus 5pog g L

s satos

A w5 16 o
00018 04 939 09 ]

s 0 13 25 Ul 00D
8000 wrslp 18 095 Lt waseboor
L 12 9000 D0
iy OE SGUGS JHOLS.
e 02 g o
 Sourp Busuego) 10180 s Boued g
erd B ”

ONILNYIA BNEHS
SN2 80,04 14D ¥, 83 LD Uy
‘apesouile) 6 poan 5 Aeuls SpOXIS SHUSIEAS 331 € DOUSIGNLSA K. OJE 5P SIS TEIL
0001 PUT LU0 Dl DU U PUSHD Bk PIDODU SO 10 83K 34 Pt SUBY SNIRG
£ & o9 03 sease ge Ounnd o3 soug

oty
Prec VY Tvess

WS

Buoyasen asands 13 922930 4 W it 14S0es
W i
1 1908130 pue varepy-prs

Guued put Siawd Y

ENILL ONY X018 INVId T
UoQE) 1 $347) E86L PIRAL 061 LERS SB DU 0.1 0U
SO A S u ‘PR S-S 0 KNDEL B ' DHRORD ) PR CRIS ROV
6095630 SYE) DIPOS TOM £ RUE DU I} UL, YN, 94 1O USIRIND SU) 105 OIS
61000y P D 380004 D9SARR Bge 19002 (B iz |, 5 Fdaes o 10 peRsds 180uein

. g 05 3

o G y
UOELO0UN 8 Emard O

woranaREa 0

00 8,04
‘331 ONLSIND |

Q1 SAIMEA; 50 635N 1WANND 10 158G I 1EYY

B0URIENG 10U $90p 1BPOIT (§'03 dewaid mmm)

‘oid swatsks 1epoId 4q PapIAGIA uORBIS,u
Hanins Saueupi0 U0 pISEQ AaNNSALS 5T

=

HIOM 0 JUOUBIWUOD

4 Joud 3Y'S UD PIYIRUD 39 PINONS SUSISLAIP (18 _Mmﬂ B

fprepow |[TTRETS
IO, q Pinows SIRUELRIISID AUE

e [

: oe-51 e
4 oesL wnady seay | Y
E s wneakey
£ e-as wncuodly | S04
Wy sy
e 205 03¢ s
IO st Eptards
c o5 foeuomon 1o Budenry  WERRTOH RIHNARY | HO
OS5 u3d (KD} AHDITH
ALISN3Q SHUNYID LN NOUSEIE3D

FaALETEHs | ADH
4 10 LOMOR UL 0 0TI € 8 04 B DOOBdIS.

ONIdYOSONYT 8NHHS

Ae

X

M POOAN\ ©sdO

00L-} =1eds

T
X

R RX
N
N
G
R
s

o
i
R

.
.....
PR
i
s

s

obeieb

aoeds uado &
usples)

=
=
=3

==

Page 188



[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2012/2233 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date D b
ecemper
North Page 189 2012 INC




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LONDON SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of 3 detached 5/6 bedroom houses incorporating integral garages
and roofspace accommodation, with associated vehicular access and
amenity space (involving removal of existing tennis courts).

LBH Ref Nos: 10112/APP/2012/2057

Date Plans Received:  21/08/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2012
21/08/2012 23/10/2012

Date Application Valid: 14/11/2012
21/08/2012
07/12/2012
28/11/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



Ul N
umesq
roy ZL'90°GL
L0/62L010/d =
ev@oseL:L
oN Bmg ajess

ue|d uoneso als

aj Bumesg

poomyHoN ‘Aepp abajjo)
‘ABojoay | O |00y uopuoT]

joaloid

IO SDUOU-SHBGEIOIU TBW-T LO0ID) WNGeOM OLIEZL X0
VOZOES BT0L0 W1 0OZDCS D910 9L
FL0 ObdH amsweyfiunpng ‘aquscaiag sy
UDDID) WINGOOA, DURT INDSI0H BEN0L ApSIdAY
Q3LINIT SINOH H3NNYE

SIWOH

daNNVd
7

uondussaq aeg Asy

wog  woy  woe 0

NV NATND

ABoway | jo j00us Uopus

1oy Bude4

Auag wmog

i g |

BOOMUITYT,

N

Armang

100435 11EH BUL
oy ou|

SUNOD SUB |

Page 191



ulin‘N
wwelq]
ey ZLoLv0
02/622010/d i
v @ 00z'1L
‘oN Bmg ajesg

sue|d Jooj4 punoisy
Buimoys nokeT a1g

2 Buwmesg

poomyuop ‘Aepp abajjoD
ABojoay] jo |[ooyos uopuo]

oaloig

A0 SMUGL-OUURGEIGHN [RW-T LR WNG00M 0LSEZL XA
LOZ9ES BTIL0 e QOZSES BTILD I8,
“.._.WQEI .E_:!-iﬁu_*!m !ucnamz RI i

QILINIT SINOH YINNYE

d3aNNV4d
P

/|

N

. Qym
wo

[

07 "F —
e SO\ .

V3
o<




ETITTIR
4 A'N

UMEI]

ZL'90°GL
20/62.040/1d e
v @ 005:1L
‘oN Bmg ajeag

BWBYIS YoIeNs
2 Bumesg

poomyuop ‘Aepp abajjoD
ABojoay] jo |[ooyos uopuo]

Joalolg
SILS-IOLUBSEICH (BU-T LbeS xa
3 -
LGt e mueuBuang SaU D
SIS, LUNGOSHA 'SURT INGSISH 'BENGH SR80
FLINT S3WOH

uonduosag  sleq AeM

Page 193



UIfIAN
9 umelq
roy ZL'90GL
COBZLOONd
v @ 0011
‘op BmQ| sjeog
sue|d Joo|4 1Sli4 %§ punois)
L101d
apn Bumeiqg

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

10aloig

ue|d 1004 1sii4 ue|d 1ooj4 punoi

WO SEUOG-IBUUBGTIOJU) THEW-T USRIS) LWINGOOM, D19EZ1 XA
LOZTSES §291L0 B DOTIES BTIL0 WL
L0 OLaH “auysuseyBuppng ‘agquwoakim uliH
USSS) WINGOOA, “BUE] Ids)oH “BSN0H SpisIaARY
Q3LIWIT SINOH Y3NNYE

SIWOH

d3dNNV4d
P

afereny

uonduasaq | sjeq [rey

Apmig

< -

m uany
ﬁ ooy Sunig

I1sepeaIg

A

wgw we W wy o 0

Page 194




UIIIA'N
v umesq

el ¢L'90'6L
$0/62£0L0d o
eV @ 00111
oN Bmg ajeog
ue|d 100]4 puooag
L 1oid
apn Buweig
poomyuop ‘Aepp abajjon
ABojoay] jo [ooy2S uopuo

joaloug

W 03 SACY-SUURGROML WS USRS WNQO0M 0LOEZL X0

LN NGOG 'SR SNGSK0H RN SREEN

Q3LINIM SINOH YINNVE

S3IWOH

HdaNNV4d
e

uonduosag eleq A9y

wg wy wg wg wy 0

=, Mg

ue|d Joo|4 puodsag

2u0l5

SwooIpag]

wooy Al

Page 195



a Ulitii'N

umeig
roy TL'90GL
= uoneAs|3 ep|s
S0/62.01L0/1d S ——
‘op Bmg sjeag

uoneAs|3 ap!s g Juold | =
L 101d _
apy Bumelg

poomyuop ‘Aepp @bsjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

joaloig

YOO SBUOU-IBUURGTIOJU) FEW-T USRS WNGCOM, DLSEZE X0
LOZSES §2910 8- DOTIES BTIL0 WL “
L0 0k aH Buusueybupeng ‘squocim iy
LSS WINGOOAN “BUET] MdS)OH “SSN0H SpIsIBARY
Q3LINIT SINOH Y3INNYE

S$3IWOH

HdIaANNV4d
s

uondussag]  a@jeg Aay

uoneas|J juoi

wg wy Wwe wg w0

Page 196



I
3 AN

umelqg
roy ZL'90°GL

90/622010/1d >ed
v © 00L:1

‘op Bmg sjeag

uolleas|d spIS B Jeay
I Joid

apy Buimelq

poomyuop ‘Aepp @bsjj00
ABojoay ] jo [00y2S uopuoT]

joaloig

YOO SBUOU-IBUURGTIOJU) FEW-T USRS WNGCOM, DLSEZE X0
LOZHES BT9L0 X84 OTIES BTHLO WL
L0 0k aH Buusueybupeng ‘squocim iy
USRI WINGOOA, “BUET NS0 “S5N0H BRISIBANY
Q3LINIT SINOH Y3INNYE

S$3IWOH

HdIaANNV4d
s

uondussag]  a@jeg Aay

wg wy Wwe wg w0

uoneAs|3 op|S
5820y |anaT

uoneas|J juoi

Page 197



UIfIAN
9 umelq
roy ZL'90GL
L0/6ZL0L0Nd
v @ 0011
‘op BmQ| sjeog
sue|d J00]4 SWOoH awnaj
L 101d
apn Bumeiqg

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

joaloig

ﬁdnu!:ﬁ..!ni&&: !—.m :sEOm:..i—eESa SETL XD

n_m._..—e_._ S3NWOH w_mzzc,m

SIWOH

d3ANNVd
\'\

uonduasaq | sjeq [rey

UORRIIRISU] MMOUS BININ S04 LRI JO0L] -
UM U] PEACLEY S| LIEG M HEYD 1BSUM IO Buping sog mory — -
BunaeiL + 1S10H J04 SiN0H [RINIIOD e
SHEIPUEH 5 Uang suodepy Bupse jo agedes sem —
150H JO UOEIEISU| BIrNJ SIQVUT 0L, SI00Q IN0GY SEUE N0 ooy
2000 SUL IO OPIS N UL LG UOHIISHD KUY 0 JOOID QIN WALDDE s
W EuEsU BuyieD syl yBnosy), aunmng jog soeds payiusp| .
Pag ] 0aURAUE Amiodw L Jod 63Rds PaYRLOD|

$5800Y j0 B8RS J04 20RdS UDRRINIILD WU

Wwg wy Wwe wg w0

- O

ueld Jooj4 jsii

Page 198




UIfIAN
9 umelq

roy ZL'90GL
80/62L0L0Nd [

v @ 0011
‘op BmQ| sjeog

sue|d Joo|4 1Sli4 %§ punois)

z101d

apn Bumeiqg

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

10aloig

WO SEUOG-IBUUBGTIOJU) THEW-T USRIS) LWINGOOM, D19EZ1 XA

Q3LIWIT SINOH HINNYE

SIWOH

d3ANNVd
\'\

uonduasaq | sjeq [rey

Wwg wy Wwe wg w0

- O

ue|d 100|4 jsild

7

ue|d J0o|4 punois

afereny ﬁ Yl

nany
ooy Sy H_

Isepeang

Ay

Page 199




UNIIAYN
v umesq

el ZL'90°S1

60/622010Md o
v @ 00L:L

oN Bmg ajeag

ue|d 100|4 puosag
¢ 10ld

apn Bumelg

poomyuon ‘Aepp absjjon
ABojoay] jo |ooyos uopuoT]

1oaloid

¥ o0 EMuoy-ouuesE PR UDAID) WNGOoM, DIOEZL X0

Q3LINN SINOH Y3NNYE

SIWOH

d3aANNVd
~

uonduosag  aleqg A9y

WG wp wg wg wp 0

ue|d J00|4 pu02ag

2015

SIeOIPaY|

FEUTHTTN

W0y A |

Page 200



3 UitA’N

umelq
ey Z1'90°Gh
0L/6220L0/1d ==
v @ 00411

o Bmg ajeag

uoieAs|g spig B juoid
Zioid

i Buimelq

poomyuop ‘Aepp a@bsjjon
ABojoay] jo [o0YoSg uopuo]

josloig

E._.s.gn_g:mﬂg:_ PRW-] USAUD) WINGOOM 0L9EZL XQ
LOZIES BTOLD :XEJ QOTIES BTID 1BL
L0 OLdH ‘uswenBuEng ‘equosim yBiH
UBRUS) WINGOOR), “BUl] MdsjioH ‘BsnoH apisIay
Q3LINIM SINOH HINNYE

S3IWOH

ddNNVd
-

uopdussaq  aleq AeyY

uolleas|g ap|s

uoneaa|J juoi

S800% [2Aa7]

Page 201



UlN‘N
{ umelq
il ZL'90'6L
L1/620L0/d i
ev @ 0011
o Bmg ajeag
uoleas|3 epIS g Jeay
z10/d
aj Buimeng

poomyuop ‘Aepp abajj0D
ABojoay] jo [00YoS UopuOT]

1oaloud

W00 S0y o 9EZL X0

e | DENCH IHTANY

Q3LINN SINOH H3NNYE

SIWOH

d3IdNNVd
7

uonduosag @eq AR

WG wy wg wg wp  Q

uoneas|y ap|s

uoneAa|3 Juoi

Page 202



5 Ulitii'N

umelq
roy ZL'90GL

TN AL N e —
v @ 0011

‘oN Bmg) sjeog

sue|d J00]4 SWOoH awiaj ue|d Joo| 1sd14 ue|d Jooj4 punols)
z1o1d
apn Bumeiqg

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

10aloig

Q3LIWIT SINOH HINNYE

SIWOH

d3ANNVd
\'\

uonduasaq | sjeq [rey

USIE(EISU] S3OUT BN J04 UEA] Jo0lS +

1sepfeaIg

QNN U] PAMCAUNY | WRE J ABYD 180U 4O Buin sod Moy — -

Bupiori, + 1510H 404 S00Y [EUSIOY e

SIRIPUTH By NS suondepy BupeL o eredeD siey, —

Apure g

1590H IO LoEIEISU] BN SITEUZ O SI00() INOgY S{BURG ING ouy

4000 BUL JO 8IS (INg BUL LD LOAINNSA0 AUY JO JBSID N WLINOE e

U HRUOUM BUilion Bl UBRSALL BIMIN J0- B383S PRYRLORI .
pag [are] eouequy eiodwa) sog soeds payiusp|
S5OV JO FSUT 404 IRAS UONRININD W

sauag Bununy ; Juelwanopy JBYD BaUM

BUBIUD SWIOH BWIBH
wg wy weg wg wp 0

- O

Page 203




5 Ulitii'N

umesq
roy ZL'90°GL
£1/6220L01d ea
v © 00L:1
‘op Bmg sjeag
sue|d Jooj4 1sli4 ® punol
¢io1d
aj Buimeig

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

joaloig

OO SEUOU-BUURGTIC)U TFEL-T USAIS NGOG, DLSEZE X0
LOZSES §2910 8- DOTIES BTIL0 WL
L0 OLaH auusuweybupong ‘aquicoim ulip
UBSLS) LUINGOOAA ‘BUe] andSl|OH ‘BSN0H BRISIBAR
Q3LINIT SINOH Y3INNYE

S$3IWOH

HddNNVd
e

uondussaq  ejeq Aey

WG wp we wz wp 0
_ e

ue|d 100|4 jsild

{ MO0IPAE

Aaprmey

WoonIEg

amsITy

T WooIpag

M
€ mooIpag]
M
Y
ayms-1
Amssaug]
M
1 wocpag

ademn

waTpIry

ue|d J0o|4 punois

mooy Sunmep
/AL

fpug

ooy Fung

JsepyEalg

Aqre g

Page 204



UNINAYN
¥ umesq

i cL'90°ghL

v1/62,0L0d L
eV @ ooL:L

oN Bmg ajeas

ue|d 1oo|4 puodag
€1od

am Bumeig

poomuyuop ‘Aepp abajjon
ABojoay] jo |ooyog uopuoT

aloig

100 SO0 MRRGTou pEL-D U000 WINGOGM, OLIEZL XTI
RZGLO VB4 OOZHES RZFLO HL

aquicakag, ylieg

o RI0H D00 DIBRANY

QILINIT SINOH H3INNYE

SIWOH

dIdNNV4d
P

uondussag  ajleq AdY

wg wp wg wg wp Qo

ue|d J100|4 puodag

RN

1AMOUS

ooy Al

Page 205



Ulitii'N

3 umesq
roy ZL'90°GL
>ed uoneAs|3 epIs 5309 [aA
L/ b ! CACLEY]
AR €V @ 0044 e E—
‘op Bmg a|esg _ ._ ' i _
UORBAS|T 3PIS P JUOI ‘
€ 10ld - .
o Sunesq = - I

poomyuop ‘Aepp @bsjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

joaloig

YOO SBUOU-IBUURGTIOJU) FEW-T USRS WNGCOM, DLSEZE X0 [ [ | m m

LOZSES §2910 8- DOTIES BTIL0 WL =
L0 ObdH “aiysweybupeng ‘aquwoodm uBiH
LSS WINGOOAN “BUET] MdS)OH “SSN0H SpIsIBARY
Q3LINIT SINOH Y3INNYE

S$3IWOH

HdIaANNV4d
s

uondussag]  a@jeg Aay

uoneas|J juoi

wg wy Wwe wg w0

Page 206



UliN‘N
umeig
A% ¢l 9061
aeq
9l/62.0L0Md

£V @ 001
oN Bmg 3jesg

v

uoleAs|3 apIS § Jesy
€ loid

apn Bumesg

poomyuop ‘Aepp abasjjon
ABojoay] jo |ooyog uopuoT]

1aaioig

QILINIM SIWOH HINNY!

SIWOH

d3dNNVd
~

uonduosag  aleq Asy

wg wy wg wg w0

uoneaa|3 apis

uoneAa| Juol4

Page 207



5 Ulitii'N

umelq
roy ZL'90GL
LL6ZL0L0Nd A
v @ 0011
‘oN Bmg sjeog
sue|d J00]4 SWOoH awiai
£101d
apn Bumelg

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjj00
ABojoay | jo [ooyog uopuoT

10aloig

Q3LIWIT SINOH HINNYE

SIWOH

d3ANNVd
\'\

uonduasaq | sjeq [rey

UOfE(IEISU| JBWOUS BN J0 UIBX] J00l -
QUM U] PAAOLINY S| WRE J SRS 1DOUM 4O BULINL 04 Moy — -
Buryzei), + 1510H 04 SIN0K [EIUSIog 4

SIRIPUTH By NS suondepy BupeL o eredeD siey, —

1590H IO LoEIEISU] BN SITEUZ O SI00() INOgY S{BURG ING ouy

4000 BUL JO 8IS (INg BUL LD LOAINNSA0 AUY JO JBSID N WLINOE e

U HRUOUM BUilion Bl UBRSALL BIMIN J0- B383S PRYRLORI .

pag [are] eouequy eiodwa) sog soeds payiusp|

S$099Y JO 0583 104 020dS UONRININD WAL

sauag Bununy ; Juelwanopy JBYD BaUM

BUBUD SSWOH swnai

Wwg wy Wwe wg w0

- O

ue|d Joo|d isdld

IsEp{Ealg

ue|d 1ooj4 punoig

Page 208




UlIAN
g umes]
| ZL'90°GL
81/6220L0/d i
v @ 0021
op Bmg aesg

V-V UOI03S / 8Usog 1931S

apn Bumesg

poomyuon ‘Aepp abajjon
ABojoay] Jo [00y2g uopuoT]

joaloig

WY OY SO AUUBSEION! RTINS WNGGOM OLEEZL ¥
LOZOES REDLO 4 DOZOES BZ0L0 PL
L0 Ok dmsweubunong ‘oqwodim ulis
USGIC) LUNGOONA, “BURT INSHOH BSTIOH BRI

Q3LININ STNOH H3NNYE

S3IWOH

HdINNVH
-

uonduasaq aleg Asy

I N = == =

0059
00599
00 29

o089

0069
00'0L
00 kL
o0eL
00EL
00w
00'5L
00'8L
00LL
008L
DO BL
o008
008
ooze
oDER
00 va
0058
0098
0oL
ooas

V -V Uoijoag

“ §|JaA@7 punois) pasodoid
s|aAa7 punols) Bunsix3

0055
00 59
00 L9
0089
0069
00'0L
00'kL
002
00EL
00 wL
00 s
009

Page 209

002
009L
00'6L
o008
00’8
oozg
00'Ed
o0 re
0058
0098
008
0088




UliIAN
umeig

L oy AN IR )
61/62.0L0/1d 2ed

eV @ 05:1
oy Bmg sjeog

uonoag |eaidA |

apy Buimelq

poomyuop ‘Aepp @bsjj00
ABojoay ] jo [00y2S uopuoT]

joaloig

YOO SBLOU-IBUURGTIOJU) FEW-T USRS WNGCOM, DLSEZL X0
LOZHES BT9L0 X84 OTIES BTHLO WL
rigokaH m__:mEEm:_,D_a ‘aquuocip iy
UBAIS) WINGOON, “SUEn] ads)oH "35N0H BRISIBAN

Q3LIWIT SINOH HINNYE

S$3IWOH

HdIaANNV4d
s

uondussag] | sjeq |(Aay

En_.Fw WE W) Wg We W WE WE Wi

Page 210



| 191740 N

191720 w

| 191680 N

| 191880 u

| 191620 N

| 191800 n

i

508600 E |

508620 E )

508640 E

508660 E

191740 N |

191720 M

191700 M|

191680 N |

191660 N |

g SESTIRRRITIN
5 §-§ {ii*": gq!
1 FURH

i
i

fEEHE
ERFCE

E
:§1§

g
i
gzizgzé
!¥§§i {

i
:
il

§
f
g
H

uau:;gsgzg
H

£
33 Agg
gy
il §-§£

i

HERHRN AR

]

g
4

|

REV C  Survey control verified Oct 2012
REV B College Woy rood d.?.'jcn'é %ﬁ?
REV A TB amended T2B odded Aug 11

units 9410
woodlonds form
spring lane
cookham dean

t: 01628 485200

f: 01628 485300
eoffice@groundsurveys.com
WWw.groundsurveys.com

CLIENT
BANMER HOMES
SITE
LONDON SCHOOL OF THECLOGY
GREEN LANE
NORTHWOOD
HAE ZUW
TIMLE
SITE SURVEY
A5 EXISTING
e 1/200 (A1) . AUG2011
CRAWING No. o1 08 Mo, 4758




LEGEND
FEATURE STES FEATURE ABRDVATIONS
SURVEY COMTROL By
Fonce
rEDGE

508500 E |
508540 E
508560 E |
508580 E |

iz
il

i
it

L
WS

mATER

B —— Tipactin Cramser
ELECTRIC Ml -
[

EMEANMENT

FENCE TYPES

;

i i?;f?
R

_|9|74q_N

+ + + 191740 N |

1§
HH

i

i

H -iiu, “63E
i

14

i
ir
£
i

Fit
1
H
H
g
i

H
iF
i

i
i
i

13F2AIFAOR]

FevER

aracrgg
§id
i g

i
iff

]
5

| 191720 N + 191720 N

[
GO - GROWANCE SURVEY NATKRAL GRD (05TMOZ)
UIVILS - CRONANCE SUSVEY [O5GMoa)

_19170%_!\1

| 191680 N

¥

191660 M|

[ 191 ﬁﬁ%hl + +

REV C  Survey contrel verified Oct 2012

REV B College Way rood dﬁ%‘; %qqza
REV A TE omended T28 odded Aug 11

SURVEYED BY [~ ik + + : 1
groundsurveys Itd 4

units 3&10
woodlands farm
spring lane
cookham dean
berkshire

5L6 9PN

t: D628 485200

f: 01628 485300
ewnlficeB@groundsureys. com
WWwW.groundsurveys.com

CLIENT

1976200 N 191620 N f
BANNER HOMES i + + + +

SITE
LONDON SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY
GREEM LANE
NORTHWOOD
HAG ZUW
TIMLE
SITE SURVEY
Page 212
4S5 EXISTING | 151800 1 191600 N
SCALE DATE ofr + +

1/200 (A1) AUG2011
TRAWNG Mo, 08 Fo. %

ozc 4758

i

ME+

| 508520 €
| 508540 £




195 g v S 8 P (1 1o vl gl
v o e ) |7 poLasne At e sy T O

el 1y gy g L 2 )

Of (PPPaYD §OH umeip
VII1TSLINYE o Supp
V0T | s
10T AIng :aep
spesodos adeaspur] :Fumep
SHUOH JAUURE I3
POGMUUON *JUIF] BANE)
*A50[0dY 1 10 [OYDS UOPUCT] IHLIES

HINNVE

aunaapigaay sdisspairy
AN NILIOGAY

pancadde pur IS 10 j807 WoaE Waly payddns e Swsucdwos Iy

]
90 041K 0 BI9G PR S0
1 SUENEG 9 PIROYS PR

o
2]
s punait
D AW £ I WAL —— ﬂu..i!a!-ix.!-.
aﬂeote.-SHﬁ.._E BB i 0 C Bl b
Poncy gam Agrenb poogy 06 St Byl 14 PaLOTEOd
BQPINyE 394 SUL
Wy o]
W £/ Julioy oy

=T
4 L UGS AP UALOOY
e pus JETTE 0 0 EUNLLIEL © gpt punca
SRLINEU| U9 LLSHI) WOl
P 5% pyeubasdun amse
i pOLSERE
s pue Bugeg 29Ny
pascde
DaRRqIa) § Wals puncse PUT LS SO SMASNDU|
R IS8T DROEY 5| -usg A pejddng
PR U0 U1 90 ) 9093 BlA

—

e Y
Adojoaz]
T T
ks ey Arpunog povemcadussg) T I W
p vl e e wadliand sy DI DIE0 @
e

ONAYED HOY ITYDS LON OO BUON

PO UCHINIRL0D B
10 UDIRIND B0 S5 ZLOZLCHSEE i Gouwnmoe
"

s £ 8 ewy s saloey Dapumm saly
UDAINIOSAS S LA SOUBRO0ON U paEdad
g rta) Dy LG St BT 00 M
PAMINE, UNPAN D TRMNGNE  PIWRICSUDY
UAUGL e pMpERL 30 RS PR gAAE
g 0w apas sa Buuer o wiedwo uD
e 10

WOT B By e Apdunn of Agmeust spom By
BGELUZIY S U 965 CHOF G OF PAUR THEI
| UBd DEGE 58 Wew Ao o) KNGS DU S Ity

“spid Busysme 3 pus Duwpuwy sof spc

M WY LORROOMTY OpRIL  RUIGRIROH
wa e dguwco prous pew Dumued

wa
wed SAGEN USIUG TR DIYLIED SQRUYS DUR 5894
AN T [ P 8Y poul seceds aary iy

B O WO UL Agsaicy
NOUY A3

seofoend [Enpapoy pook
yae 2w u) puncuf pauedeud wo pie) 8 o sewan) Ayenb poob swsos o) ease seb pasodoig

‘SOrys jem pasodoly
spaq Bujued pesodod

g | 0 IyEEy Wl § o) uigy
1BBU B uj paulElEBwW pue mod paisdiBe;s aignop e ui pajueyd 8g o) Bujued mosBpay pesodong

W0 40 py By WL @ 0} Wwo) jEeu ¢ ur paueuiiw 89 o) Bujued masbpoy pesodog
evap Bunuend yd san yiw suy v pajuerd g o) Bunued sen pesodog

Ui UOIB0ld BRIL STV L U i POREI0Id PUE PAUIEAI BY 0} S50} Bulssa

i
[~ -]
£
=l
=
(]
(@]

‘pusbiay

S-ARCH P, IRSRI BIUHCU DN BEL




MNP YL umEIp
QIOLIBLINYT zou mp
LVB00Z 1 :9peas
110Z80'L1 2wp
URL SWIRNSUOD) 931 ], ‘Suimeip
Jouurg] Judid
POOMYLION ‘DuR’] U210
“AS0103Y [, JO [00YDS UOPUOT] DWAYIS

—sinown

H3INNVE
Ve

B Aw e o)
LLIS ok posIAN 120G OL 11076050 V|
e PoRqumRs RO 1ITGOLE 1]
AN porpdn D) IO D
oL o 0O HOTE

SNIMYHEO WOYS TTVOS 10N 0O
AINO $3SOMHNG DNINNY I 804
ALON

SRTRS—— -
sumoowvonsvues [ ]
(vt WY NOLLIRLOUE LOOY. =

3 Ponocm 90 WaRIOR NS 1t P

poEne
| 52 o Bumsed wu o e 8 wossns
‘Ssenibope u Kuoina oeyea pue Keen oL
3301 ANODALYD D

i d e
e € G 0 93¢ 99 0 5E L0V
478 0 A e e svesapou 3
33L ANOOUYI B

o
KOQONH 30 CH08 NOY |

|




IV a0y, umesp
€0°1 IBLINVE ‘ou fimp
IV@I00z:1 2[eos
TIoT'LO'LE wep
UB|J UONII0L] 391, Buimelp
SIWOH Jouueg] UMD
POOMYLION ‘2UB’] U210y
“A50[0aY ], JO [00YDS UOPUOT] dMWADS

ONIMVHO WONA WIS LON OG
AINO S3SOHNG ONINNY TS HO4
‘310N

00D K ORI 198 A0 0 PN

swen

BBRUEI Bt K00 SOLL ARIRY £0)

10doud woi TiNA BuucHuow i LG
“s0pin Bmory

TR0 00 e o0l

pue sruncusaie pefend s wey (eAcude oM PSBITNS 39 jou T BUERS 3AOGE 4L

Fmgnge pojasd wos o-ubs e OF

]
TTELOE 135600 T
9 01 Turwy ogssiod 892 o ARy §

Aemauap 6 0 50 e X30FQ #0000 0 oRRyETA L

o) o
SOOI G R B

s 5
931103.0569 03 KEMBALID 4P 04 J0 UHIEIEISL] ¥

iy omponast pue
ko 2ol g Busgasss ows ¢

sungnooqe
uow 01 120fane eseud voRomTUed o
s

ANIWAOTINI] 0 ONTHOLINGI ¥ DNIEVHE

SOER01 9810 g URGIA DU BTG TR 3D 2 59 P OB ON %
nowy

20 D808 4 88

s siopmg (500

UG 390 ) sk souTRGTR O %

0 AU O DR
soeice
Gunits 05 ot
‘w330 repmgn o%
SR B0 AR (UKD S 0 By 20 o0esms o ®
WAL 10 0ad o 300K o
(000
PUTIEO0UE P00

53y,
) v e
33U 4OOIVD ¥
331 ANOOTIYD 3
3341 2H00IING @
ov

331 AYODALY:
GINOWEY 38 OL 3FUL I

.
I
QINIVLIY 38 OL ITUL =

PR A0 o 0J0GIIUL AITED 10 ‘SPONGNI O BIURFRA B
o o

it o

oo

SWANY NOUDITLOHA DNIIOAY JUNCH THAHIS AIS0JONd

“
MYUNIS YO IHORLENYHL

ONISN SYAUY NOLLIALOHS NIKAW BLNOY BHANIS A350408d

]

(ron Confisopuny A 1 pues

aw et N 4 ) 1400 o o)

qanaais
OOTTIHAD Qupandl

punoumy
Ve R

oGRS R SR SRR 0) S0
IR DSPE5 UBOF UAOP-OZ U PO 09 ¢4 105

=ity

Surarigo pue Apciane Bunutsd €201 o G o) oud VRSP DS K 10 Koed o
e a1 oiass

BT o powpau waELoRe v BROUS Punesb Sl ol Auiy 193 W Jem pomsey
PIOHEN 8 Ol WOWIDERE 4q §150n Tl o pIeY Eom “sund ss o Cunpoop
0 SRKNOS HES U WSKGKHOADD. AERUSI U0 J0 SO 50 SRR m g, oy Ao
Bunierd (8304 S 10 [€AGIASE PUB TIANSUOI PN S A USRPUIIASSA) ool Ao
PR 3, fraseurta #0150 . e “ERseeors e popmBil 0 Bek SL T 'psase SR0)

B 0% e

‘oMUl “voRmImIu KN ‘Uorowon Bupio ST
o 50 Ainide e AuR o soud pEs

#Q iieys Buouay gy 00—

3NOZ NOISITIOXE ® SMION3S NOLLOLOMA 34 |

[CLERER)




od
a umelq
oy 21120192
LYS/6220L0/d ==
cv © 005}
‘o Bmg 3e0g

21N0Y 90IAIBS

ajy Buimelq

poomyuop ‘Aepp absjjon
ABojoay] jo jooyog uopuo]

198loig

a)noy s2IAIeg

HIVOI SRWOU-IIUUBGIRONN IEL- USRS UMQOOM 0LEEZE X0

; eary Bigo
Q3LINI SINOH ¥ANNYE 1y DIJ ON

UU.__SUUW_ mnhmE |elsley uoljewlo |eucilippy - s1oN
|2 Bunsixg - X3
uoljeuliod jo apisiapun - S/nN
joAST pausiuld - 14

SIWOH

d3IdNNVd
~

uonduosag | sieg ey

R LONIBTES SO0 (F Xejbal)
WSS UOTIBIC 10O G911 GAMNRID WG|
ey LONERdaS BENMHO (OE XMBaNL
pues dieys o she Suping wigz

{panoudde soyurs o)
Buaand i mictid wnba | Sjysmy

ugg Loz ol 0

N N




oid dnoso dsm @ | T — ATNO NOLLYIVHOANI H04
368 AZAYNS 0d0L NO T10IHIA 35N W50} 00L815 0524(0) ¥+ 2 0OGBIE SSZ1(0) 4 L

a _ 00/ LVIBZ0E 620E10LL SISATYNY ONDIOVHL 3LIS THY 120Y Buysdwey ‘svoisbuseg may, Buseq 'ssnoy vanequiont Il [0 [ 0
L) T YO 0 LE LY E- y mnss
Tz wnp =y HO-HIVEHE .l.\\ e
— e T CGOOMHLYON 3NV NI3H9 QL7 1SIATNYT m m ; ]
dda & 002
T | Lo v B v 3

B
w
a

2

&
=il @ !

N3N

ST UOOM BO'E00L Z30Z/90/62 DM ¥00-dI¥-BZDE\HIVALOLTY HIVAGYIOLMY\SONMYHT\OOOMHIZON "INV

/%78
n/fe

B

= g
= =
] =
= o =
e o =
g8 T8/ —5&
T2 EE
5& B-—32

< 2
mm: = o)
m o~ = 5

2 %Y 1071d/B2L0I0 ON DNMYA0
SIMOH HINNYE NO 035vE LON




Od

umelg

i cl/Lo/9e

sjeq
LdNL/6ZL0L01d eV ® 00S:L

“oN Bmg ajeg]

ue|d juswabeuepy oyel s
Id ¥ N dujell G Nﬁwwm

apn Bumesg

poomypop ‘Aepp ebsjjon
ABojosy] jo |ooyog uopuoT]

josloig

WO SUUOU-RIUUBTTEIN P USRI WNGOOM OLEEZL KT
VOZAES 92010 XP 00Z9E5 B29L0 191
FL0 DbelH amysumybupeng “aquoadsy wi
LG LEGOOKY, BUI INESHOH "SSN0k SpISIBA
Q3LININ SINOH HINNYE

S3IWOH

dINNVH
~

uopdussag | sleg ey

_
wog woe WOl 0




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

London School of Theology
Green Lane
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 219

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10112/APP/2012/2057 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
November

2012

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8-10 LONG LANE ICKENHAM

Development: Installation at roof level of 6 telecommunications antennae shrouded within 3
replica 'dummy' chimneys and 2 associated equipment cabinets

LBH Ref Nos: 68864/APP/2012/2744

Date Plans Received:  05/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2012

North Planning Committee - 3rd January 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 220



o

M 0o SN T SdVIN NOILYDO1 3LIS :

NOISIAY ON ONIMYNG ANGS1 40 IE0UNG T101L ONMVND HHD| AB SHYWWEY | 3Lva | A3Y M

0/1LZ2Wa g18 0180 19 |4ra ersspisigzigo] w |7

ON 334 LNYLINENDD NOONDT :

WYHNIN| @UOJDPROA -

VIN- 20 VOLLEO0 - 47 S9ERLO- SO INYT ONOT 048 i

01 HIWYHE 1 LSOM Q1 INCLEHANKOD S5O0V LIS i

nmoHs sy | zv o s ra 12 4ra a HONYH WYHNINO| E
IWIE EILe] Q3NCuddY CIANTIAHD NYET NOILO IWVN 113D
LHOIMALOD NMOB £28LE00010 ON JONIIIN 321440 ABINOLLYLS SALSIrVIN
HIH JOHIATIOWINGD THL SO NCISSINGId THL HIMW SIS YN HIDNYHONYT NOdN 03SVE LOVELXI dYIN ATAENS IONYNONO IléOOI—cOIa m-h.._ w B
BYPOZO00L N JONIONT LHOIMALOD NVIOHD 331440 AHINOILVLS b o - e
SALSIIYN HIH 40 HITIOHLNDD FHL 90 NOISSINNTA THL HLIM LOVH 1X3 dvil ABANNS IONYNOHO NOAN AISVE NY1d HDO'E 311S ]

‘HOYddY WEL 51 AYMHOIH D178Nd OL JONYLSI £
TVILNIOISIUMVIDHINNGD S1 vIHY ONKINNOHENS 2

AY0E SATTIHVMS HLM NOLLONNE 3HL LY 3015 ONYH 1437 JHL NO S1 NOLLYI07 LIS 03S0d40Md ONY S3TW 8'0 HO4 INNILNGD (9evE)
INYTONOT OLND L4371 LHOINS ¥ vl (LEFY) INVT ONOT OINO LI3TNIHL 3AY NHILS3IM OUNO LiX3 1SL 3HL IHYL LNOCBYANNOY Tl
1 199pa) WYHNTADI / dNSING 7 NOGENIMTTIH ONYAMOL LT LEFY SHL T4V NIHL 0PN 3HL WOM S (0FY) IAY NEILSIV OLNO INNILNOD '+

S3LON

ALNOY SEIOIV = sy

SNOLLIZYIO LIS = e o = IV

0SZL L 3WaS

84188 N PPEL0S 3 3ONIUIIFH QIEO 3LIS

NY1d M0019 31IS

n ?\/ 4l

-jooLest

00ze8E

L— 118 30 NOLLY2OT

“
g

_uau.fj:..ﬁ

eome‘_..:..ua‘.u...ttl.w
)

00008°L ITvIS

BLL98E N v#5L05 3 IONIYZSIN QNS LIS

NV1d NOILYOOT 3LIS

3118 4O NOLLYDOT




¥ ooz ONINNY NY1d 31IS i
NOISIASY N DNIWYHO 30651 40 I804HNd 1111 ONMVED m z =hw = _ z = = u HHI| A9 SHYVWIY | 3LVO | A3y M
0lL20WNa mhnmn_a__“w_”._ 12 | 4ra onss ENgZL 0L W .m,
N 434 INVLINGNDD WHNTHII OS *uv o_, .
YiN - 20 L9LLB0 - dA SBERLD-SD NV DNOT 0B .\m
1 HIHYHE QELS0H Ol INCLEHINYOD SSIHOOY IS m
NMOHS SY AW FAS ra L2 4ra a HONYIN WYHNTADI
I FLva QEADMASY AFHNIIHD W0 KOO NN 113D
IDVLS NOISIA TVLEQ 0L Lol Qaain0a ZLOOME/J3WNHEOINEOD LNIWND00 INOLSHINEOD HLIM JDONVOHOIOV NI O3NDISIa)
; : s ]
e e s S3NITIAING NSISIA dHINDI OHVANVLS 0L %N YIINOIT3L ¥ INOYAOA HLM ATWOD SONIMVHA ISTHL
001 L 3VOS SIHLIWTTIN NI SNOISNIWIO T 004} - Ev LY 7908 TWNIDIHO m
Q3LON SSIMHIHLO SSTTNN SNILEIXE |
39V SY.L30 3US IV INASSY ¢ s NY1d 31IS ONILSIX3 i . | IR LI e &

Q314103dS ISIMETHIO SSITNN
SIHLIWMTTIN NI IHY SNOISNINIO 1TV |

S310N

O N O 71

19 uwg'oF
13A37
ANNOHD

AN Y

HSI0 7
o TV

o TYRITY

1OV Wi g
XOdddy 139437
008 B3 ddn

ONIgNNELND

400 1vid

OV WOk E
X0dddY 13ATT
J00H 430

RLLEL
G
-

3AFT JO0M WAMODT 0L 13ATT ONNOHD
VDY 5300 ONIQIADY DNITIVEONYH WD SHIVLS 5S330Y 13318

Page 222

1oV WS TV LG0T
T3IA3T 400N RELER]
ONITINELND ONNCED
4004 A3HILId W2 0NV
200H L%

ONIGUNELND

T13ATT 400H HIMOT OL T3ATT ANNOHD WOYZ SS3I0V
BNITINDY DNITIVEONYH W2 SHIVLS SS320% 13318




8 107 ONINNYTd NYd 3L1S g
NOISIAZY o SNMYYD 30SS1 40 3504¥Nd T10L ONMVANG m = hmg ” z = eu HHA A8 SRwIy | 3ivol aad ) &
0/120Wa mhw%hwo_ 12 [dra emmiafevion] v 1T
oy 43 ShoD 10 [ nd ISNVHO YNNaLNv|2hs0s0] &
S WYHN2MOI SUC|DPOA
ViIN- 20 192180 - 37 5£810- 80 INVTONOT 018 §
H
q ¥3uvHS 0l 1soH a1 INOLSUINECO ss3saay aLis /|
NMOHS SV | ZLL04L ra 19 4ra a HONYIN WYHNIMOI
] 31va J3A0¥ddY QINDIHD NVvEa NOILJO JWYN 1130

30VLS NOIS30 Wv.L30 Ol HOi¥d 03WinD3a
NOILONYLSNOD 400y 4O NOILYWHIANOD
‘ASW LV dOL400H 8300V OL 318vNN €

‘03LON 3SIMHIHLO SSTTINN ONLLSIX3
34V §7IvL3d 3LIS 1TV INNsSsY 2

031310345 ISIMEIHLO SSTINN
SIHLINITIW NI 3V SNOISNIWIQ 1TV '}
‘S310ON

400Y 0L $S3DIV ZILV QUVYNO TV LSINYY

17v4 1334L3W INO4VAOA 03SOdOud

ZL0OdE/d3AUNYO/NHOD 'LNFWNI0A INOLSHINYOD HLIM IONVOHOI0V NI O3NDISId
'S3NIT3AIND NOISIA dUINDI QYVANYLS 0L1 XN YOINO4313L B INO4VAOA HLIM ATdWOD SONIMYNEA 3S3HL

00111 3TV0S STULIWTUN N SNOISNIWIT 1Y 0011 - £V LV 3TWOS TVNIDIBO
NV1d 3LIS d35S0d0dd T T T T T T T ]
0000L 0005 0 000S
rl._, ‘NOILY201

AN3IWdIND3 3S0dOdd OL 4004 LV1d SS0HOV NIHL TTYM
T d ONIMNAYL 13318 NIHLIM $318VD ¥3M0d 00 035040ud

HHOMTIFLS LHOddNS YNNILNY

01 $§300V 34VS ONIGIAOYd
TVHANYH ONIONYLS3 ¥4

G380d0dd 20 3LNOY "XOUHddY

9V Wo'0F
13A37
ANNOYD

O N O 1

JOVITIYO 13318 OL a3XIid LNNOW
370d NO Nidd INOAVAOA Q3S0d0¥d

HHOMMOIE

HOLYIW OL Q3INIVd ANOYHS
dHE NiHLIM (0ZL DNRIVIE

‘18 B Lv) SYNNILNY aNvELLINW
3INOJVAOA 03SOdONd

H MW 1

13A3T 400U LY 13dVuVd 40 3AISN

Ol 4d3XId AV¥L 378V ‘H¥OMMII¥E
TYNYEILXI HOLVYIW OL d3¥N0T0D

38 01 AVdL ¥3033d4 "13A37 400y

W3addn OL dN ANV T1VM TYNY3LX3 OL
dN ONV SSOHIV NIHL NV GIOA ©NITIZD
OLNI TIVM X018 HONOYHL ONISSYd
3Y0438 ONIQTINELNO 40 400y Lv1d
SSO¥OV 1IAVYL NIHL 'SLINIYD L1X3 OL
S1 3LNOY ¥3A334 INOIVACA 03S0d0ud

HIOMMOIEE
HOLVW OL Q31NIYd ANOYHS d¥o

NIHLIM (-0¥Z ONINVIE ‘28 B ZV) SYNNILNY
ANVEILINW INOAVAOA 03S0d0¥d

JOVITIHO 133LS OL 43XId LNNOW

370d NO N¥YH INOJVAOA 03S0d0O¥d

400 LV1d SSQuIV
'FOVIIRIO ¥IANN AVl 318VD ¥30334

30IM wwpog INO4YAOA A3S0d0Ud
JOVTTIEO 13318 OL d3XId LNNOW

310d NO NHY INOIVTOA 03S0d0ud

HHOMMORE
HILYW OL G3LNIVd ANOYHS dHD
NIHLIM (0 ONIMY3E ‘e B £7) SYNNILNY

ANVYELLINW INO4VAOA 03S0d0ud

V. NOILYAIT3

0¥z ZY

ACEL
N\

19V Wre'g
XO¥ddv 13A31
400¥ ¥3ddn

T
J , L 13A37 J00¥ ¥IMOT OL TIATT ANNOND

ﬂ.l?[flll.ll WO¥4 $S320V ONIQIAOHd ONITIVHANYH M2 SEIVLS $S300V 13318

"NOILYOOT INIWEINDI 03S0d0dd

400y 114 A 0l 4O0Y LV1d4 SSOHIV NIHL TTVM dN ONIMNNYL 13318
ONIgUNELNO

== NIHLIM 38 O1 3¥814 LONG WOou "O3WHIINOD 38 01 31n0A
12vX3 "LONAd SWWOD ONNOYOYIANN INOAVAOA QISOdoHd

‘NOILVANNO4 J13¥INOD NO
Q3LNNOW L3NISYD ¥313W TVII¥103713 3NC4VAOA 03S0Od0Odd

‘QINYIINOD
38 01 31LN0Y 10VX3 '10N0 O3 wwsz@ INO4VA0A ﬂwmon—%u
(qV]

400H OL SSIDOV ZLY QUYNOTIVA LSIGY
77V4 1338L3W 3INOAVAOA 03S0ITT)

Q)
19V Wog'e 19V WO'0F o
13A317 400Y 13A31
ONIOHNELNO aNNO¥O
i ONIIVHANYH OL 03XI4 G¥vo8

NOILNENILSIA INOAVYAOA A3S00Nd

F iy
5 \\ JOVTIHO 133LS 031H0ddNS HINId
= NO G3LNNOW SMHY "ONE ¥ 2009SEY

ONILYQOWWOOOV LANIGYD OIS 'ONL 8
901258y "ONI INO4VAOA Q3SQdOud

4004 A3HILId MP OL-NvI1

400y 1v1d
ONIaTINaLNo

"13A37 008 ¥3WM01 0L 13A37 NNOYD WO SS300Y
ONIQIAQYd ONITIVYANYH MR SHIVLS $S300V 13318

1OV Wor'e
XO¥ddY 13A37

400y ¥3IMOT

L EM

.

JOVLS NOIS3A TVLIA OL
HOoldd a3¥IND3Y NOILONYLSNOD

400d 40 NOILYWHIINOD "ASW
1y d01400¥ §§300V OL 3718YNN
‘310N

wwog



El
& 00¢ ONINNYId NOILYA3T3 LIS : g
NOISIASY ‘ON ONIMYNA NSS! 4O 3S0duNd FLIL ONMYNA . YHO| A8 SHEYWIY 3lva A W
0/129Wa a _,_hw%h_% ! 19 |4ra srsimislerion] v |8
o oo weao| A 11D10LI]|PN) | euojopoa
VIN - 20 19180 - 4A 586810 - $0 3NV ONOT 04-8 = T 11" H
0l ¥3uVHS Qi LSOH 01 INOLSHINNOO $S3MAAY 3LIS % ‘
NMOHS sV | 2ZLu02L ro 10 4rg a HONYIN WYHNIHOI
3Vos Jlva Q3A0¥ddY Q3HIIHD NWYHa NOILJO IWYN 1130
uﬂﬁm%ﬂmwm mw«wwmu mwwwﬁm mmm__mmww — Z100d9/dIC/NED/NEOD “LNSWNDOA INOLSHINYOD HLIM JONVAXOI0V NI 03NSIS3a)
L I T e T e . SININAAIND NOISIA dUINDI ANVANYLS OL1MN YOINOAT 1AL 2 INOJVOOA HLIM ATdNOD SONIMYHA 3SIHL
Vid | SIULIWITIIN NI SNOISNIWIA TTV 00L:L-€¥ LV Ivos Tvnioo | §
‘G3LON 3SIMH3HIO SSIINN ONILSIXT a0z a / :
3uv §1IVL30 3US TIV INNSSY 2 NG - T T o T T
| ——— 00004 000 0 000§
Q3141934S ISIM¥IHLO SSTINN / :
SIAULIWTIIW NI 3aY SNOISNIWIQ TIV 'L x:ﬂ NOILVATTA 3LIS ONILSIX3
"SII0N |
=1
J T ] B m———— FAR
I_ i Jov wo'oF
|
_ ,
| |
W
% unsny ADD YIULNPUDS’
S s e S, v R PR SR » 5 - 4
= - — m—
7 = EI Sama [V}
i H N
: Aman T NS g
¢ e & He=iie b >
o
11T NEN T L]
T
e e e = me = lan
=T WRiA = ANES TN iS
| a
_ | OV Wrergs
= 13A37 4004 ¥3ddn




g
g hoe Dbtk NOILVAZ13 3LIS ] ]z
NOISIAZY “ON SNWIVHA 3NSS1 40 I50dUNd 3101 ONMYRG Lo > WHO| A8 SNV | 3iva | A3 | E
04L20Na g18oLan UIHSH3 , 2 19 |4ra anssiisua [z s02t] v m
& NOANQT =
ON 434 LNVLINSNOD 1 10 | Nd FONVHD YNNILINV|Z1'8080| €
WYHNINOI %m .\m \_ O H m @UOJDPOA
WIN-Z0 19180 - 3A 586810~ 52 anvionoTore | ¢ . - H
QI ¥IUVHS Qi LSoH QI INOLSHINHOO ot \ |
nwoHs sy | zLoz ra 10 4ra a HONYIN WYHNINOI &
Y08 31va Q3NCHddY QIHDIHD NWYHO NOILdO 3WYN 1130
ﬁﬁm%%m_mwm mﬁwwwmwwﬂwmmmmﬁmwu y | Z100dE/dIAUNEO/NEOD ‘LNIWNOOT INOLSYINEOD HLIM SONYANO00Y NI 03NDIS3al
el by b eoptinedialibigs i | *SANITIAIND NOISIA dHINOI GNVANYLS 01T YN YIINO4313L % INOSVAOA HLIM ATdWOD SONIMYHA 383HL
cing 2 B \ SIHLIWITUN NI SNOISNIWI 1TV 00L:L - EV 1V 3TVOS TWYNIDIHO m
"03LON 3SIMY¥3HLO SSIINN ONILSIX3 / ¢ O ¢ - /
3uv STV 3LIS TV INNSSY Z ; f T = T T T T T |
/ 00004 0005 0 0005
Q31419348 ISIMHIHLO SSIINN / 101:L 3TVOS
SIULIWITIN NI 38V SNOISNIWIQ TIV 'L \ Y NOILVYATTE LIS d3S0d0dd
"S3I0N 0 | 202 Ao G -
I A T e s— TN
lm 7 19V wWo0F
| E—Y |
1
_L_”_.m:< \xu\..mu w\ru.m\w.ul.\cﬂhw.urw
o . To)
= = Nl
: O P
P anEs T 00 o
COESs s, [ &
o
ﬁ._ ] I L _H_J
HH ==
T n J_mhum_u| n_ ﬁ,u n
LT ! == LI
—— =7
i [ Tovurge .
73A37 3004 ¥3dd|
tovuwgss 2N T — 1 1
13dvivd 40 dOL JAN JAN TOV wi'ok
1OV Wi 'o SYNNILNY INO4YAOA 40 Sin
SYNNILNY 3NOJYAOA 40 SIn
HHOMMNOIE
o WHOMTI3LS LHOddNS YNNILNY = cevain HOLVW OL nm:nz_qn_ anoYHs
oV wizL 01 §5300V 34VS ONIQIAOHd dYO NIHLIM (:0Z} ONINYIE
SYNNILNY INO4VAOA 40 dOL UVHANYH ONIONY1S3Ta SYNNILNY INO4VAOAH0dOL . 0 o ) synNaLNY ONVELLINW
0350d0¥d 40 ILNOY "XO¥ddY INO4VAOA GIS0d0Nd
WHOMYOIE

HOLVIA OL G31NIVd ANOYHS duO
NIHLIM (.0 ©NY38 ‘€8 B £V) SYNNILNY
anNvaiLINW INO4VYAOA A3S0d0¥d

(aNIH3E) YHOMMOINE HOLVI OL Q3 LNIVd
ANOYHS duO NIHLIM (-0vZ ONIMY3E ‘28 B ZV)

SYNNILINV ONVEILTNA INO4VAOA 03S0d0¥d




WOz

Q
8 ooy ONINNYd 1NOAVYT LNIWAINDI/VNNILNY ) , a
NOISIAZY ‘N SNIMYHT 3NSS! 40 3SCAUNY 31411 ONMVND %HO| A8 SHYYW3Y | 3lva | ‘A3 m
ON—.NU_ZQ mh.%%ﬁmum. 12 | 4dra enss|jsnd |ZLL00L W m
“ON 434 LNVLINSNOD 19 | Wd FONVHO YNNILINV 218080 €
WYHNIXOI o:o*uv°>
VIN- 20 194180 - 4A Gge8l0- 8D 3NV ONOT 0L-8
Qi 3uVHS Q1 LSOH 01 INOLSHANHOO ss3¥aay aLis 4 d
NMOHS SV | ZL'L0°LL ra 12 4ra a HONYN WYHNIMDI f
306 aiva|  o3noudav|  amvosmo NAVHO NOLLAO IWYN 113D
FOVLS NDIS3A TIVL3A OL ¥OI¥d a3¥IND3Iy

NOILONHLSNOD J00Y 40 NOILYIWYIINOD
ASW LV dO1400Yd SS320V OL 379VNN €

‘03LON 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN ONLLSIXT
3¥V $7IV130 3LS TV AWNNSSY T

Q314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN
SIHLIWITIN NI 38V SNOISNIWI TV '}
‘S310ON

05t IIvos

1OV WL'ZL 1V NV'1d SYNNILNY

INO4VAOA d3S0d0dd

2100d8/dIA/NID/MNE0D .LNIWND0Q INCLSHINYOD HLIM FDONYQHOIIY NI G3NDIS3d
"S3NIT30IND NOIS3A dHINDI QYVANYLS LT XN VIINO4IT3L ® INOJIVAOA HLIM ATdNOD SONIMYYA 3SIHL

I

SAULIWITIIN NI SNOISN3WIO 1TV 05} - €V LV 37V0S TVNIDINO

400¥.1v14
ONIgTngLno

_| I I I I TTTTTTTITTITTTTITTITTI T
0008 ovor 0008 000z 0001 0 000 000z
054 II¥0S
NY1d LNJNAIND3 39dVING d3S0d0dd

051 3v3S

1OV WLgl 1V NV1d SYNNILNY

ANO4VAOA d3S0d0Odd

054 37v0S

1OV W12l 1V NV'1d SYNNILNY
INO4VAOA A3S0d0dd

1OV Wop'e
XO¥ddY 13A31
400y ¥3MOT

"NOILYD01
ANIWIND3 03S0d0¥d OL 400 1¥1d SSOHIV NIHL TTYM
dN DONIMNNYEL T334S NIHLIM $318VD ¥3MOd 00 03S0d40dd

‘NOILYO0T LN3WdINDI 03S0dQBH

OL 400¥ Lv74 SSOHOV NIHL TTVM dN ONDINNYL T3NS
NIHLIM 38 OL 38814 1ONd WO¥d "aIWHIINOD 38 OL 3LARM
LI¥X3°L0Na SWWOD ANAOHDUIANN INOIVAOA ammOméa

_zo_._.d_n_z:on_w._.mmozoo
03LNNOW 13NIBVD ¥313W T¥ORNLD313 INOAVAOA 03S0dETd

‘aanyIINOD
38 01 31N0Y LOVX3 'LONA 03y ww§ @ INOJVA0A dISOd0Hd

400d OL SS3JIV ZLY QHYNOTIVL LSIHUY
Tv4 133813 INO4VAOA A3S0d0¥d

1OV WogZ 19V Wo'0F
13A37 400y 13A31
ONIgTINELNO aNNOY9D
ONITIYYANYH 0L 03XI14 a¥v0o8
NOLLNEIY1SIa INO4VAOA 03S0d0OYd
R

J FOVTED 133LS 31HO0ddNS HINITd
NO G3LNNOW SMYY "ONE '8 2099584
ONILVAOWNODOY 1INIBVD OST ‘ONL B
901ZS8Y "ON| INOJVYAOA 0ISOdOoYd

4004 Q3HOLld MP OL-NV31

GRID

‘.Z
‘( GNETIC

wwpg



St Giles's Church

Vo ) The Coach
' and Horses
i (PH)
LT

Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

8 -10 Long Lane
Ickenham

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68864/APP/2012/2744 1:1,281
Planning Committee Date
North Page 227 December

2012

Y 2
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 228



Agenda ltem 15

«
A "

HILLINGDON

LONDON

Meeting: | North Planning Committee
Date: Thursday 3™ January 2013 Time: | 7.00pm

Place: Committee Room 5, Civic Centre, Uxbridge

ADDENDUM SHEET

Items: 6 Page: 9 Location: Former RAF West Ruislip, High Road,
Ickenham

Amendments/Additional Information: Officer Comments

1. In Drw. Nos, add Material board including 1. For amendment.

the following materials:

(i) Roofing - RAL 73321 - Mid Grey

(i) Rainscreen cladding RAL 7004
Grey

(iii) Ibstock Parham Red- facing brick

(iv) Cast stone string course, colour
creme

(v) Ashlar smooth render - créme

(vi) Aluminium Powder Coated - RAL
7000 - Grey (windows,
balustrading, rainwater pipes and
copings)

(vii)  Fireborn block - Natural blue

2. Amend condition 4 by replacing 'all materials | 2. For correction.
and external surfaces, including details of
balconies' with 'the design and materials of the
balconies, external doors and windows'.

3. Delete condition 5. 3. A material board has already been submitted.
Although the Council's Conservation/Urban
Design Officer was concerned with the colour
of the Fireborn block brick, although
described as 'natural blue', it is in fact a
darkish grey which the agent has also now
confirmed as being the correct colour
description taken from the manufacturer's
catalogue. As such, it is considered an
appropriate colour as part of the palette of
materials.

4. In condition 7 at 2.d, within bracket, after 4. For clarification.
'including’, add 'details of staff parking and'.

Pagk 229



5. Delete condition 9.

6. Delete condition 15.

7. Add condition COM30.

5. Condition 7 at 2.b already covers cycle
storage.

6. The Highway Engineer advises that car
parking management on a scheme of this size
and nature would be a matter for the care home
operator.

7. For correction.

Items: 7 Page: 39 Location: 51 The Drive, Ickenham

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

This Item has been withdrawn from the
agenda by the Head of Planning.

Items: 8 Page: 61 Location: 1

01 Victoria Road, Ruislip

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

Condition 7 should read as follows:

Prior to the commencement of works on
site, full details of the provision to be made
for the secure and covered storage of refuse
and recycling shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The facilities shall be provided on
site prior to the premises being brought into
use and thereafter maintained.

REASON

To ensure satisfactory provision is made for
the storage of waste and recycling, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory
standard of amenity in the locality, in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

With regard to condition 4, given the
location of the site within a reasonably busy
shopping area which includes late evening
uses on Sundays/Bank and Public holidays,
the condition as set out on Page 62 is
considered too restrictive and should be
amended to read:

The premises shall only be used for the
preparation, sale of food and drink and
clearing up between the hours of 08:00 and
23:00 Monday to Saturdays, and 1000 to
2200hrs on Sunday, and Bank/Public
Holidays. There shall be no staff allowed on
the premises outside these hours.

Page& 230




REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the
occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

Items: 10 Page: 87 Location: London School of Theology, Green Lane,

Northwood

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments

1. In heading of Condition 6, delete
'(including refuse/cycle storage)'.

2. Condition 10 should read:

The first floor bathroom and en-suite
windows in the side elevations of the
houses shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a
height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining
properties in accordance with policy BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

3. Delete condition 12.

4. Delete condition 14.

5. Add additional condition:

Prior to the commencement of works of site
and notwithstanding the details shown on
the submitted plans, details of a 250 mm
wide kerbed verge provided in the access
road leading to the development adjoining
the side fence of No. 9, College Way shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by
the LPA. The verge shall be retained
thereafter for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON:

To ensure that highway and pedestrian
safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

1. For correction.

2. For clarification given typing over-run on
agenda.

3. For correction to avoid duplication of condition
8.

4. The Highway Engineer advises that speed
restriction and lighting is not required on this
part of College Way, which is a private road.

5. For amendment on advice of Highway
Engineer.

Page 231




6. A letter has also been received from legal | 6. This is noted and it is not considered

firm acting for applicant (Banner Homes) appropriate to specify a route for construction
advising that their client has no control over | traffic given the modest nature of the proposed
adjoining school grounds and it would be development.

ultra vires to require their client to comply
with a condition requiring construction traffic
to be brought through college grounds
which would need the consent of a third
party. The letter also advises that they do
have full rights of access along College
Way.

Pagé 232




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 11 December 2012
	6 Former RAF West Ruislip, High Road, Ickenham - 38402/APP/2012/1033
	7 51 The Drive, Ickenham - 21977/APP/2012/2194
	8 101 Victoria Road, Ruislip - 19448/APP/2012/2541
	9 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood - 11007/APP/2012/2233
	10 London School of Theology, Green Lane, Northwood - 10112/APP/2012/2057
	11 8-10 Long Lane, Ickenham - 68864/APP/2012/2744
	12 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee
	15 Addendum

